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NOTICE

THE BEST COPIES OBTAINABLE ARE
INCLUDED IN THE REPRODUCTION
OF THE FILE. PAGES INCLUDED
THAT ARE BLURRED, LIGHT OR
OTHERWISE DIFFICULT TO READ
ARE THE RESULT OF THE CONDITION
AND OR COLOR OF THE ORIGINALS
PROVIDED. THESE ARE THE BEST
COPIES AVAILABLE.
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{ FROM : 8AC, New York All. !NFURMAT’OWTMNED
SUBJRCT: lmmumx YTHMAN K'J“ | CLASSIF \
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Rerep SA Xenneth C, Hows, 11/29/50, Cleveland.

No copy of this report is being given to the U.S. Attorney, Seuthern
District of New York, although one copy has been designated for him, since the
report does not contain any information of valus to the U.S, Attorney.
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Oﬁice Memw mdum e UNITED STA1 . GOVERNMENT

TO L MR. D. M. LM DAﬁ:’ /
mou ¢ B, K. ﬂntarru@“«) November 28, 1950 h/ Mo —
e Qome_-__
‘WOBJECT: ABRAHAN BROTHMAN, et al :

i ESPIONAGE- B %‘g
) The New Yorx Division called ¥r. Hennrich to - —
advtse that Judge Kauffmon this morning sentenced fls, Mo
Brothman to 5 years and $5,000 on count #2 of the s

tnd iciment, and 2 years and $1Q000 on count #l, the —_
sentences to run congecutively. Brothman s to etand —_—
committed until his fine ts paid. )

Mirion Noskowitz received & 2 year sentence and

a $10,000 fine. BShe ta to stand cemmitted until the :

Jine s potd. N

' Judge Iauffién stated he only regretted that the }

laew lini'bcd ‘him in the anount of sentence he could give |

the tovo defendants. o\
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SECTION

. e -3 - % a a ) _
- H ) ey e b e b ’ ' 1 Ms. Tolaon ; :
, f. ey pmeen A emoen -
L tl u. s .u.\ ome N OF JUSVICE ® %r’“" Ladd

1950

. WASH_FROM NEW YORK 81
' RECTOR -~ " URGENT
G-v

ABRAHAMQROTHMAN, WAS., MIRIAM MOSKOWITZ, WAS. = ESPIONAGE - Re \
ON JULY TVENTY-NINE LAST SUBJECTS VERE INDICTED BY FEDERAL GRAND JURY,.
" SDNY,  FOR CONSPIRACY TO OBSTRUCT JUSTICE IN THAT THEY, TOGETHER VITH B
naar@én, AGREED UPON FICTITIOUS EXPLANATIONS OF THEIR ASSOCIATIONS
VITH EACH OTHER AND DIVERS OTKER PERSONS. IN FURTHERANCE OF THIS CONSP
RACY AND TO EFFECT THE OBJECTS THEREOF, EBROTHMAN TESTIFIED BEFORE A GR/
JURY JULY TWENTY-TWO, NINETEEN FORTY-SEVEN AND GOLD TESTIFIED BEFORE
SAME GRAND JURY JULY THIRTY-ONE, NINETEEN ronrvésmn. Iﬁiis}:comn
'COUNT, BROTHMAN WAS INDICTED FOR WILFULLY INFLUENCING GOLD 10 cm:
FALSE TESTIMONY BEFORE GRAND JURY JULY THIRTY~ONE, NINETEEN rom—
SEVEN, ELIZABETH T. BENTLEY HAS STATED THAT SHE VAS PUT IN com‘ac'r
VITH BROTHMAN 'nmoucn JACOB GOLOS IN NINETEEN FORTY FOR THE PURPOSE
OF OBTAINING INFO FROM nm FOR TRANSMISS N_TO s,o UNION,
- SHE azmmxn AS HIS CONTACT unm. ;‘gg ugz% c%?.(; >
*§~ -BECAME Bnorumn-s com'ac'r. SoLD, zszmm, HAS STATED THAT
2 "BROTHMAN GAVE INFO:TO HIM ON CONSTRUCTION OF BUNA=S PLANT FOR TRANS-
; " MISSION TO SOVIET UNION. ao%m\s INTRODUCED INTO EVIDENCE
e
END OF PAGE ONE R
x5 ST (&‘/

.ODEC 151688 e

UMD oY FuEr of tpo- 370609




-
oo

'7'£§PAGE VO

NOTES ON BUNA-S WHICH GOLD SAYS HE OBTAINED FROM BROTHMAN AND PART OF

" WHICH, ACCORDING TO GOLD, KAVE BEEN REMOVED AND INCORPORATED INTO
COMPLETE REPORT WHICH GOLD GAVE TO HIS SOVIET SUPERIOR. WILLIAM
VNKLEINMAN, ATTORNEY FOR SUBJECTS, KAS INDICATED TO IRVING R.
§é§£§é§, USDJ, SDNY, THAT HIS CLIENTS DESIRE HIM TO SUBPOENA A nzrnusz
VITNESS FROM PITTSBURGH, PENNSYLVANIA, IT IS THOUGHT THAT THIS WITNESS
MIGHT BE EMPLOYED BY BLAW KNOX COMPANY, WHO BUILT MAJORITY OF SYNTHETIC,
RUBBER PLANTS IN U.S. IN ORDER TO DISCREDIT GOLD, DEFENSE APPEARS

' TO BE TRYING TO SHOW THAT MATERIAL IN THIS AND OTHER GOVERNMENT
EXHIBITS WAS READILY AVAILABLE TO SOVIET UNION IN BOOKS AND BY PURCHASE
FROM VARIOUS AMERICAN COMPANIES. PITTSBURGK IS REQUESTED TO cbnrnbr .
BLAW KNOX COMPANY TO DETERMINE IF OFFICIAL OR EMPLOYEE FROM THAT -
COMPANY IS DEFENSE VITNESS. PITTSBURGH ALSO REQUESTED TO DISCREETLY
DETERMINE, IF POSSIBLE, NATURE OF HIS TESTIMONY. USA, SDNY, HAS
REQUESTED THIS INVESTIGATION. SUTEL AND SUREP.

SCHEIDT

.+ % PITTSBURGH ADVISED
- MOLD PLS

26 - Yo Bl ot
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. ‘ Yw”  COEMUNICATIONS SECTION V §

N C | NQ¥-20 1950
® 5 o

ALL INFORMATION O?:?EBN:(ED PE
Lo Meadu NCLASS! |
O patE M“MV 'M"’/l
Pt __rax PITI{SBURGH _ 1i-20-50 4-05 P % ST
) *DIRECTOR AND SAC , NEW YORK. ~ URGENT | |

.nananaHdQROTHMAN, VAS., MIRIAM MOSKOWITZ, WAS., ESPIONAGE B. RE *
'MEV YORK TEL DATED NOVEMBER EIGHTEEN LAST. RELIABLE SOURCE AT CHEMICAL
PLANTS DIVISION, BLAW KNOX CONSTRUCTION CO., PITTSBURGH, CONTACTED.
THIS COMPANY PRESENTLY EMPLOYS ABOUT FIFTY CHEMICAL ENGINEERS, ALL
OF WHOM ARE PROBABLY FAMILIAR WITH BUNAY PROCESS SINCE CONSTRUCTION
OF SYNTHETIC RUBBER PLANTS VAS PRINCIPAL PROJECT AT BLAW KNOX DURING
WORLD WAR TWO. IMPOSSIBLE TO IDENTIFY POTENTIAL DEFENSE WITNESS WITHOUT
ADDITIONAL DESCRIPTIVE DATA. HOWEVER, ARRANGEMENTS HAVE BEEN MADE TO
HAVE PITTSBURGH OFFICE NOTIFIED IF ANY BLAW KNOX EMPLOYEES REQUEST
LEAVE OR INDICATE VISIT TO NEV YORK DURING NEXT T4O WEEKS. FOR INFORM-
" 'ATIONNEW YORK, KOPPERS COMPANY, AT PITTSBURGH, ALSO HANDLES CONTRACTS

7 7Yy,

s rpn - Remn L0

FOR CONSTRUCTION OF SYNTHETIC RUBBER PLANTS. ATTENTION IS CALLED TO
REPORT OF SA.HOLLfS v, BOWERS, UASHINGTON FIELD, JULY TWENTY ONE,
NINETEEN FIFTY, IN THIS CASE, ¥HEREIN INFORMATION IS SET FORTH THAT

- o

BROTHMAN APPROACRED E. R3 DLEIN, THEN TECHNICAL ADVISOR FOR RUBBER

o £enBED ooy Lo e 5

S

REERVE CO., UASRINGTON, D. C., IN NINETEEN FORTY TWO VITH PLAHS FOR

CONSTRUCTION OF CONTINUOUS POLYMERIZATION PLANTS. NEW YORK ADVISE UHE?HH%
- CONTACT IS DESIRED W1TH UEIDLEIN WHO IS PRESENTLY DIRECTOR OF HELLON

u

' msurun OF RESEARCH AT PITTSBURGH.

A RECORDED - 25 SOV I/OQ-_}éS‘O‘“ 91‘}{
=  END INDEXED . . ' ;»LD‘EG‘ 1 1950 S

ACK IN ORDER - &f’/ ,
W CORR PLS LINE 5 WORD 7 SHD sg }&?A ~S AND LINXXX 4TH LINE FROM BOTTOM

FIRST WORD IS RESERVE ﬂ S , o
VA a@&ﬁﬁ&dﬁm NRJ L e, }y
L ) %h‘ 6’4‘:
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5 ) _ FEDERIL o TEAM IT IEITAISATON e
; i U. 8. DE2AsTm:NT OF JuSTICE )
| . GOMEDNiCEs SECTION ‘
E - NOYVROIRD | g
T ?’}‘ROM NEW YORK 82 M ETYPE 10-;1 P
TRECTOR AL INRORMATION CORTANED
Y HEREM UNCLASSH-.. ' W
ABRAHAM@RMHMB@‘ TAM MOSKDVITZ, WAS, - ESPIONAGE - R

VILLIAM W. KLEINMAN, ATTORNEY FOR SUBJECTS, HAS INDICATED TO IRVI
Re KAUF['IANE UsbJ, SDNY, THAT HIS CLIENTS DESIRE HIM TO SUBPOENA
DE_FENSE WITNESSES FROM CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS, AKRON, OHIO,
AND PITTSBURGH, PENNSYLVANIA. IT 15 THOUGHT ONE OF THESE WITNESSE

y Ly LA UL Y

zxxassz, VHICH WAS ORIGINALLY GIVEN BY BROTHMAN TO GOLD FOR TRANS i;r
MISSION TO SOVIET UNION, IS A BLUEPRINT ENTITLED, ®BUTADIENE AND K
STYRENE RECOVERY SYSTEM, Be. F. GOODRICH COMPANY, AKRON, onxo'.--l _
IN EFFORT TO DISCREDIT GOLD, DEFENSE SEEMS TO BE TRYING TO §§§w'§x ‘f‘
MATERIAL IN THIS AND OTHER GOVERNMENT EXHIBITS WAS READILY AVAILABJK
ggﬁsovizr UNION IN BOOKS AND BY PURCHASE FROM VARIOUS AMERICAN COMRga®
CLEVELAND IS gzauhsrzn TO CONTACT B. Fo GOODRICK COMPANY TO DETERM]
IF OFFICIAL OR EMPLOYEE FROM THAT COMPANY 1S DEFENSE WITNESS. :

* OF HIS rssrmomr. USA, SDNY, nas quussrxn THIS INVESTIGATION.

v.c-s

- SUTEL AND SUREP.

: S /ao»_fsosfo %5

SCHEIDT i D&C\ 1 1950 o ? ‘ ﬁ
CLEVELAND ADVISED RECOQD . ot
50-25 ee- hw E/Lu?vf
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= L idd BUCEAL OF INVESTIEA™ LNt '
< , NePARTENT OF JUSTICE - ) ~ e
- A‘-..—-——;- -y S O . . .’. "
. CATIONS SECTION N ) . -”—_—”

) . Mr. Glavin e

AL WEORATON CORTAAED o o

. Poacy
wgﬁ’muﬁ Y
FBI, CLEVELAND  11-20-50 PM 7-25 PM EST EST A0 - —
Aﬁ:‘:a AND SACS NEW YORK AND PITTSBURGH  URGENT g‘“&i—g ;
unAHAM‘%nommN, VAS., MIRIAM MOSKOVITZ, WAS., ESPIONAGE - R.
'INQUIRY THROUGH LOGICAL SOURCES B. F. GOODRICK COMPANY, AKRON, O., AND
THROUGH INDIVIDUALS ORIGINALLY CONNECTED WITH GOODRICH SYNTHETIC PROGRAM
WHO WOULD MAKE LOGICAL DEFENSE WITNESSES mvu:.css NO INDICATION OF
ARRANGEMENTS HAVING BEEN MADE FOR THE APPEARANCE OF ANY FROM THIS LOCALITY
FOR THE DEFENSE, SOURCES HERE OPINE DEFENSE MAY APPROACH DR. FRANK R.
GROSS, FORMERLY GOODRICK SYNTHETIC RESEARCH SECTION AND NOV TITH SCAIFF
COMPANY, PITTSBURGH, AND RESIDING THREE ONE SEVEN SIXTH STREET THAT CI nr.
DR. GROSS WAS KEPT OUT OF T0O CLOSE ASSOCIATION VITH CONFIDENTIAL SYNTHEX
DEVELOPMENTS BECAUSE OF FOREIGN BIRTH BUT DID HAVE EXTENSIVE KNOWLEDGE
OF THE PROGRAM, WHE IS BELIEVED BY INFORMANTS HERE TO BE NATURALIZED
CITIZEN AND ENTIRELY LOYAL TO U, S. CLEVELAND INDICES CONTAIN NO
REFERENCES ON GROSS, FOR INFORMATION PITTSBURGH FOLLOWING TELETYPE
WAS RECEIVED FROM NEW YORK. ®WILLIAM ¥, KLEINMAN, ATTORNEY FOR SUBJEZTS,
HAS INDICATED TO IRVING R. XAUFMAN, USDJ, THAT HIS CLIENTS DESIRE |
HIN_ 7O SUBPOENA nxn:usz VITNESSES FROM CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS, AKRON,
oruo, AND PI'!TSBI.IRGR, PENNSYBLYANEA + 9§ T IS THOUGRT ONE OF THESE W1 SSES
MIGHT COME FROM B. F. coobridie cORMEMN, !xnhf, oo ‘? o§° oli"covxnnnzum
. EXWIBITS, WHICH VAS or1cinaLtbedd8: By gngfﬁhﬂu %" EOLD FOR TRANSMISSION
"t 70 SOVIET UNION, IS A BLUEPRINT ENTI m:n)ﬂus.u: QUOTE BUTADIENE AND.
B. F. GOODRICH COMPANY," ARKRON, OHIG END smcu:%"

.WEb 135; o | 'f@

‘ Al 7 LTI N ——
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PAGE TWO

IN EFFORT TO DISCREDIT GOLD, DEFENSE SEEMS TO BE TRYING TO SHOW THAT
MATERIAL IN THIS AND OTHER GOVERNMENT EXKIBITS WAS READILY AVAILABLE
T0 SOVIET UNION IN BOOKS AND BY PURCHASE FROM VARIOUS AMERICAN COMPANIES.
CLEVELAND 1S REQUESTED TO CONTACT B. F. GOODRICH COMPANY TO DETERMINE
IF OFFICIAL OR EMPLOYEE FROM THAT COMPANY IS DEFENSE WITNESS. CLEVELAND
ALSO REQUESTED TO DISCREETLY DETERMINE IF POSSIBLE NATURE OF HIS TESTIMON
USA, SDNY, MAS REQUESTED THIS INVESTIGATION. SUTEL AND SUREP, ™ PITTSBURGt
DISCREETLY DETERMINE, IF POSSIBLE, WHETHER GROSS HAS BEEN APPROACHED AS
POSSIBLE DEFENSE VITNESS AND HANDLE IN ACCORDANCE WITH NEW YORK TEL.
ABBATICCHIO

END AND |
CORR LAST LINE LAST WD AND GARBLE ON LAST LINE OF PAGE ONE
SHOULD READ

"QUOTE®
_ACK xu_onbzn'2xs -
wA -£07-36 PM OKM FBI WA NRJ
.uv.;'bk‘ﬁai NYC DBC I SR B
PC .7-38 PM OK FBI PG DPR - | Lt hﬂd.gamﬁd
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ABRAHAM@ROTHMAN, WAS, MIRIAM MOSKOW_ITZ,'UAS, ESP - R.

SESSION BEGAN TWO PM AT WHICH TIME KLEINMAN WENT INTO EXTENSIVE CROSS
EXAMINATION OF GOLD RE NUMEROUS DETAILS OF GOLD-S WIFE AND CﬂH,EB_N
WHICH OF COURSE WERE A_LEI_QIQJ_Q,U.S THIS CROSS EXKMINATION ALSO
INCLUDED PARTLY TRUE AND PARTLY F}GTITIOUS CIRCUMSTANCES SURROUNDING
GOLD GOING WITH GIRLS NAMED SARAH OKEN AND HELEN TRAUBLEMAN.

KLEINMAN ALSO QUESTIONED HIM RE GOLD TELLING BROTHMAN AND ASSOCI-
ATES FICTITIOUS STORY OF GOLD-S BROTHER-S DEATH IN SOUTH PACIFIC.
KLEINMAN THEN WENT INTO EXTENSIVE EXAMINATION OF GOLD CONCERNING HIS
ACTIVITIES AND THOSE OF OTHER BROTHMAN ASSOCIATES AT TIME BROTHMAN ANR
MOSKOWITZ WERE IN SWITZERLAND IN MAY FORTYEIGHT. KLEINMAN UNSUCCESS-
FULLY TRIED TO GET GOLD TO ADMIT THAT WHILE BROTHMAN AVAY HE SUSGESTED L
10 BERNA}bﬁﬂJDro WHO HAD FINANCIALLY BACKED BROTHMAN THAT THE STANTON
JOB WHICH WAS THE ONLY CONTRACT BROTHMAN HAD AT THE TIME SHOULD BE
TERMINATED AS FAR AS BROTHMAN WAS CONCERNED, THAT GOLD AND}PHI£§;£VINB
COULD HANDLE THE CONTRACT. KLEINMAN THEN zxam;mxﬁ‘;bpn RELATIVE

TO THE ®INDIGNATION MEETING® HELD, IMMEDIATELY UPON BROTHMAN-S RETURN
 FRoy SWITZERLAND AT WHICH T * fiverous CHARGES OF  MISMANAGEMENT ETC
,mz BROUGHT AGAINST snoruggm s N ugégn -;?é VT THAT
; " ’EOLD MIGHT HAVE TAKEN SIX HUND L§R nxrnacronzrnn AND A TWO HUNDRED
DOLLAR PH METER BUT GOLD STATED THEY WERE STILL IN BROTHMAN-S LAB WHEN

HE LEFT IN JUNE FORTYEIGHT. REMAINDER OF DAY KLEINMAN CROSS EXAMINED

who- 370¢ 79 —-

mﬁéonnzn cooY FEED




PAGE TWO

GOLD RE ALL CONVERSATION GOLD, BROTHMAN AND MOSKOWITZ HAD AFTER BROTH-
. MAN WAS FIRST VISITED BY FBI AGENTS IN MAY FORTYSEVEN. KLEINMAN ADVISED
JUDGE HE WILL NOT CROSS EXAM GOLD FOR MORE THAN FIFTEEN MINUTES TOMOR- . ;1
_ROW AM. COURT RESUMES TEN THIRTY NOV. TWENTYONE. ' .
' . - ' SCHEIDT

4
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L memae . [ ] |
‘ Oﬂice Memor}ndum » “UNITED §:7 ) A8 GOVERNMENT

TO : MR. A. B, BELUO é" bm November 22, 1950
TOM : MR, L. L, LAIGHIT - /{ / / e,
- & POl Y G
4 SOPJECT: ABBAE. BRDTEZ{AN, »a, + 7.1 "
NIRIAMHOSCONITZ —
/ ESPIONAGE - R . - mrvo_____
. . Selmont__
s ) '. . w
Telo. Hoom_
8A T. Scott Miller of New York advised at Wase
8:85 P.M. that the Judge had just finished his chargse oy

to the jury and that the jury went out to deliberate
on thta case at 3:35 P.M, MNr. Miller stated that the
Judge's charge, which ldasted about one hour, did not
contain any unusual ttems of interest,

N
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" ABRAHAM BROTHMAN, waé, MIRIAM MOSHOWITZ, ESP-R.  COURT CONVENED 3./ &

ROM NEW YORK 3

ALL INFORMATION cmi‘aﬁz’é
DIRECTOR ‘”BGE-N%HN URCLASSIFIED
N mrufé{gﬁ_mao.‘lw/

S
\/,

TEN THIRTY AM IQQ Z AT WYICH TIME USA SAYPOL PRODUCED CERTIFIED COPY
OF INDICTMENT AGAIN OLD IN PHILA. JUDGE KAUFMAN THEN STATED HE

HAD A REPORT FROM THEOCTOR HE DESIGNATED TO EXAMINE GOVERNMENT
VITNESS ALEXANDERWSVENCHANSKY AND THIS WITNESS FEVER SHOULD SUBSIDE

\
00 PV L 76*

GENERALLY CONCERNED VARIOUS PROCESSES AND BLUEPRINTS WHICH ARE PRESENT
IN EVIDENCE AND INTRODUCED BY GOLD AS MATERIAL BROTHMAN GAVE HIM
FOR SUBMISSION TO SOVIET UNION. NQNE OF THESE PERIODICALS, ETC,

-WERE INTRODUCED AS EVIDENCf BUT 1T bAS AP#ARENT THAT JRCEINMAN - 14{

IN TWO OR THREE DAYS. CROSS EXAMINATION OF GOLD THEN COMMENCED AND NE%E
LY ENTIRE MORNING WAS SPENT WITH KLEINMAN EXHIBITING TO GOLD ARTICLE %
BY ABRAHAM MAN IN SCIENTI PUBLICATIONS AS WELL AS_REPORTS . E
Y _ S c
nADE BY BRO A NED BY HIM IN HIS OFFICE, ALL OF QHICH E
' c

[+ 4

e

T

x

P4

-

-4-UAS TRYING TO GET GOLD TO ADMIT THEY WERE SIMILAR TO THE MATERIAL

g

nl

STATES. BROTHYAN GAVE.HIM AND_ENRTHER_THAT | H&iﬂ)ﬁ.@m&mm

‘4 TO SEE THESEQBQB;QQIQAL&_AND ARTICLES AT BROTHMAN-S'DFFICE WHILE

GQLD WAS WORKI &CIIRM&N. KLEINMAN THEN CROSS EXAMINED GOLD
END OF PAG\E) ONE, " N -4 W -865010 %7
'5¢DE g@ 1536 nzcusso f&/

" coRR THIRD LINE FROM BOT 1OTH WRD SHLD BE "HAD®
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PAGE TWO

-

ABOUT ANALYTICAL WORK GOLD DID FOR BROTHMAN BEFORE GOLD WORKED FOR
BROTHRRY. THIS VORK WAS DONE IN PEAINSYLVANIA SUGAR LABORATORY
AND GOLD WAS ASSISTED BY MORREJFADOUGHERTY. KLEINMAN THEN BROUGHT
OUT THE FACT THAT GOLD HAD BORROWED A REFRACTOMETER FROM PENN SUGAR
LAB.. THAT BROTHAMN HAD RECOMMENDED GOLD FOR A SURVEY JOB AT A

PLANT IN NEW JERSEY FOR WHICH GOLD RECD MONEY”AND THAT THIS WORK WAS

DONE UNDER GOLD=-S REAL NAME AND NOT FRAN ESSLER. KLEINMAN THEN
= ) T - —

WENT INTO GOLD~-S TELLING BROTHMAN THAT HE WAS MARRIED AND HAD TUWO

CHILDREN AND GOLD WAS ABLE TO GET IN HIS ANSWER THE FACT THAT HE
WAD TOLD BROTHMAN THIS AS WELL AS OTHER PEOPLE ON DIRECT INSTRUCTIONS
f‘rpoix HIS SOVIET SUPERIOR. KLEINMAN THEN ASKED WHETHER GOLD & ruer
“TOLD BROTHMAN ABOUT ONE HELENKRAUBELMAN /PH/ OF PHILA AND IF HE

:?;:ﬂAD TOLD BROTHMAN HOY E uab *LOST OUT® WITH THIS WOMAN, GOLD STATED
“aTHAT is A LONG sr\tjl;\?" COURT THEN RECESSED UNTIL TWO PN TODAY.

. 'CORR FOURTH LINE FROM BOT ®iSTH WRD SHLD XXX 40TH WRD SHLD BE ®HAD"
" END - ‘ ' T

SCHEIDT - c)‘)-)d\ . F.
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C ABRAHAM BROTHMAN, ‘WAS, MIRIAM MOSKOWITZ, WAS, ESP R. _C{

A TEN THIRTY AM TODAY AT WHICH TIME CROSS EXAMINATION OF GOLD@¥TiNGED

/{r- BY KLEINMAN. THIS EXAM INCLUDED ATTEMPT TO GET GOLD TO ADMI;&H; WAS

MEMBER OF CP AND FURTHER DETAI -S CONTA N

AROUND TIME GOLD WAS TESTIFYING BEFORE NINETEEN FORTYSEVEN GJ. KLEIN-
~ MAN ASKED THE QUESTION "WOULD YOU HAVE TOLD THE TRUTH TO THE GJ HAD
BROTHMAN NOT MADE ANY STATEMENTS TO YOU.® THIS WAS OBJECTED TO AND @,

§ SUSTAINED AND KLEINMAN ASKED THREE OR FOUR QUESTIONS WHICH SUBSTAN-
TIALLY WERE THE SAME BUT GOLD VAS NOT ALLOWED TO ANSWER ANY OF THEM.
GOLD WAS THEN QUESTIONED ABOUT HIS CONFESSION RE KLAQQ‘FUCHS AT WHICH
TIME GOLD STATED THAT WHEN THE AGENTS WERE TALKING TO HIH TN PHILA
GOLD REALIZED THE CASE WAS CIRCUMSTANTIAL AGATNST HIM AND THAT THERE
WAS A POSSIBILITY THAT HE MIGHT GET OUT OF IT AT LEAST FOR AWHILE,
_GOLD SAID HE REALIZED THAT THE FBI WOULD START DIGGING INTO HIS PAST '
ACTIVITIES AND untn THEY FOUND ONE THREAD °THEY WOULD PULL IT AND ALLS
MY ACTIVITIES WOULD BE EXPOSED.® ME EXPLAINED HE DENIED HIS IMPLJ-

LATION WITH FUCHS FOR A WEEK PRIOR TO HIS com‘zsszon TO STALL rgﬁ
w TIME SO THAT HE COULD

3756

]00 -

JCLZD COFY FILED IN

k

BE WITH NIS FAMILY A LITI‘LE MORE AND ALSO 7 X
' "FINISH HIS EXPERIMENTS IN ﬁrz PHILA GENERAL HOSPITAL.

P KLEI
. ssman g e 19

»_.UOULD NOT DO 0 AT THE PRESENT TIME, KLEINMA 2EHEN iSl&s}g GOLD I]-‘
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“HE iOULﬂ HAV LIED IN MAY NINETEEN FIFTY TO SAVE HIS LIFE BUT GOLD

e

< _ANSWERED THIS QUESTION BY STATING ®IN MAY OF NINETEEN FIFTY I LIED

T DESPERATELY,® THERE WAS NO RE DIRECT EXAM OF GOLD. THE NEXT GOVT

- o

" WITNESS was‘ggii&iég JENN£$E§IEMASECK Nzggiluvnu_ﬂA, SHE IDENTIFIED

A PHOTO OF HAR LD AND IDENTIFIED BROTHMAN IN COURT. SHE TESTI-
FIED THAT ABOUT NINETEEN FORTYTWO OR FORTYTHREE SHE MET HARRY GOLD IN
PENN STATION IN EITHER NEWARK OR NY AS A RESULT OF ARRANGEMENTS MADE
THRU THOMASYBLACK. SHE WAS STUDYING.SHORTHAND AND TYPING IN HIGH
SCHOOL AT THE TIME AND UNDERSTOOD THAT GOLD WANTED TO USE HER AS A

STENOGRAPHER ONE NIGHT A WEEK. THE FIRST TIME SHE MET GOLD SHE WAS
TAKEN TO AN OFFICE BUILDING ON LEXINGTON AVE NEAR GRAND CENTRAL WHERE
SHE WAS INTRODUCED TO .BROTHMAN. BOTH BROTHMAN AND GOLﬁ DICTATED
TECHNICAL MATERIAL TO HER. SHE SPENT THREE HOURS THERE AND WAS TAKEN
BACK TO NEWARK RR STATION BY GOLD AND PAID TEN DOLLARS FOR THE WORK. '
SNE STATED SHE DIb THIS FOR ABOUT THREE MONTHS AND THAT THE ONLY MAT-
TER WHICH SHE CAN RECALL THAT GOLD AND/OR BROTHMAN DICTATED TO HER
WAS “AEROSOL.® SHE THEN IDENTIFIED SEVERAL PAGES OF TYPING ON
AEROSOL AS BEING MATERIAL SHE TYPED DURING THE FEW MONTHS SHE WORKED
FOR GOLD‘AND BROTHMAN. HER CROSS EXAM WAS BRIEF DURING WHICH

TIME KLEINMAN ASKED IF EITHER SHE OR GOLD SIGNED A NIGHT REGISTER IN

. THE LOBBY OF THE BUILDING WHERE BROTHMAN HAD HIS OFFICES. SHE COULD
j-‘A'.NO'I' RECALL. THE NEXT WITNESS WAS SA FRED C. BIRKBY OF PHILA WHO

" yESTIFIED ABOUT WIS PARTICIPATION IN SEARCH OF €OLD RESIDENCE

JUNE THREE AND SIX, FIFTY. HE THEN IDENTIFIED ALL OF THE EXHIBITS
IN THE TRIAL WHICH CONSISTED OF MATERIAL SEIZED BY HIM DURING ABOVE
SEARCH. CROSS EXAM WAS BRIEF DURING WHICH TIME BIRKBY STATED IN

END PAGE TWO r
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SPONSE TO QUESTIONS BY KLEINMAN THAT HE SEIZED APPROX TWENTY TIMES
‘AS MUCH MATERIAL AS HAD BEEN EXHIBITED TO HIM IN COURT. BIRKBY
FURTHER STATED THAT ALL OF THE MATERIAL HE FOUND IN THE RED ENVELOPE
CAPTIONED ®A. B,-S STUFF® WAS NOT SHOUN TO HIM TODAY AS EXMIBITS IN
THE TRIAL. NEXT GOVT WITNESS WAS PATROLMAN JOSEPH T. WALSH, NYCPD,
WHO IDENTIFIED SUMMONS BOOK IN WHICH ENTRIES WERE MADE THAT BROTHMAN
RECD PARKING SUMMONS AUG ELEVEN AND FIFTEEN, FORTYONE AND THAT BROTH-
MAN-S CAR BORE NY TAGS TWO N NINE ZERO EIGHT EIGHT. THIS WAS FOR PUR-

POSE OF SHOWING ACCURACY OF GOLD~S NOTATIONS ON SMALL WHMITE CARD
WHICH WERE DETAILS OF ORIGINAL MEETING WITH BROTHMAN SEPT TWENTYNINE,
FORTYONE. GOVT THEN RESTED AND FOLLOWING MOTIONS WERE MADE BY
'KLEINMAN ALL OF ‘WHICH WERE DENIED. ONE, DIRECT A VERDICT WITH RESPECT

i reay: - - 3

TO THE CHARGES AGAINST BROTHMAN ON BOTH COUNTS, TWO, DISMISS COUNT ONE
AGAINST BROTHMAN IN THAT EVIDENCE WAS INSUFFICIENT, THREE, DISMISS
COUNT TWO AGAINST BROTHMAN AS EVIDENCE INSUFFICIENT, FOUR, DISMISS
COUNT AGAINST MIRIAM MOSKOVITZ AS INSUFFICIENT EVIDENCE, FIVE, TO
' STRIKE OUT ALL EVIDENCE GIVEN BY ELIZABET%(BENTLEY ON GROUNDS OF
IRRELEVANCY, SIX, TO STRIKE TESTIMONY GIVEN BY GOLD RELATIVE TO HIS
/ESPIONAGE ACTIVITY AND OTHER ACTIVITY FROM NINETEEN THIRTYFIVE TO
r:FORTYSEVEN. KLEINWAN ALSO REQUESTED THAT THE JUDGE INSTRUCT THE JURY
. . ""THAT BENTLEY-S TESTIMONY RE HER ASSOCIATION WITH BROTHMAN DOES NOT
AFFECT MOSKOWITZ. THE JUDGE STATED IT WOULD BE POINTED OUT TO THE
JURY THAT MOSKOWITZ DID NOT COME INTO BROTHMAN FIRM UNTIL FORTYSIY.
END PAGE THREE |
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DEFENSE WITNESSES WILL TAKE STAND AT TVO PM TODAY. DEFENSE WILL PRO-
BABLY PUT ON THREE WITNESSES WHO WILL BE B. aﬁQbANN, OF THE NY
OFFICE OF HENDRICK MFG CO, A REPRESENTATIVE OF THE NY PUBLIC LIBRARY
WHO WILL PROBABLY INTRGDUCE ARTICLES WRITTEN BY BROTHMKX&FOR TRADE
BUBLICATIONS, AND AN UNKNOWN WOMAN ALTHO IT 1S POSSIBLE

UNKNOWN WOMAN IS ACTUALLY WITNESS 'TVG-OF LIBRARY.

HIS

i - - S . SCHEIDT
' END o ' e
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: ABRAHAM BROTHMAN, WAS, MIRIAN M MOSKOWITZ, WAS, ESP ~ R.
SESSION OF COURT BEGAN TWO PM AT WHICH TIME DEFENSE COUNS

Mz, loau E
Eﬁgﬁ%§§NMAN

“arp

PUT ON BENJAMIN G. DANN, SALES MGR., NY OFFICE OE;HENDRICK MFG. CO.

HENDRICK.,

, KNEW NONE OF THE MATERIAL OR EQUIPMENT THAT HENDRICK HANDLED WAS RES=:

) IRM IN AN EFFORT TO SELL THE.EQUIPMENT.

DANN SAID THAT BROTHMAN WAS HIRED BY HENDRICK ABOUT TH;RTY EIGHT AS

P

ENGINEER.TO DEVELOP CHEMICAL EQUIPMENT AND BROTHMAN WAS TO RECEIVE

A PERCENTAGE OF SALES OF EQUIPMENT HE DESIGNED AND WHICH WAS SOLD BY
DANN STATED THAT MANY FIRMS WROTE TO HENDRICK OR ELSE CAME .

o~ 370(0‘77 ~ ¢

IN AND INDICATED A PARTICULAR TYPE OF EQUIPMENT THEY DESIRED AND THEN o
HENDRICK OR BROTHMAN WOULD TRY TO DEVELOP SOMETHING WHICH WOULD INTER-
DANN STATED THIS INCLUDED THE MAKING
HE STATED THAT AS FAR AS HE

"ORDEXD COPY FIL¥D TN

EST THE PROSPECTIVE CUSTOMER.
OF BLUEPRINTS SHOWING THE EQUIPMENT.

TRICTED OR SECRET UORK. -DANN THEN STATED THAT FREQUENTLY MASKING PEE

“WOULD BE PLACED OVER NAME OF A fIRM FOR HHICH A BLUEPRINT HAJ/DRIGINAL*

1Y BEEN NADE S0 THAT THE IDENTICAL BLUEPRINT COULD BE SENT TO ANOTHER
.. THIS WAS BROUGHT QUT INASe
= abooinen . o [ 28=F 6§04 2/7/
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MUCK AS TWO OF THE BLUEPRINTS GOLD INTRODUCED HAD MASKING TAPE COVERING
NAME OF COMPANY FOR WHICH THE BLUEPRINT WAS Mif%fggi;égﬁg'Anvxsxn THAT
BROTHMAN TOLD HIM HE WISHED ANY IDENTIFYING DATA CUT OFF THE BLUEPRINTS
BEFORE THEY WERE SUBMITTED TO SOVIET UNION. DANN THEN STATED THAT HE
RECALLED THAT A RUBBER CO. HAD BEEN INTERESTED IN EQUIPMENT FOR THE
MANUFACTURE OF SYNTHETIC RUBBER AND THAT BROTHMAN MADE AN UNSUCCESSFUL
TRIP TO AKRON, OHIO, 'IN TRYING TO GET THAT CO. INTERESTED IN BROTHMAN-S
OUN DESIGN ON MANUFACTURING SYNTHETIC RUBBER. HE ALSO SAID THAT BROTH-
~MAN WENT TO DEWEY AND ALMEY, A CHEMICAL CO., IN AN EFFORT TO SELL HIS
- 'BUNA S PROCESS. DANN ALSO STATED THAT RE SPOKE WITH BROTHMAN ABOUT A
~ TRIP LATTER MADE TO WASHINGTON RELATIVE TO BROTHMAN-S BUNA S PROCESS.
" UNDER CROSS-EXAM BY USA SAYPOL, SEVERAL PIECES OF LITERATURE OF
" THE HENDRICK CO., WHICH DESCRIBED VARIOUS PIECES OF THEIR EQUIPMENT,
" 'WERE INTRODUCED INTO EVIDENCE AND AT THE SAME TIME PORTIONS OF BROTH-
.. MAN-S FORTY SEVEN GJ TESTIMONY VAS READ TO JURY WHEREIN BROTHMAN AD-
VISED THAT SINCE THE WENDRICK CO. DID NOT HAVE ANY BULLETINS OR

-1
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; " END PAGE TWO

. IR
3 Y
v SRR

L
H



PAGE THREE

_ LITERATURE ON THEIR EQUIPMENT, IT WAS NECESSARY FOR HIM TO MELT PEOPLE
IN THE STREETS TO TALK ABOUT THE EQUIPMENT AND PROCESSES. ON REDIRECT
EXAM DANN 'STATED THAT BROTHMAN ALSO WORKED IN AN OFFICE, THE RENT OF

| WHICH WAS PAID BY HENDRICK, AT ONE ONE FOUR EAST THIRTY SECOND ST.,
ch, AND THAT BROTHMAN SPENT MOST OF HIS TIME AT THAT OFFICE. THE NEXT
YITNESS VAS AN UNNAMED REPRESENTATIVE OF THE NY PUBLIC LIBRARY, BUT
%rwzn A BENCH CONFERENCE THE REPT. WAS TOLD TO LEAVE NUMEROUS BOOKS
AND PUBLICATIONS WITH THE COURT UNTIL THE TRIAL 1S COMPLETED.

1 STIPULATION WILL' PROBABLY BE READ TO THE JURY TOMORROW MORNING RELA-
TIVE TO CERTAIN PUBLISHED ARTICLES OF BROTHMAN WHICH VERE CONCERNED
MITH THE SAME DATA GOLD RECEIVED FROM BROTHMAN AND WHICH ARE PRESENT-
LY EXHIBITS INSTANT CASE. THE NEXT WITNESS WAS THEODORE R. OLIVER,

AN ASSOCIATE EDITOR OF MAGAZINE "CHEMICAL AND METALLURGICAL ENGINEER-

S .
~ ING", PUBLISHED BY MC GRAW HILL. HE STATED THAT BROTHMAN FIRST SUB-

:,jyITTED'AN ARITCLE TO THEM FOR PUBLICATION IN THIRTY EIGHT AND THIS
’?fiRTICLE VAS CONCERNED WITH A MIXER. HE SAID THAT HE HAD DISCUSSED
- BROTHMAN-S BUNA S PROCESS IN FORTY ONE AT WHICH TIME BROTHMAN GAVE

bl Tedmogel

END PAGE THREE
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HIM A COMPRENENSIVE REPORT WHICH “COULD WAVE BEEN TWO HUNDRED PAGES
LONG®. OLIVER TOLD BROTHMAN IT WOULD HAVE TO BE BOILED DOWN IN ORDER
TO BE PUBLISHED AND SUBSEQUENTLY BROTHMAN-S ARTICLE ON THE PROCESS

WAS PUBLISHED IN FORTY TWO IN THE ABOVE MAGAZINE., OLIVER WAS ALSO
FAMILIAR WITH BROTHMAN-S TRIP TO WASHINGTON WITH REFERENCE TO HIS BUNA S

PROCESS. IN CROSS EXAM OF BOTH OLIVER AND DANN, SAYPOL ASKED THE
QUESTION OF BOTH AS TO WHETHER WHEN DOING BUSINESS IN:ATTEMPT TO SELL
SOMETHING, THEY WOULD MEET THEIR PROSPECTIVE CUSTOMER IN AN OFFICE OR
DARK STREET CORNERS IN ISOLATED SECTIONS AS BROTHMAN HAD DONE WITH
GOLD AND BENTLEY. AT ONE TIME THE WITNESS WAS PERMITTED TO ANSWER

THE QUESTION TO THE EFFECT THAT HE WOULD DO SO IN HIS OFFICE WHERE-

AS THE NEXT TIME QUESTION WAS SUCCESSFULLY OBJECTED TO BY KLEINMAN,

AT FOUR TVENTY FIVE PM TODAY THE DEFENSE RESTED. HOWEVER, THE STIPU-
LATION ABOVE WILL PROBABLY BE READ TO THE JURY THE FIRST THING TOMORROV
MORNING, THE FEDERAL JUDGE HAS ALLOTTED ONE HOUR AND THIRTY MINS.

'FOR_SUMMATION: FOR BOTH BROTHMAN AND MOSKOWITZ COMBINED AND ONE HOUR

- JOR THE GOVT. COURT RECONVENES AT TEN THIRTY AM TOMORROW MORNING AND
| AME JucE mAS sTA CHARGE_THE JURY TOMORROW.
. | e 2 . Usewemr
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o ";xn ADDITION 10 YHE OSUAL IMSTRUCTIONS AND naoun'tos, JUDGE KAUFMAR

‘ ~ 3'4 J“- ‘1' -
IROTIIIBI-S CP F!LIATIOH WAS MERELY < T :
G o L e U e v

,anm THAT WITH REFERENCE TO TNE FIRST COUNT 6F YNE ‘INDICTMENT WHICK
-"” HAD Y0_DO WITH AN ALLECED CONSPIRACY ON THE_PART OF BROTHMAN, MOSK-

W ¥AS -TOLD AND IF TRERE WAS A CORSPIRACY WHO WERE THE

ﬂlﬂ m GOI.D, TME JBRY WAS TO D!CIDE, ONE m-:rm A FALSE STORY
UAS TOLD BY 'BROTHMAN AND GOLD BEFORE THE IINETEEH _FORTY SEVEN ‘GRAND

mr, m, xr 80 WAS Im AN AGREEMENT AMONG THE CONSPIRATORS

b ———

mns ()3 !‘l‘q T™HE JUDCE ’TAT}:D Tlﬂ' IT HAS ¥P TO -THE JURY TO DECIDBE

'y'r o Foer n:unomni WAS BETVEEN BROTHNAW ARD GOLOS, BENTLEY
w ﬁgx.n. THE JuncE :reu m m JuT- uxs wgmﬂ BY THE ABOVE .
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WELL AS TiE mu. vnm: wm cmmmuc coLe-s R |
nls'mcuons ron INITIAL councr vITH nnormn ns ¥ot 0 BE ¥sED :
AGAINST uosxowrrz EXCEPT THAT PART OF THE ACTIVITIES WRICH WAS SUBSEQ-
- WENTLY um: nmn TO MOSKOVITZ OR WHICH WAS RELATED IN MER PRESENCE,
n- WAS ALSD. INTRODUCED 10 DETERNINE VEETHER MOSKOVITZ KNEW OF THE B
nuz l:uuonsnxp mm:u cox.n AND BROTHMAN IT AL~ m: JUDGE THEN
eommm:n ou comrr no nxen T srm:n WAS MERELY Aumsr anormn
_AND cuncr.n NINVITH muvounc TO INTINIDATE AND INFLUENCE COLD IN
us 'n:srmon azronz TEE GRAWD .nm m lnm:r.u FORTY SEVEN.
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. Re report of SA JOSEPH J. PALGUTA, dated Deeember b, 1950
Cat lew York, 5 copies of which are enclose& .

For the 1nformation of the Bureau, pertinent 1nformation
from this report was furnished to the United States Attorney, -
Southern District of New York, !‘or possible use at the subject'a
recent trial .

- It is mggested however, that the Bnreau authorize this
,ofﬁ,,ce to furnish one copy of this report to the United States

‘ ittorney, Southern District of New York, for the completion of

- his -file. a
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REFORT MADE AT

New York  DEC 1950 'ﬂ 8 ;33 3 f JOSEPH J. PALcmA
’

A

ABRAHAM BROTHMAEL, vas. ESPIONACE - R

e A2

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

Professor BERNARD KOOPMAN, Columbia
* University, advised ABRAH&M BROTHMAN

t0ld him in early 1944+ that he received

an award of possibly $1,000 from the
o - Russian Consvlate for h{s corttribution:
to engineering. ROBERT KEITH TOWNSEND,
former employee of ABRAHAM BROTHMAN ‘:'
advised that he heard BROTEMAN and OSCAR !
VAGO on numerous occasions discuss various
CP rallies or CP front organization rallies
which were held in NYC, TOWNSEND stated
that both BROTHMAN and VACO had tickets

to these rallies, SHOLEM SILBERSTEIN,
former emnloyee of BROTHMAMN, advised
BROTEMAN had contacts with Lmtorg employee
or a Russian 4iplomat which involved a
contract between BROTHMAN and the Russians
regarding a vitamin process on which
BROTHMAN was working, SILBERSTEIN stated
that CY MANDELKORN, a former employee of
BROTHMAN, told him’ that BROTHMAN had been
before the Grand Jury in 1947 regarding

the transferring of data to the Russians.’
ALPERT OSBORN advised that BROTHMAN

s acted as reference for him and substantlated
PCOPIES DISTROYED . nis statements to future employers that he -
107 SEP11 19?3 ", had worked for BROTHMAN from 1937 to 1940
' ? when in fact OSBORMN stated he had never

. ?\a ar’ f\worked for BROTHMAN REE mmwm:ﬁﬂm
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DETAILS: Confidential Informant T-2, of known
reliability, advised that in February,
1946, ABRAXAM BROTHMAN was known to be an
associate of Professor BERNAB?&K
Now York City, in view of the fact that Professor KOOPMAN
hrd several appointments to see BROTHMAN during that perilod.

On November 10, 1950, BERNARD KOOPMAN,
Professor of Mathematics, Columbia University,’ Tew York
City, was interviewed by SA WALTER A, WANGEITHEIM.

KOOPMAN stated that ABRAEAM BROTHMAN was a
stirdent of his a2t Colvmbia University in the spring
semester of 1933 and that after BROT'IMAN left Columbia
University, he did not see him again un*il 1942, KOOPMAN
stated that at the end of 1942 BROTHMAN came to him with
a mathematical problem related to a chemical process.
KOOFI AN stated that he assisted BROTHMAN in solving this
problem, :

He further stated that BROTIMAYN contimued to
visit him to discuss technical problems and that early in
194k BROTHEMAN presented a second problem to him which
involved a heating process. KOOPMAN stated that BROTHMAN
told him that he was to get ¢1,200 for the complete plans
for this heating process and offered KOCPMAN a fee for his
contributions in checking the mathematics involved,

KOOPHYAN said that he received approximately “200 from
BROTHMAN for his efforts.

KOOPMAN stated that he had ABRALHM BROTHMAN
at his home on occasions and estimated that BROTHMAN and
he got together about 18 times between 1944+ and 1947 when
he last had any contact with BROTHMAN, KOOPMAN recalled

that he also gave BROTHMAN assistance early in 1946 regarding

the molecular reactions in plastics, an organic chemistry
problem,

KOOPMAN advised that he had an interest in
BROTHMAY merely because of BROTHMAN'S capabllities as a

theorctical engineer and a mutual interest that they hed
in variors technical problems. He stated that at no time

-2-
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would BROTHMAN request anything original and that BROTHMAN'S
problems were the usual type that a engineer not properly
equipped to handle would have difficulty with.

KOOPMAN advised thet as a personality BROTHMAN
was an extreme Introvert and entirely subjective. He . _
seemed to have a complex regarding his former employers .
because he constantly referred to these people who gave him
"chady deals." KOOPMAN stated that BRUOTHMAN also complained
bitterly about younger engineers whorhe hired or with whom
he was associated, KOOIMAN steted that these younger
engineers apparently never understocd BROTHMAN cr his methods.

- KOOPMAY, recalled that early in World War II
BROTHMAN was quite pleased with our allied aid to Russia
and considered this the right thing to do. KOOPMAN stated
that when the war ended and-we avppared to bhe changing
our attitudes toward fiassla, BROTHMAN began complaining of
the persecutiorn of the Jews, imperialism on ovr part,
shackling of labor and he volced his dislike of CHURCHILL
and the British in general.

Professor KOOPMAN further recalled that early
in 19hh ABRRAFPAM BROTHMAN told him that he (BROTHMAYN) had
received an award of possibly $1,000 from the Russian
Consulate for his contribution to engineering, KOOPMAN
could not recall the specific details regarding this,

KOOPMAN stated that after World War II he was
certain that BROTHMAN was a "fellow traveler." He said
that BROTHMAN was a student of the Schopenhauer School of
Philosophy and Its Effects on Engels and Marx. He stated
igat B?OTHMAN voiced opinions that were along the "Communist
nes."

KOOPMAN stated that in 19%7 he lost interest
in BROTHMAN as there appeared to be no technical grounds
on which to keep an interest., He stated that BROTHMAN
was interested in his laboratory at the time and invited
KOOPMAN to seec 1t., KOOPMAN stated that he dig wvisit

=  BROTHMAN?!S laboratory but had no interest in the practical
3 aspect of BROTHMAN'S work. He stated that there was
absoclutely no political or social basis for a friendship
with BROTHMAN.

-3-
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KOOPMAN stated that he had met Hanﬁiﬁgéin on
about two different occasionrs but knew nothing atont GOLD
otker than that GOLD was esn associate of BROTHMAN. He
adced that he also knew MIRPTAMM{OSKOWITZ ac BROTHMAN'S
secretary but knew nothing regarding her o1 her relations
with BROTHEMAN, KOOFMAN steted clearly thet his incerest
in BROTHMAN and their association was bascd entirely on
& mutual technical interest.,

On May 16, 1950, Miss MIRIAM MOSKOWITZ,
partner and secretary to ABP&HAM BROTHMAL!, was interviewed
by SAS RALPH F. MILLFR and THOM.& H. ZCELLER at the office
of ASBrothman & Associates, 29-28 41lst Averue, Long
Island City, New York.

During the course of this interview Miss
MOSKOWITZ made available a list of tre sirioyees of
A, Brothman & Associates, among which were the names
ROBERT KEI 'OWNS®WD, draftsman, 72-Bayview Ayenue :
Port Vashington, Nau Yok, 1945-1946, and SHOLEMySIIBERSTEIN,
chemist, 646 Argyle Road, Brooklyn, New York, 19453947,

On October 24 1950, ROBERT KEITH TOWNSEND,
42 Prospect Avenue, Sea ciier Long Island, New York, was
interviewed by SA JUSEPH J. PALGUTA at his place of =
;mployment, the Sperry Gyroscope Company, Lake Success,
ew York.

TOWNSEND stated that he was employed by the
Hendrick Manufacturing Company in Carbondale, Pennsylvania,
in 1941 and that ABRAHAM BROTHMAN in 1941 was employed as
Chief Chemical Engineer at the Hendrick Manufacturing
Company office at 30 Church Street, New York City. .TOWNSEND
stated that BROTHMAN came to the Hendrick Manufacturing
Company plant at Carbondale, Pennsylvania, in 1941 and as
& result of an interview with BROTHMAN, he (TOWNSEND) was
transferred from Carbondale, Pennsylvania, to New York
City to work for BROTHMAN., TOWNSEND stated that he worked
for BROTHMAN at the Hendrick Manufacturing Company in
New York City until the early part of 1942, at whieh time
BROTHMAN left the employ of that company.

wlie
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According to TOWNSEND, one ARTHUR P%*HEBBER,
e chemical engineer, also worked for BROTHMAN at the
Yendrick Manufacturlng Company. TOWNSEND stated that
“EBBER graduated from the College of the City of New York
in 1940 or 194] and resided in Brooklyn, New York, at
that time, '

: TOWNSEND further stated that upon leaving

the Yendrick Manufacturing Company early in 19h2,
BROTHMAN received some financlal assistance from a man -
nameXMGQLWYNNE, who had offices in the Graybar Building,
New York City, and that subsequently BROTHMAN founded the
Chemurgy Design Corporation, which was also located in
the Graybar Building.

TOWNSEND stated that subsequently he and
ARTHUR P. WEBBER in 1942 left the employ of the Hendrick
Manufactiring Company and went to work for BROTHMAN at
the Chemurgy Design Corporation, which at that time was
primarily doing work for the Firestone and Goodrich Rubber
Companies of Ohio, TOWNSEND stated that BROTHMAN made
several trips to Ohio to visit these plants. TOWNSEND
said that he worked for BROTHMiN at the Chemurgy Design
Corporation until about November, 1942, at which time
he entered the armed services.

TOWNSEND sald that ARTHUR P. WEBBER during
the time he was employed by the Chemurgy Design Corporation
published an article in an engineering magazine which -
BROTHMAN claimed wes his material., As a result of this,
WEBBER left the employ of the Chemurgy Design Corporation
and went to work for the Kellex Corporation, New York
City. TOWNSEND stated that he subseguently learned that
GOLWYNNE and BROTHMAN had a business misunderstanding as
a result of which GOLWYN'E no longer rendered financial
assistance to BROTHMAN and the Chemirgy Design Corporation
became defunct. :

TOWNSEND further stated that in-October, 1945,
upon being released from the armed services, he again
went to work for BROTHMAN and his assoclates at their
32nd Street, New York City, office, TOWNSEND stated that

KY 100-95068
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he worked for BROTHM.N at the above address for six .o eight
months as a draftsman and that he had no connection with
BROTHMAN'S laboratory in Elmhurst, Long Island, New York,

TOWNSEND stated that it was during the above
employment that he first met OSC MIRIAM MOSKOWITZ
and JUL RCHIEN. He stated tha ur{ng the above
period HR AN made several out of town weekend trips
to various plants for which he was doing work. -Fe
stated that when BROTHMAM was not in the office, OSCAR
Vi.GO would supervise the work,

TOWNSEND was unable to furnish any information
concerning the activities of BROTHMAN and VAGO other than
that he was of the opinion that both BROTHMAN and VAGO
were Communist Party members or Comminist Party sympathizers
‘since he had heard BROTHMAN and VAGO on numcrous occasions
discuss various Communist Party rallies or Communist Party
front organization rallies which were being held in New
York City, TOWNSEND stated that he had observed both
BROTHM4AN and VAGO with tickets to these rallies.

On October 25, 1950, Mr, SHOLEM- SILBERSTEIN}

2 Brighton Eighth Court, rooklyn, New York, was interviewed
by Si STUART J. CAMERON.

Mr, SILBERSTEIN stated that he was employed by
ABRAH:M BROTHMAN from June, 1945, to May, 1947, as a
rescarch and development chemist., He stated that he
obtainecd employment at A, Brothman & Associates through
an ad in the "New York Times"Y and that previous to this
enployment he had met none of the members of the BROTEMAN:
firm. SILBERSTEIN stated that while employed by BROTHMAN,
he took part in every project that was under way at the
laboratory and helped to set up the laboratory equipment,

SILBERSTEIN stated that during this time
ABRAHAM BROTHMAN had contacts with an Amtorg employee
or & Russian diplomat which involved a contract between
BROTHM,.N and the Russlians regarding a vitamin process
or which the laboratory was working., He added that
BROTEM.N made no attempt to conceal his connection with
this Russian representative,

6=
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Regarding the other employees of

& Assoclates, SILBERSTEIN stated that {HARRY came

5 work for BROTHMAN at abovt the same time that BROTHMAN
obtained the vitamin contract from the Russians, He saild
th.at GOID represented himself as having a wife and family
g;:d that GOLD went away on weekends ostensibly to see
his wife and family.

- SILBERSTEIN advised that he was told by X
_;kg% ELKQBN, a former employee of BROTHMAN, shortly
Ter HARRY GOLD was arrested, that BROTHMAN had been

before the Grand Jury in 19%7 and that he had been

guestioned with the implication that he had been transferring

Jata to the Russians.and that he had been working on projects

for them, SILBERSTEIN stated that this fact was told to

him by CY MANDELKORN in & general conversation and that

he was aware of no collusion between GOLD and BROTHMAN

2oncer$1ng BROTHMAN'S appearance before the Grand Jury

n 1947,

L SILBERSTEIN advised that he last met BROTHMAN
and MOSKQWITZ in July or August, 1949, and at the time the
conversation mostly concerned BﬁOTHMAN'S trip to Switzerland
with MOSKOWITZ. He stated that BROTHMAN apparently was
successful in selling his lucite process while in Switzerland.

On May 26, 1%5, Confidential Informant T-3,
of known reliabllity, advised that mm&w
was employed by the Headguarters Signal Corps, Ground :
Signal Agency, Bradley Beach, New Jersey, from September 30,
‘953, to May, 1945, According to this informant SILBERSTEIN
. was born on éeptember 3, 1917, in Brooklyn, New York'
= attended Brooklyn Collcge and the Collecge of the City of

i "% Ncw York and was a member of the United Federal Workers
ol Imerica.

-Confidential Informant T-h of unknown

- ; rc¢llability, but who was in a position to know the activities
of the Unitéd Federal Workers of America, advised in 1942
that It was his estimation that one third and perhaps up

to one half of the local unions of the United Federal
‘‘orkers of America were dominated and controlled by the
Communist Party. . o
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Confidential InfQrmant T-2 advised on
November 8, 1946, that ALBER%?E%S@RNE, a2 former employce
of the Celanese Corporation of .merica, New York City,
requested ABRAHAM BROTHMAN to act as a refecrcence for him
and substantiate his statements to future employers that
he had worked for BROTFMAN from 1937 to 1940,

According to the informant, OSBCRNL told
BROTHMAN that he and several other persons had been
dismissed by the Celancese Corporation in vicw of some
union activities and that he did not want to use the
Celanese Corporation as 2 reference or former employer.
According to the informant, BROTHMiN assurzd OSBORIE
that he would act as a reference for him, The informant
further, advlised that OSBORNE was referred to BROTHMLN
by BEMSTILVERMIN,

On November 13, 1950, l'iss O. FDGERTON,
P:rsonnel Clerk, Ceclanese Corporation of imericz, 16 ZEast
3+th Street, Mew York City, advised S4 STULRT J. C.MERON
that their records failed %o rcflect that ,.LBERT OSBORNE
was or 1s presently employed by the Celanese Corporation,
Miss EDCERTON made avellable, however, the record of
one ALFRED "NYSSEORN who was employcd as a draftsmen by
the Celancse Qorporation from June 3, 1946, to October 30,
1946, lccording to this rocord, ALFRED . OSRORN resided
at Harding Avenue, East Northport, New York, and his
employment was terminatzd at Celanese due to 2 rcduction
in force.

On Nov:imbar 13, 1950, Mr. ALFRED W. OSBORN
smerican Gas and Dlectric Service Corporation, 30 Church
Strect, New York City, was interviewecd by 5.3 ROBFRT L.
STEVENSON, JR., and STULRT J. CAMERON,

. OSBORN stated that he was formerly cmployed by
the Celanese Corporation from about May to October, 1946,
He stated that during this time he was a member of the .
Federation of Architects, Engineers, Chemists and Technicians
Union (FAECT) 2nd his releaso from the Celanese Corporation
wes brought about by his orgsnizational activities on
behalf of the FAECT, He stated that approximately 25 employees
of thc Celanese Corporation were rcleased at that time.
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éfj?é-“f;;}f;ﬂggﬁﬂﬁN stated that after his release from the
Celanese Corporation, he applied for a position with the
American Cyanamid Company and was concerned about the
unfavorable recommendation he would receive from the
Celanese Corporation regarding his employment with them.
He stated that he discussed the matter of the unfavorable
recommendation he assumed he would rgceive from the
Celanese Corporation with one ROB ILVERMAN, a member
of the FLECT. '

OSBORN advised ‘that he told SILVERMAN that he
would llke to account for about five months of the time
h: was emploved at the Celanese Corporation, OSBORN
stated that SILVERMAN furnished him with the names of
BROTHMAY and KORCHIEN and stated that they might be of
assistance to him in the above matter,

OSBORN stated that he contacted BROTHMAN and
discussed the above matter with him and BROTHMAN agreed that
he would act as a reference for 0OSBORK and claim that
OSBORN was employcd by him during the period of OSBORN'S
employment with Cclanese Corporation, OSBORN further
adviscd that in connection with his application for employ-
ment at American Cyenamid Company, he furnished BROTHM.R
as an employer in 1946.

He sa2id that shortly thereafter BROTHMaN
received a2 reference form from the American Cyanamid
Company which he turned over to him (OSBORN). He stated
that he filled in the form, stating that he was employed
by BROTHMAYN dvring the’ period when he waes actually employed
by Celanese Corporation and then returned the form to
BROTHM..N, who, he understands, forwarded it to the American
"+ Cyanamid Company. _ :

" i

OSBORN advised that he has never worked with or
seen BROTHMAN and the forcgoing constitutes his only .
B contact with BROTHMAY, . )

OSBORN further advised that ROBERJ/SILVERMLN

frrnished him with the name of BEWLY CARRETT, United States
Ey gincering Company, 140 Nassau St¥e New York City, as -

-9- o
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another company which he could contact and which he could
claim as an employer during the time he was actually
employed by the Celanese Corporation of .merica,

Or November 14, 1950, Mr. P, RAUSCHELBACH,
Personnel Director, fimerican Cysnamid Company, 30
Rockefeller Plaza, Few York City, made ayailable the
employment application of ALFRED wILLIAqSESBoaN, which
was dated Nquember 12, 1946, This applichtion reflects
that ALFR%QaﬁéBORN resided at Hardingavenue, Post Office
Box 193, East Northport, New York; that he was born on
September 13, 1913, at 6510, Norway, and that he applied
for the position of design draftsman with the American
Cyannmid Company.

This application reflects that OSBORN listed
the following as former employers:

U. S. Engineering Company, 140 Nassau Street,
New York City; May, 1946, to November, 1946; immcdiate
supervisor, QﬁﬁﬂﬂfT; 140 Nassau Strecet; title of position,
Draftsman; reason for desiring change, cvrtailment of work
at above firm, *

George G, Sharp ao-Church Street, New York City;
Naval Architects; Jaruary, 1940, to May, 1946: title of
position, Draftsmens immediate svpervisor, FRAZIER, 30
Church Street; reason for change, cuvrtailment shipbuilding
program, ~ :

: %ules Korehien, 114 East 32nd Street, New York
City: Consulta nginecers; March, 1937, to January, 1940;
1mmediate svpervisor, BROTHMAN, 11% East 32nd Streot; -
title of position, Draftsmanj reason for desiring chenge,

better my position.

N The records of the American Cyanamid Company
further reflect that a letter dated November 19, 194%6,signed ty
Mr. P. B, RI\USCHELBACH was sent to "Mr., Brothman, Jules
Korchien, 114 East 32nd Street, New York, New York,"
recvesting that they answer the questions on the reverse

-10- ..
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side of thet letter concerning ALFRED WILLIAM OSBORN,
H:rding Avcnue, P.O, B Northport, New York,
Scclal Security number ) “since 0SBORN in boo
m:king application for employment with the American
Cyanamid Company gave the names of JULES KORCHIEN and

Mr. BROTHMLN as one of his former employers.

On the reverse side of this letter appeared
the following:

"Was he employed by you? Yesx (From 3/ 1937 to 1/ 1940
No
Employed as_Draftsman,

S

Reason for termination_ Lecft of his owr accord,

Wald you rehire  Yes,

Plense rate his"€sllowinz attributes:

Excellent Average Poor

Ability
Efficlency

H-N WN

Cooperativeness

Personality X

Teatness X

+ttendance X

Eemarks:

— ~— .

Date__ November 25, 1946 -~  Signed 1&0= Brothman
Position_Jules Korchien "
o :
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: The records of Immigration and Naturalizstion
Service, 70 Columbus Avenue, New York City, reflect that
MipTia ™ WI1Z, 151 Eighth Avenue, New York City, on

vy 18, 1948, was a passenger aboard-Pan-American Overscas
lirlines, Inc. airecraft No, NC 90924, flicht No. 150/15,
from New York City to London, England. According to

this record, MIRIAZM MOSKOWITZ was holder of ticket No.
012-954-934 for the above flight., This record also
reflects that MIRIAM MOSKOWITZ was 31 years old and that
she was issued passport No, 203336 on May 6, 1948,

: The above records fuvrther reflect that ABFAHAM
BROTFMAN, 41-08 42nd Street, Long Island City, New York,
‘age 34, occupation enginecer, wes also a passenger aboard -
Pan-imerican Overseas Airlines, Inc, alrcraft No, NC9092k,
flight No. 150/15 from lcw York City to London, England,
This record reflects that ABRAHAM BROTHMAN was issued
passport No. 20310k on May 5, 1948,

asccording to the records of Immigration and
Naturalization Service, ABRLHAM BROTHMAIT and MIRILIM
- MOSKOWITZ returned to %he United States at New York City
on Junc 1, 1948, from London, England, via Pan-fimerican
Overseas ﬁirlines, Inc. plane No, Ncodozls,

The reeccords of Immigration and Naturalization
S:rvice further reflect that MIRIIM MOSKOWITZ, 151 Eighth
Livemie, New York City, age 33, holder of U. S, passport
N, 203336, departed from the United States at Idlewild
Lirport, New York City, on June 13, 1949, via Pan-fimerican
Airways and disembarked at London, England,

This same flight record also reflects that
,BRAHAM BROTHMAN; 41-08 42nd Street, Sunnyside, Long -
Island, New York, holder of U. 8. passport No, 203104,
ticket Yo, 262P3§9959 was also a passenger aboard the
above-mentioned fligh%.

According to the records of Immigration and
Naturalization Service, MIRIAM MOSKOWITZ and LBR.HLM
BSROTHMAN returned to the United States at New York City
on July 21, 1949, from London, England, via Pan-merican
Airways aircraft No. M1031V, both destined to 29-28 Llst
Avenue, Long Island City, New York.

-]12-
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Confidential Informant T-1, of known reliability,
advised that on September 26, 1950, ABRAHAM BROTHMIN
recelved a communication from the éourt of Speclial Sessions,
388 Tarrytown Rmd, White Plains, New York,

The records of the Court of Special Sessions,
388 Tarrytown Road, White Plains, New York, were checked
by S. THOMAS P, LYNCH and reflect that on §eptember 13,
1950, at 3:20 p.m, ABRAHIM BROTHMAN, W1-08 L2nd Street,
Long Island City, New York, received 2 summons for
speeding. Accoréing to this record, BROTHM.IN'S operator's
license number is 1172263; his age was listed as &7 and
the license plates were 1950 New York plates RC2051.,
Liccording to this record, ABRAHAM BROTHM::N was fined
flg for the above violatlon which was pzid on September 29,
950.

-~-PENDING -
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LDMINISTRATIVE PLAGE

- Confidential Informant T-2 advised on December
10, 1945, that MIRIAM MOSXQWITZ informed BROTHMLY that
EDW/\ ACOBS, Ordinance Instrument Company, wonted

BROTEMAN to contact him., This informant further advised
that on December 11. 19h45, MIRIAM MOSKOWITZ =sked QCAR
ViGO to contact JACOBS and arrange a lvnchcon appointmert
for BROTEMAN at the Vonderbilt Hotel for that date at

1l p.n., The informant stoted that MIRILM MOSKOWITZ indicated
that BROTHMAN did not know JACOBS and stated that JACORS!'3
telephone rumber was MU 2-6803,

In November 13; 1950, EDWARD J..COBS, 201 West
New York City, was intcerviowed by Si ROBERT L.

77th Strcet,
y JR.

STEVEISOH

Mr, JACOBS advised that he was cemployed as the
h ad of {hc¢ Pcrsornel Departrcnt-at the Crdincnce Instrument
C mpeny, Tush Terminal, DRrooklyn, New York, during World
Wer II, Mr. JLCOBS saié th-t h. did not recall any one
b the name of ABRAHAM BROTHMAN, MIRILM MOSKOWITZ or OSCAR
V230, He stated that the Ordinance Instrument Conmpany
rcde tolescopes and that frecuently consulting engincers
we e c2lled in and that it was possiblc that BROTHMAN
nay have boen centacted by the Ordinance Instrument Company
in his capacity as a consvltant cngineer,

: Confidentinl Informant T-2 zdviscd on Dccember
15,-1949, that SEDIUMMGIDEIKQRN, 67 Janz Street, Apartment
3-B, New York, Néw Yotk, was crmploycd by &ABRAHRAM BROTHM.N
as of December 15, 1945,

On October 24, 1G50, SEYMOUR M.NDELKORN was \
intervicwed by SAS STUART J. C..MERON and ROEERT L. \
STEVENSON, JR.

FEMOLR MANDELKORN stated thot he wos employed

by ABRAHAM BROTYMAN from approximately May, 19%5, to
Sentember, 1946, as a chemical engineer, He sald that he
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ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE_(Cont'd)

first met BROTHMAN when he was employed at the Golwynne -
Ci.emical Company, New York City. MANDEIKORN stated that
PLOTHMAN told him that he was employed as a consultant
cnginccr with the Tedlee Chemical Corporation, 115 Dobbin
Strect, Brooklyn, New York, and that BROTHMLN offered him
a Job with the Tedlee Chemlcal Corporation,

MANDELKORN stated that OSCAR VAGO was also
employed at Tedlee Chemical Corporation at the time he
was cmployed there snd MANDELKC(RN was of the opinion that
BROTHMAN did most of the hiring of engineers for the
Tecdlce Corporation., He further stated that in about
1945 BROTHMAN again offered him a job, which he accepted.
He stated that he workcd as a chemieal enginecer on a
project for the Chinese Government while he was employed
by BROTHMLN. _ '

"MANDELKORN further stated that while employcd
by BROTHMAN, he met HARRY GOLD about four times, MLNDELKORN
stated that he believed GOLD went to work for BROTHMAN in
the summer of 1946. He said that he alsn kncw 03CAR VAGO
and MIRI.M MOSKOWITZ who worked for BROTHMAN at that time.
Cencerning O"iITZ, it was MANDELKORN'S opinlon that
s’e did not know BRD%HMAN prior to the time she went to
w-rk for BROTIM.F in 1945, He said that he recalled mecting
GiLD at a chemical show in Februnary, 1950, at Grand Central
Prlace, New Yeork City, and that he renembered he asked
GUID i he wanted him to give BROTYMAN nis regards, to
which GOID replied "No, I'd rather you didn't." ‘

MAINDELKORY stated that the last timc he saw
BROTHM.I" was in late 1949 or carly 1950, He said that -
he would go to BROTHMAN'S office every six or eight months
in an cttempt to collect some back pay owed him, In the
spring cf 1949 MANDELKORN stated that he had heard that
BROTHEM:M had appcared before a Grand Jury. MANDELKORN
stated that he did not recall who told him that BROTHMAN
appenred beforc the Grand Jury or when or where the
Grand Jury met, He said that 1t was possible that
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BROTHMAN, himself, may have told him that he anpeared
befere a Grand Jury. MANDELKORM. was of the oninion that
the reason 3ROTHMAN appearcd beforc the Grand Jury wes
beeause of un-‘merican activities.

SNDELKORY was of the opinion that both
BROTHM\N and VAGO were definitely Yleftwwing" but he
could give no concrete reasons for that belief, He
sald that the "Daily WYorker" was frequently secn in
BROTEMAN'S office but that he did not know who brought
it in or who read it. :

It is te be neoted that the "Drily Worker" is
an East Coast Communist daily ncowspaper.

Confidential Informant T-2 advised on Janvary l+,
1946, that on that date CERLRBARIEL of the Kniscr Conpany,
Room 310, 620 Fifth Avenue, New York City, told the
in.formant that he had roquested NIR LM NOSKO7ITZ, Secretary
of LRPRAHALIY BROTHMLN, to furnish.pim with 2 bioztaphy

ol BROTHMAN.
i ;§-. TSNS
On October 30, 1950, Mr. GLCRALBD. PIEL, editor

ot the "Scicntifie-fmerican," 2L West 4Oth Street, Naw
Yerk Cit wag interviewed by S8..S ROBERT L. STEVENSON, JIR.
art TR 3 CAMBRON. , ’
-~ ____,‘!.. PRI S AP A J'
PIEL stated that hc first met BROTHMAN when he !
(PIEL) was cmployed by -Henry J. Kaiser, 610 Fifth ivenue, l
New York City, in 1946, in the "New Ideas Department.”
PITL statcd that he haé heard from someone at the Bressert
Engincering Company, 60 East 42nd Strcet, Wew York City
that BROTHMAN was 2 chemist of distinction and rcportediy
well informed on plastics., PIEL stated that he eontacted |
EROTHMLN and attempted to get BROTHMAN to finish sonme werk |
on plastics for the Kalser Company, but that BROTHMLN did '
nnat go to work for Kailser.

~16e
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- BLEL advised that he Erobably met most of the
poople working for BROTEMAN in 1946 but the only nanes
ho knew were MIBIAM MOSKQUTTZ and QSCAR-JALO. He saild
that he knew MOSKOWITZ as well as he kxnew BROTHMAN but
he only recalled the name VAGO.

Mr, PIEL stated that BROTHMAN told him that
he had appeared before a Grand Jury in 1947 and that he had
nentioned that it was concerned with Communism. PIEL
further revealed that MIRIAM MOSKOWITZ had called him P
after her arrest asking for financial help. He stated qf
that he told MOSKOWITZ that he could not help nor did
he know of anyone who couvld be of assistance to her. He
said that MOSKOWITZ went to some pains to assure hinm that
neither she nor BROTHMAW was guilty.

He steted that BROTHMAN came to see him at
his office after he was releesed on bail and that BROTHMAN
requested him to publish a scientific article that
BROTHMAN had written. PIEL stated that he told BROTHMAN to
send the article to him and consideration would be given to
it on its secientific worth.

Since the arrrst of BROTHMAN and MOSKOWITZ,
PIEL said that he reviewed in his mind any contacts he had
with them and sald that he had never had any occasion to
question their loyalty. He sald that he was cuite concerned
about the situation inasruuch as he could not afford any
bnd publicity because of the magazine, "Scientifie Ameriean"
which was still not established on a paying basis,

On July 13, 1950, Confidential Informant T- 5,
of unknown reliability, advised that e group of women
czlled on her stating %hat they represented neighbors
residing on 12th Street between University Place and Sixth e/

Avemme, New York City. The informant stated that this
grovp stated that "neighborhocd elubs! are being formed
throughout the country to discuss what they can do to

\
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“work for peace." This informant was of the opinion that
the objectives of this group were “strictly from Moscow."
The informent stated that one of the "leaders" in this
group is GERARD _PIEL, publisher of the "Scientific
A?giiﬁan," who accoréing to the informant is "definitely
P .

Confidential Informant T-6, of known reliability,

advised on October 10, 1950, that a "peace forum" had -

been arranged for October 22, 1950, at the City Center,

West 55th Street, New York City. The informant stated

that several persons might be interested in getting a
stenogram of the events that took plece at this meeting

in the event that they were unable to be present., The
informant advised that among the persons who might be
interested in obtaining a stenogram of the above meeting

was one GERARD PIEL, editor of the "Scientific American.”

, Confidential Informant T-7, of unknown
reliability, sdvised on May 27, 1950, that government 3
authorities recently ordered some thousands of copies

of the "Scientific American" destroyed and the type of an
article on atomic science melted down,

The informant advised that for some years
“Scientific American" was on its last legs financially
when svddenly 1t was brought to life by 2 man who is
credited in the 1950-1951 "Who's Who!' as co~organizer of
"The Sciences, Inc." The informant advised that this man's
name does not appear in "Who's Who" in its own right but
is in the biography of GERARD PIEL, who is the president
of "The Sciences, Inc," This organization, according to
the informant, controls the "Scientific American.,” -

‘ The informent further advised that GERARD PIEL
selected the co~organizer to be the editor of the "Scientific

Américan" as well as its vice-president, The informant (C:;)

advised that the co-organizer picked by CERARD PIEL was one
DEFNISALANAGAN and that FLA N'S-mother,~u£§é,L£ﬂBENCE
' also known as Napg#Braymer, is a mgmber of ihe
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The informant advised that ngyISMEL&NAQAN
visited his mother on the avcrage of once or twice a
week and apparently confided in her completely. The (ZZ>
informant was of the oplnion that FLAVACLY was the type
of person who would tell his rmother everything about his
business as editor of the "Scientific American' and
probably furnish complete detalls regarding discussions
held with the authors of "The Atomic Bomb, the Hydrogen
Boub, ete." which have appeared in the "Scientific
aAmerican,"
/,
J.Y LAVID YWHITTAK HAMBERS self-admitted former

Ssvict agent, advised Si THOMAS G, beNLhB nn February 16,

1749, that the Federal Bureau of Investigation might well'
look into somec cf the officials of the magazine, "Scientific
Lierican,” He advised that some time ago abovt thrce cr
fouor of the oy ployees of "Tinme" magazine, whose names he
could not recall left "Time" and becane editors of the
"Seicntific American.” He described these individuals
as becing 2t least Comrmunist sympathizers and he knew
JER%E*?IEL 2s the "ring leader" of this grovp.

: Confidential Inforrmant T-2 adviscd on February
M 1940, that ABRAHAY BROTHMAN contacted a Mr. OLIVE at
the McGraw-Hlll Publishing Company and stated that he
wanted to arrange a lunchecon with OLIVE to discuss the
pocssibility of purchasing some articles on the work he

had been doing in the chemical ficld,

On November 6, 1950, Mr. THEODORE 6LIVE,
Associate Editor, Chenmica l Engineoring Maguzingy McGraw
Hill Publishing Company, 330 West 42nd Street, New York
City was interviecwed by S8.S STUALRT J. CAMERON and ROBERT L.
STEVENSON, JR.

Mr. OLIVE statcd that he first met ABRAHAM

BROTHMLN in about 1938 or 1939 and that he saw BROTHMAN
his (OLIVE'S) officc on many occasions since that time,
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He said that BROTHMAN was a poor businessman and would

lose out in his business deals. He adviszed that BROTHMAN
would confide in hinm in relation to his failvrcs in business,
Mr, OLIVE is of the opinion that BROTEMIN failed in buvsiness
because he plcked poor associates.

Mr, OLIVE stataed that he recalled that abovt a
year ago he read that ABRAHAM BROTYM/N appeared before a
Grand Jury; however, he said he did not know why BROTHMAN
had to appear before this Grand Jury. He said that he may
have net ZARRY GOLD but that he did not know whcther or not
he recalled ¢ name betause of having net him or because
of rcading about GOLD in the newspapers. He said thet it
was also possible that he net other associates of BROTHMAN
inasruch as he has visitzsd BROTHMAN'S office in Long
Island City, New York.

Mr. OLIVE stated that he last saw BROTHMAN
Just prior to telking to the interviewing agents on
Noverber 6, 1950, and that BROTHMAN said hec was being
"victimized by 2 liar.," BROTHMAN told OLIVE that the
pcople who could testify for him had been scared out and
that he was & '"victim of the times" and that "it was a
case of mass hysteria."” He said that he agreed with
BT OTHM.LN,

He also said that he ncver had any rcecason to
dcuvbt BROTHMAN'S loyalty and that he would be very much
surprised if BROTHMAN was e Conmrmunist because he was too
much of an individualist, He said that he is convinced
trot ABRAHAM BRROTHMALN has been vietimized and that he is an
upright pcrson. He said that he wished to go on record
as being convinced that ABRAHAM BROTHMAY ls inndcent of
any wrong.

adviscd that BROTHMLN contacte& JAGAAMILLER and advised hinm
that he had contacted "that bozo" ard -had an appointment
with him, According to the informant, BROTHM.\I indicated
that he would give MILLER a build up and that possibly thils
individual would have use for MILLER,

On January 4, 1946 Cogé&ﬂential Infornant T-2
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J4CK R. MILLER, 125 Erst St. Mnrks Placse
Valley 3trefr, Long 1s I.nd, New York, Vice Presidont of
the firm of Ramseyer and Miller, Inc., Consultant Engincers,
11 Wost 42rnd Street, New York City, was intervicwed by
2.5 ROBERT M. KAVE and JOHN M. COLLINS.

MILLER advised that he has known Q%gga_zggg
since about 1940 and that hc has been associated with him
quite closcly as n fellow enployee and friend through
1945, Hc stated thpt he and OSCAR VAGO had worked
together with JOH%SEﬁEENEWMﬂ?and that at the cornclusion
of that employment they had decided to form a partnership
to do engineering work which had lasted for only about
three months. He stoted that the firm had received no
business of any kind and that as a conscovence it hagd
becen found necessary to obtain cmployment to meet their
living expcnses.,

He stated that he had visited 05CLR VAGO on
a nunbor of occasions at the offico of 4L, Bro*hman 2
Lissncintos and that v had met ABRAEL gt
VG0, He stated that they also had lunch with BROTEMAN
and had visited in BROTHMiN'S honesin Peckskill, New
York, Or in Long Island. - -

He stzted that he had ncver known wositivcly
that ViGO was o momber of the Communist Party although he
rLad believed 1t to be cdoubtlessly true since VAGO appearcd to
10llow the Communist Party line at all times. Ee recallcd
reprticularly that ViGO had strongly defended the HITLER-
STALIN Pect at times when MILLE: had criticized it. MILLER
ctated that VAGO had ncver tried to induce him to join-
the Cormmunist Party or attend Communist Party mectings.

Confidential Informant T-2 adviscd that on

December 12, 1945, a Mr, DEUTSCH, nn cngineer, contactcd
BROTHMAN ané kad a long technical diseussion with him,

Lecording to the informant, BROTHMAN indicated to
DEUTSCH that his firm had chn working on a projoct for
th: Chinese Covernment.
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On November 1, 1950, Mr,., ZOLa Gﬁ%éEUTSCH
of Dcutsch and Loonam, Consulting Engineers and
Metallurgists, 3950 CGrand Central Terminal Building,
New York City, was interviewed by SA STUART J. CAMERON,

Mr. DEUTSCH advised that he was first
introduced to ABRAH M. BROTEMAN in January, 1945, in the
office of THEODORE%%%EVE, Assocliate Editor, MeGraw-Hill
Publishing Company, New York City. He stated that the
purpose of this meceting was to make plans regarding the
publication of a book on the design of chemical engineering
cquipment which, it was suggested, he and BROTHMAN
collaborate in writing. DEUTSCH said that subscquently )
he net BROTIMLYN about four or five times a2t meetings which
" werc held in DEUTSCH'S office,

These meetings were for the purpose of planning
the ovtline of the book and to designate chapters which
were to be written respectively by DEUTSCH and BROTHMLN,
He added that he submitted hils manuscripts to BROTHMAN
but that BROTHMAL" did nnt reciprocate. The proposition
vis finally abandoned beeause cf non-cooperation on the
1art of BROTHMA.

He added that he knew BROTHMAYX only from a
tzchnical standpoint and that BROTHM.N manifested no
s.bversive tendencics, He asserted that he was not

a>quainted with OSCLR Vi nd that he has not seen
BROTHMAY since 1 or 1946,

- Confidential Informant T-2 advised on December
11, 1945, that a Mr. FISCITR attempted unsuccessfully
to contact ABRAHAM BROTHMAN.

. The current Manhattan telephone directory lists
a BERHI§¥E§ISCHER,Chcmica1 Engincer, at 644+ Riverside
Drive, New York City.

On MNovember 8, 1950, Mrs. ELSIE STERYN, Scerctary

to Mr, FRISCHER, Apartment S8<F, 64h Riverside Drive, New
York City, was intervicwed by S. WALTER L. WANGENHEIM.
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Mrs. STERN advised that Mr, FRISCHER is
presently in Europe and not expected to return until
Deccenber, 1950. - She stated that she recalls the name of
ABRAHAM BROTHMAN in relation to a deal by which. FRISCEER
was attempting to form an organization of engincers. She
recalled thzat Mr, FRISCHER was going to try to interest
ABRAHAM BROTHMALN in the idea of forming an organization
of engineers because FRISCHER knew that ABRAH:IM BROTHMAN
was a well-known chenical engineer,

Mrs. STERN stated that she was ceortain that
Mr, FRISCHER ncver met ABRAHAL BROTHMAY personally as
he, FRISCIER, dropped the incorporation idea bcfore
doing anything conercte about it, She stated that she has
been enploycd by Mr, FRISCHER since 1945 and thet it was
in that year that the above incident took place,

No further effort will be made by this office
to intervicw Mr, FRISCHER in view of the information
furnishzé by Mrs. STERVN,

12, 1945, that BROTHMAN contactcd ongy@CNZALES, with
yhom he discussed the construvection a plant to
nanvufacture D.D.T. According to this informant, GONZALES
nadc an appointment to sec BROTIDLN on the following day
at BROTHMAN'S office.

Confidential Informant T;g*%dvised on Decembor

In view of the fact that no furthcer identifying
data was furnished by Confidential Informant T-2 on
GONZLLES, no further effort is being made to identify
him,

Confidential Informant T-2 advised on December
1%, 1945, that MIRIAM MOSKQWITZ contacted the Army Base
a 1novired for Lioutenant OAS (phonetic) who hed left
his officce for the Finance Section of the Army Bas On
thec same date this informant stated that Lieutena
(phonctic) contacted MIRIAM MOSKOWITZ and inquired whether
she needed his signature for anything, - She stated that she
did not,.
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The files of the New York Office failed to
reflect any references to a Lieutenant QAS_ (phonetic).
The current ilew York City telephone directories failed
to reflect a listing vnder the name OAS,

On NMovembar 13, 1950, Mr, EDYARD J. KING,
i7th Central Intelligence D1v15Lon U. S. %“rmy Base,
Erooklyn, Yew Yorlk, advised SA FREDERICK C. BAUCKFAM
that his records failed to reflect that a Lieutenant 04S
+as attached to the U, S. ‘rmy Base during the pertinent
period,

No further effort is being made to identify
Lievtenant 0iS (phonetic)

Cn Februsry b, 1946 Confidential Informant T
advised that LUDUIQE’US T (phonetlc) conferred with

BROTHMAN, who advised MUSET that he felt he had developed

polymerization that could be patented.

The flles of the Wew York Offlce fail to

reflect any r=ferences to a LUDWIC MUSET and the New York

City telephone directories failed to reflect a listing
for one LUDVIG MUSET (phonetic).

No further effort is being made to identify
. ITDWIG MUSET (phonetic).

On Febrvary 27, 1950, ARTHUR P, WEBER,
former business associate of QROTHHAW was intcrviewed
by the New York Office in an effort 0 ascertain the -
identity of ad”itional contacts of BROTHMAMN. However,
at that time "EBER was able to furnish only the names

3ERMARD 03 OOD*&QOPMAN Columbia University, and one
P EL as additional contocts of BROTHMAN,

On October 2%, 1950, Mr., FFRCY NADEL, Room 1210,

lSh Nassau Street, New York Clty, was interviewed by
SA FRADERICE 6. BAUCKHAN.
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Mr. NADEL advised that his contact with
ABRAHAM BROTEMAN was in connection with a process
BROTHMAYM was working on for the manufacturing of
Thyoglycolic-Acid., NADEL stated that in connection with
this process, he went to Philadelphia, Penrsylvania, with
ABRAHAM BROTHMAN and stayed overnight at a hotel there,
He stated that as a result of this trip he loaned BROTHMAN
$300 on August 31, 1948, which BROTHMAN has repaid.

. NADEL stated that since 1948 he has had no
contact with BROTHMAN nor has he seen BROTHMAN. He
said he met HARRY GOLD once and QSCAR VAGO once or
twice but only at lurnch. He advised that he had no
knowledge of any other activities of ABRAHAM BROTHMAN,

‘ On May 15 16, and 25, 1950, and on June 16,
1950, ABRAFA' BROTHMAN was interviewed by S4S JOFN R.
MURPRY, JR. and JOHN M. COLLINS,

Dvring the course of these interviews BROTEMAN
cstated that in 1943 he "ghosted" a section of a book
¢ntitled, "Handbook of Plastics," for one HEREERT R._
CIMONS, BROTHMAN said that SIMONS at this time wanted
PROTHMAYN to develop a process known as "hotsetting
rhenol-formaldehyde glues" for the Chinese Government.
RROTHMAN stated that he com~leted the above work for
STMONS and that it constituted a portion of the book.
"Hardbook of Plastics" suthored by SIMONS, BROTHMAN
further stated that at that time SIMCNS also wanted a
"flow sheet" showing the development of the modern
plastic industry, which he also did in 1943 and 1944,

-
A

On October 25, 1950, Mr. HERBERT MONDS,
551 Fifth Avenue, New York City, was int ewed by
5. FREDERICK C. BAUCKHAM.

Mr. SIMONDS advised that he originally worked

with BROTHMAN on some work for the Chinese Government
during 1944 to about 1945, He stat 4 that during this
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time he wrote a book on plastics and that BPOTEMAN wrote

a section of the book for which he was given credit.
SIMONDS stated that he had no regard for BROTHMIN in

that BROTHMAN went behind his back and obtained work

from the same representatives of the Chinese that he,

Mr. SIMOMDS, was working with, Mr. SIMONDS stated that
BROTHMAY worked on a procegs for the manufacturing

of methyl methacrylate (lucite) for the Chinese Government.
Mr. STMOIDS stated that he knew nothing about HARRY GOLD,
CSCLAR VAGO or MIRIAM )MOSKOWITZ,

Confidential Informant T-2 advised that on
Dctober 24, 1946, BRPTHMAN had attempted unsuccessfully
to contact JULIUSHSRODY at telephone number Plaza 3-2533
or Plaza 3-9535,

n 0ctober 26, 1950, Mr, JULL.LKeODTE
420 Madison iavenue, New York City, was interviewed by
3.4 FREDERICK C. BAUCKHAM,

Mr. BRODIE stated that hils only contact with
BROTHAY was when he hired FROTHMAY to develop & face
cream for him, BRODIE stated that BROTFILIN was uvnsuccessful
in this endeavor and that he, BRODIE, as a result had no
further contact with BROTHIMIN, BRODIE stated that the
above contact took place in 1944, He stated that ARRAHAM
PROTHMAN was recommended to him by a Mr,. PIEL who,
according to BRODIE, is connected with a scicntifiec
magazine,

: - Confidential Informant T-2 advised on December
10, 9#5, that MIRIAM MOSKOWITZ informed BROTTLN that
L Y RNE (phonetic) had attempted to contact him,

The files of the Mew York Office reflect a
closed Security Matter-C casc on one LOU BERME, Dimctor--
Techulcal Division, UOPWi - CIO. This file reflects that
LOU BFRIT is also known os [BRAHAM LGUI:)@ERNSTP:IN and
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LOUTS ALLEM&E. The file further rcflects that LOU
BERI'E has been in contact with several Comrmunist Party
functionaries such as ROY HUDS0:, ROSE WATERS, JACK
3TiCTEL and others.

S Py 07 TAMY T A —— %
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Inasmuch as the LOU BERNE who attempted to
contact BROTHMILY is possibly identical with the LOU
BERNE, aka: Abraham Louls Bernstein, as set forth above,
Jdt is not decmed advisable to interview the LOU BERNE
Ygﬁgattempted to contact ARRAHAN PROTHMAT on December 10, S

oo —

Confidential Informant T-2 advised on December i
18, 19H5, that LBRLHAM RBROTEMLYN contactced Dr, ROSENSTEIN %,f?
and indicated that he wanted to show ROSEFSTEIN some s
material he had developed in his laboratory for thc !

Chinese Covernment. The informant adviged thag BROTIMAN ,
mentioned a young fellow named-ENﬁAFUEg?&EEEﬂTxiccently bosE
discharged from the .irmy and a friend his, who was L .

looking for a position as an opazrator in a piant.

The Informant stzted that ROSE!NSTEIN promiszd
to do what he could for EMMANUEL GREEN., The informant
further advised that on December 20, 1945, BROTHMAN
again contacted Dr. ROSENSTEIN, who accordiné to the
informant then had telephone number }U-5-2466,

By New York teletypes dated October 28, 1950,
t San Francisco Office was advised that D LUDVWIG
’%H%SENSTEIN, who formerly hadé his office at 11% East 42nd
Strect, New York City, 1s presently located at 111 Sutter
Street, San Francisco, California,

- The San Francisco Office was further advised
that Dr. ROSENSTEIN frequently had lunch with BROTHMAN
since both formerly had offices at 114 East 32nd Street,
New York City. The San Franclsco Office was requested
to interviow ROSEMSTEIN concerning hils knowledge of
BROTFMiN, O0SC/AR VAGO, HARRY GOLD and MIRIAM MOSKOWITZ. ‘
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By teletype dated October 30, 1950, the 13

San Francisco Office advised that Dr, LUDWIG RCSERSTEIN
is presently self-employed as a chemIcal consultant

engineer ard that he advised that he mct BROTHMIL.#n
the summer of 1943 or 1944 through one ELIN WHM,
a social 2cgquaintance, who introduced BROTHMLN to him

consvltant busincss.

since BROTHMAN at that time wished to go into the Lo
ROSENSTEIN statcd that BROTHM.M requested ) =

advice from him primarily on the matter of fecs he would . 0 ®
charve. ROSENSTEIN advised that his office at that time s
as located in the same brilding as BRATRMLE'S in New ¥
York City and that he had lunch with BROTEM.AN at lcast 3
once a month from the time that he met him until about 4
thce fall of 1946 when BROTHIL.Y moved his business to ;
Long Island City, ¥ow York.

ROSEN3TEIY stated thet his conversation during ! -
lunch with BROTHMAN concernkd only business affairs and : b s

“hat ho had ncver hed any politlual discussions with T
BROTH. AN nor did hc ever hear BROTHMAN mention ever having 5
any dcalings or sympathies with the Russians. ROSENSTEIN <
stated that he has not secn BROTHM.N since the fz21l of -
1946, He said that he had rezd in thc newspzpers that v

BROTHIL.Y was under indictment but that BROTHMAN had never -
mentioned anything about this matter to him. 3

RO3ENSTEIN said tint he had also met MIRIAM .
VOSKO”ILZ and HARRY GOLD but fhat he has not seen them
since M last saw BROTHAI" and that he never had any
discussions with them except as slight speaking acquaintances.

On Dcecember 25, 1945, Confidential Informant
T-2 advised that MIRIAM MOSKOWITZ ascertained from an

unidentified woman that EMUALNUEL GRELN'S Chicago addéress c
is 7853 Essex Street, Chicago, Illinols. :

By New York teletype dated October 30 1950, f
the Chicago Office was raquested to interview EM&ANUEL :
GREEN,
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On Décember 25, 1945, Confidcntial Informant T-2
advised that Dr., JOSEPH UHLNFMLD 322 West 72nd Strect,
New York City, contacted BROTHMIN 2nd requcsted BROTHMAN

to meet him at his residence at 3 p.m, on that date, to
which BROTHMAN agrezd.

On Octobar 28, 1950, S. RORBERT L, ST VFNSOﬁ, JR.
tclcphonically contacted thb resldcnce of Dr. JOSEPH
RLUMENFELD, 222 #West 72nd Streect, New York City, telephorc
number Trafalgar 7-1622 and elicitcd the information that
Dr. BLUMEIFYLD and his family arc prcv(_t in Furope and
that Dr, BLUMEI'FELD'S secrctﬁry LORET LG ITH may be
contocted 2t tclephone number Murray Hi 1 2-4753,

Cn October 28, 1950, Miss LORETTL SUITH was
telephonically contacted by SA "RODERT L. STEVENSON, JR.,
at which time she advised that Dr. BLUMEIFELD had sublct
his spartment at 322 West 72nd Street, New York City,
end that he and his wife are in Europe and arc not

xpected baclk until January, 1951,

Congidential Informant T-2 advised on January 3,
1946, thot Mr#TILL, who has some connection with contracts
thh the Chindse Government, asked BROTHMAYN to come to
his office, Room 310, 610 Fifth Avenue, on Janvary 4,
1946, to rn*ch BWOTHM M 1Prefd

On October 27, 1950 Yr. J. J. GIIMARTIN,
Rockefeller Center, Inc,, advised S ROBERT L. STEVEVaON,
JR. thrt there was no listing for a Mr, HILL in Room 310
at 610 Fifth Avenue, New York City.

. Or . October 27, 1950, Mizs A. C¥EV.LIER, Clerk
Frencb Burcau of Trade Informa%1on, Room 310 610 Fifth
Avenue, New York City, advised S.. ROBERT L. %”FVENSOP JR.
that there is no one by the name of HILL working there and
on reviewing the personnel files of past cmployees, she
was unablc to find any one evoer having worked thcre by the
name of HILL, .
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In view of the fact that GERARD PIEL, prcviously
m'ntioned in this report, hed o similar address; to wit,
Room 310, €20 Fifth ivenue, New York City, incuiries wcre

made at thet address for a lir. VILL.

On QOctober 28, 1950, Mr, “ILLIAN F. PELLETIER,
Seles Manager, Bastorn Division, Kaiser Steel Corporntion,
Room 310, 620 Fifth ivenue, New York City, advised
Si ROBERT L. STEVEN3QF, JR. that he knew of GERIRD PIEL
but that he had never hcard of any one working there
by the name of HILL,

Confidential Informant T-2 adviscd on Junce 10,
1946, that ABRAHAM BROT™MAM atiempted to contact E. X,
A COSTELIN-4n Chicago, Illinois, The informant adviSed that
"later BROTHUAN contacted a Mr., SPRINGER and informed him
that he, BROTHMLN, had a contract with the Russians in
which GOS3ELIY migzht possibly be interested.

Confidential Informant T-2 advised on January U,
1946, that a Mr, SPRINCER, telephone number Eldorado 5-1123,
attempted unsuccessfvlly to contact BROTHMLN,

On November 13, 1950, Si STULRT J. C'MERON
telephonically contactcd the Graver Tank and Manufacturing
Company, 424 Madison fLvenue, New Yorle City, Eldorado 5-
1123, and elicited the information from H. oRLGON
that CHARLES “WYSFRINGER was a Now York salcs ropresentative
of the Graver Trhk and lianufzetvring Company and that
E. N, GOSSELIN is thc president of the Graver Tank and
Manufacturing Company,

. Mr., D'ARAGON advisced that the headquarters of
the Graver Tank and Manvfactvring Company is located in
Chicago, Illinois, and that both SFRINGER and GOSSELIN
are presently attending the .American Petroleum Institute
Convention at the Biltmore Hotel in Los 'ngeles, California.
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By New York teletypec dated November 13, 1950,
the Los angeles Office was requested to interviow
Vr, CLURLESW-~-SFRINGER regarding his association with
{3RAHLM BROTHMAN,

It is to boc noted that Mr, E. N. GOSSELIN,
President of the Craver Tank and Manufzacturing Company,
Ewst Chicago, Indiana, was prcviously interviewed
cearding hlS knowledpc of LTCRAHAM BROTRMAN s reflected
;q the ruport of Si CHARLES W. GRUBB, dated Yovember 10,
1950, at Indianapolis.,

Subsequently on November 1%, 1950, Mr. H. J,
DU RAGON, Graver Tank and Mﬁnufactvrlng Company, 42U
Madison Lvonue New York City, was 1ntorvuwed by
Si STUART J. CANmRON

Mr, D'AR,CON stated thst he does not know
ABRLHAM BROTHMAY personally, He stated *hat his cowmpany
had dealings with BROTHMaY from about 1943 to 1945 and it
was his opinion that ABRLHAM BROTEMAL" was trying to sell
his services to the company as a constrltant enginecr,

He further statcd that BROTM.X tricd to interest
the Craver Tank and Manufacturing Company in a project
concerning the manufacture of D.D.T. on which BROTHMAM
had patents., He a2dvised that to his knowledge BROTHM\N
was never employed by the Graver Tank and Manufacturing
Company and BROTHMIN never reprcsented them in any way,
although 1t is poscible he m2ay have received a fce for
come sort of service rendercd to the company. He stated
that all of BROTFM.N'S business with the Graver Tank and
}mufacturing Company was conducted through l'r., E. N.
GI¥SSELIM,

- Confidentia nfermant T-2 advised that on
Jrmuary 4, 1946, oA SLAVIN conferred with RROTHMAN,
advising %hat Dr FRG AN would be 1eaving for London
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in the immediate future. The informant stated that on
June 18, 1946, BRQTFMAN had a conference with CY
MANDELKORN and Soggﬂﬂﬁnﬁl”apparently employees of BROTHMAN,
According to the fnformant, they mentioned thatlgéggx_
SLAVIM, 510 West 112th Street, New York City, had had

§omé discussion with BROTHMAN prior to this conversation.

Cn November 10, 1950, Mrs, EIILY MOCRE,
Svperintendent of the apariment building at 508-510 West
112th Strect, New York City, was interviewed by SA STUART
J. CAMERON,

Mrs. MOORE stoted that' she does not recall the
name of HARRY SLAVIN, She stated thet the pcople or
organization which formerly occupied Apartment 8-A at
510 West 112th Street returned to Israsl approximately
two years ago.

Confidential Informant T-8, of unknown
reliability, advised that an inguiry was made at 510 West
112th Street, New York City, in August, 1946, rcgarding
HiRRY SLAVIN and that it was ascertained that the building
dircctory at that address rcecflected that HARRY SLAVIN
occupled Apartment 8-i, According to this informant,
it was further ascertained that Lpartment 3-i at the above
address was also the mailing address for the Histraduth
Palestine Campaign,

Confidential ermant T-9, of knowm recliability,
advised that one PHILIPXALPER, 250 West 57th Street, New
York City, received a communication from one H.zgﬁﬂVIN,

43 Fushman Street,.Tel Aviv, Israel,

In view of the fact that HARRY SLAVIN mentioned
above by Confidentlal Informant T-2 may be identical with
the H, SLAVIN, 43 Foshman Street, Tel Aviv, Israel, no
further inves%igation is belng conducted to locate and
interview HARRY SLAVIN,

: Confidential Informant T-2 advised on January 22,
1946, that a MrikKiHN, who indicated that he was then in
the presence of HARRY SLAVIN, stated that he was connected
with the Consolidated Produc%s Company. . According to the
informant, KAHN made an appointment to see BROTHMAN in
BROTHMAN'S office with SLAVIN on that date.
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On November 6 1950, Mr., ALBERT XAHN and
Mr, .HERMAN KAHN, Prosident and Vice Presid:nt respectively
of Consolicated Products Company, Inc., 1% Park Row,
New York City, were interviewed by SA STUART J. CAMERON.

Mr. HERMAN KAHN advised that they do not know
ABRAHAM BROTIMAN and that their records fail to reflect
that their company had any association whatsocver with
S BRAHAM RROTHMAN,

Confidentj Informant T=2 adviscd .on December
20, 1945, that onc PACKSON, to whom BROTHMIN appeared very
frlﬂndlv contacted BROTHMAN and during the conversation
B?OTHMAN indicated that he was progressing satisfactorily
on thc contract for the Chinese Government,

In vicw of thc fact that Confidential Informent
T=2 was unable to furnish any further identifying data
concerning JACKSON, mentioned above, no further investign-
tion is being conducted to 1dentify him

Confidential /Irformant T-10, of known rcliability,
advised in 1947 that CHLETT, 220 Bast 23rd Street, New
York City, was a contadt of nBRAHAM BROTHMAN and that
BROTHMAN received correspondence from E., MACHLEIT during
that year.

On November 7, 1950 Mr. ngtﬁbHSLER General
Manager, E., Machlett and Company 220 t 23rd Street,
New York City, advised SA FREDERICK C. BLUCKHAM that

A, Brothman ¢ Associates had purchased supplics from them
Foring the period From July 2 1945, to June 22, 1948,
WECHSLER stated that E. Machle%t and Company have on file
dclivery receipts signed by “ﬁ““éqld" and "Harry Gold"
Tor i. Brothman & Associates. }4

He stated that one of these receipts is dated

tay 19, 1948, and another is dsted April 4 8., 1ir,
VJCHSLER stated that these receints are belng held aside
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by his company in the event this office desires same in
the future. Mr. WECHSLER stated that he had no personal
knowledge of BROTHMAN except that A. Brothman & Associates
were slovw in paying their bills to his company.

-On March 3, 1950, ARTHUR PXEBER, former
business associate of BROTHMLN, advised that an individuval
¥nown to him as "SHEIMDLER" used to vigit BROTHMAN at the
Chemurgy Design Corporation and thz&ﬁﬁiﬂDLER operates a
small paint factory in Brooklyn, Néw York,

On October 27, 1950, MORRISYSRILLER, 87 North
12tk Street, Brooklyn, MNew York, was intérviewed by
1A VALTER 4, WANCENHEIM.

¥r. SHILLER stated th=t he is the owner of the
¥, Shiller Corporation, a pvaint manufactirring plant
located at 87 North 12in Strect, Brooklyn, New York., He
said that in the early part of 1944 he contemplated vsing
BROTHMAN as a consvwlting enginecr on a process which he
was pcrfecting regarding a paint cover for airplane (B-29)
plexiglass.

He recalled that at that time BROTHMAN was
engaged in a process concerning the manufacture of D.D.T.
borbs for the Bridpeport Brass Corporation, SHILLER stated
that he allowed BROTHEMAN frece use of his laboratory at
87 ¥orth 12th Strect for abort threce months in connection
with BROTHEMAN'S work on the D.D.T. project. Ee stated
that BROTHM..N ané four other individuals worked on this
D.D.T. project in his laboratory.

' SHILLER recallcd that thr f these persons
were OSCAR VAiGO, EMI RISH and GUAWOLL,AN. SEILLER

could not recall the name of the fourth person. He
stated that he knew nothing regarding V.GO other than
that he was an crginecr,

SHILLER stated furthcr thet during the period
that BROTHMAY vsed his laboratory, BROTHMLM interested
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BERNAEQEPTﬁTO, his (SHILLER'S) partner, in his work and
cause breakup between PIDTO and himself. SHILLER
stated that when BROTH¥AN got his own laboratory, BERNARD
PIDTO went to work for BROTHMAN. SHILLER stated that he
considered BROTHMAN a good man in his profession but

did not think he was quite ethical because of the way

he used PIDTO and caused a breakup in the original
partnership, _ .

¢ advised that his relationship with BROTHMAN
lasted only duvring the three month period that BROTHMAN
used his laboratory and that it was strietly a business
crrangement, He stated that he has often secn articles
“n the trads journals written by BROTHM.N but has never had
tny furthoer dealings with BROTHMAN. He advised that he
12d no knowledge of MIRIAM MOSKOWITZ or any of the
svbversive activities €arricd on by PROTHMAN,

Confidential Informant T-11, of unknown
rcliability, advised on July 18, 1950, that he had heard
SHILLER in a lunch room "volecing Soviet sympathies." The
informant stated that several other people in this lvnch
room heard SEILLER make these statemcats and that they
corsidcred him to be 2 Communist,

The "Delly Worker,'" an East Coast Comrunist
nevwspaper, on Jamary 13, 194t contained the names of
persons who sert greetings to %he "Daily Worker" on its
20th anniverszry. .mong the names listed was the name
M)%SHILLER, 495 Flushing Avenue, Brooklyn, New York,

Confidential Informant T-12, of known
reliability, advised that the Communist Political .
}ssociation, New York County, on Yarch 8, 1945, drew a
check for $1,5C0 payable to MORRIS SHMILLER end that this
dorsed by one Si “ILLER. A

Confidenti2l Informant T-13, of unknown
relisbility, made avallablc a list of contributors to the
Vcterans of the Abraham Lincoln Brigade which reflected that
MIRRIS SHILLER, 579 Linden Bouvlevard, Brooklyn, New York, in

TpftIT‘I?#S?‘Eéﬁtributed 25 to that organizztion,
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It 1s to be noted that the 4Abraham Lincoln
Brigrde 1s an organization which has been designated
by the Attorncy General &as being within the purview of
Exccutive Order 9819,

Confidential Informa ~1%, of known
reliability, advised that SARAE LLER 575 Linden
Boulevard, ﬁrooklyn ¥ew York, hs & mcmbor of the Thomas
Jcfferson "Ciub of the 11th u.D., Communist Party.

On March 3 1950, ARTHUR P, WEBER, former
associate of LRRAHAM BROTEMAN, advised that C. »:,2?.—95

r. former Comptroller of Goldman—Sachs, contacted AERAHhM
L W0THMAY and himself on several occasions, at which time
k: was acting as an agent for buyers and sellers of
chcmical plants., WEBER stated that as of August, 1949,
RASH was associated with the American Welghing Corporation.

Cn November 7 1950, CHARLES T.5H, American
Weighing Corporation, étate étreet New (York City, was
interviewed by SA WALTER A. WANGENEEDM,

RASH stated that he presentky-xesides at
500 Fort Washington Avenue, New York City. He stated that
hc was introduce ABRAH.Y BROTHMAN in either 1942 or i
1943 by one JOHM{C.LRROLL who was also associated with '
Goldman-Sachs, e stated that CLAROLL was a chemist and
hftbelieved that CLRROLL was presently residing in Xansas
City.

RASH stated that in about 1942 or 1943 he,
along wlith ARTHUR P, WEBER, BROTHMAN and CARROLL, was
discussing the possibility of forming a new chemical
concern, RASH advised that the dlscussions never got
beyond the goneral stage and nothing concrecte was ever
accomplished, He stated that he assocliated mostly with
YEBER rather than BROTHMAN during the time when they were
fiscussing the above matter.
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He stated that his z2ssociation with BROTHMAN was
vrief and he never had any contect with BROTHMAN after
9%k, RASF recallcd that BROTHM.NM was guiet and retiring

“nd conflncd his discussions to chemistry. He said that
e never heard BROTHMAN voice his pclitical opinion., He
sdéed that he had met WEBER several times after 1944 and
that WERER secned to "cool off" regarding BROTHMAN and
“ppeared to dislike him, ®ASH was vnable to furnish any
turther information regerding BROTEILI.

Confidential Informant T-10 sdviscd that in 1947
Dr. MiKIO L XOT1OLENGHI, 183 Brown Strect, Providcnce,
Bhode Island, was a contact of BROTHMAN and that BROTHILN
rcecelved co“,unicdtions from Dr, OTTOLENGHI drring that
rcar,

Confidential Informant T-16, of known reliability,.

advised in May, 1950, that Dr. M, OTTOLENCHI roved from
183 Brown Strecet, Prov1dcvco ’hodo Tsland, ot or about
June 26, 1947, 0 522 Riverside Drivs, New York City.

On October 28, 1950, Dr. MiRIQYOTTOLEMGHT,
522 Riversidc Drive, Ncw York City, was intervicwed by
GA FREDERICK C. AUCKH““.

Dr, OTTOLEVGHI sdviscd thst he first contacted
BROTHEMAN 35 2 result of sccing his article on D.D.T, in
a2 secicntific mapazine, He statced thet he had BROTHMIN
riak> a demonstration of hls proeccss for the manufacturing
>f D.D.T. for an Italian chemical firm but that nothing
cane of it., He steted thet he was not scquainted with
and h~d never met MIRIAM MOSKOWITZ, HARTY or QQCL
V.GQ o8 all his contacts were with B CHAAN only in
mé?ﬂmd he has not seen him since.

On February H 1946, Confidential Informant T2
advised that ABRHM B?OTHMﬂN contact(d a }r. BOWEN of
the Bowen Englneering Conpany, Garwood, New Jersey.
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On January 23, 1947, Confidential Informant |
T-17, of known reliabilily, advised that LBRAHAY BROTHMAN ;
contacted a Mr MSTICKLER, %5 Beoch Street, Patasrson, New
Jersey, who advised that "his Atlantic CltV telephone
nrmber was Shore 2-9778,

By New York teletyre dated Octobar 31, 1950,
the Newark Office was requcsted to interview the abovo
individuels to ascertain their knowledpe of Communist
I'arty and cspionage activities of ABRARLM BROTHILIY and S =
VIRILIY MCSEOWITZ and what business transactions they had - L
vith BRYOT M. r._-‘/

§ S
Lq*b-?—

Comfidentd nformant T-17 advised on April 7,
1947, that BERUAMY!ISHKIN, an associnte of BRI "HLAN,
wint "to London, England, on .ipril 7, 1947, by Pan-.merican
‘Airways, returning to méw York City on uprll 12, 1947,
Thi.s informﬁgt dviscd that MISIKIN had made the trip
to sece JACOMIERA?HAC in London concerrning an agreement
to manufactdre plastics.

On May 15, 195C, MIRIAM MOSKOWITZ, P-rtner and
Secretary to ABRAHAM BuOTHMnN was intervicwrcd at the Fow
York Officc and again on lay 16 6, 1950, at the office of
L. Brothman & Associates, 29-28 List nvcnvr, Long Islnnd
City, Yew York, by 5.5 RALFH F. MILLER and TeM4.3 H, ZOELLER.

During the above intorview MIRICM '0:KOWIT7
stated that EPLRNARD MTISHKIN was associated with 4, Prothman
& Lssogiates in about 1946. She stated that MISHKIN was
a "eontact man" who knew several rich people and wes going
to be a salcs representative. She stated that nothing
cver cane of MISHKIN'S association with thce company.

She stated that MISHKIY tosk a trlp to London,
fngland, in the spring »f 1947 and cane back with a lkrge
contrﬁc% with an English firm for the developnent of a methyl-
rnothaerplate proccss. Sha stated that this contract was ,
eznceled by the English firm » few weeks latcr due to
ronetory difTicultics with +hb British Government,
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The records of Immigration and Naturalization T%
Service, 70 Columbus Avenue, New York City, reflect
that BTRNARD MISHKIN, 53 East 75th Street, lew York f
City, dcoarted from Nuow York, New York, on .ipril 7, 1947, ‘ -

via fmerican Overseas fiirlines destined for London,
Enzland,

On ¥ovember 1, 1950, Confidertial Infornant
T-15, of known reliability, ndvised that on or about
July 1, 1948, BERNARD MISHKIN moved from 53 Fast 75th

Strect, MNew York City, to %Westminster “est, Vermont. P

By New York tcletype dated Movembor 2, 1950, b T
the Llbany Office was requested to interview BERTARD b
MISHKIN concerning his knowledre of Communist Party and N
ecplonnge acctivities of BROTHI.Y and what busincss i
transcctions ko had with BROTIZAUT. -

Confidcntial Informant T-2 #avized that dvring the S
reriod from Moy 1, 1946, to Junc 5, 1946, a Mp N3FCLTUR Y a
(nhonctic) wos in eontact with ™MOTF LM, advising hiom-thet-— M
Y: had 2 latter from the Soviet Union rddrcssed to a *gt .
1.334:.;.%1 hcrording to LICATUR, tho lotter confirmed - et
a8 e and BROTEMAN discussed at the nmesting ané had S
rlso itemized 2 few things that the Sovizt Unien wantld,

TICATUL also wanicd to know how BRITHMAN was .
reking out cn Ythat propsosal™ and BROTIAMLY incdicnted g -
that he had scneone work on it and that it would be . &2
ready by the end of the following weck, LICATUR =2dded 43”;§
that I'OYELL wanted to sit in with BROTIMAN aftor a draft T
is nade of the proposal anéd before it is tyred. LICATUR =

stated that PO"ELL is in Foston » great denl of the tine.

- BROVIDY then made the statiment thot he was
meking up a dcscription of his plasties for LICATUR and
world makc threc ceples of this description for the
Twselians, LICATUR stated that ho would mail BROTHMAN
p photostatice copy of the lotter he had reccived from the '
Savict Union, .
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Confidential Informant T-2 advised that on
June 7, 1946, LICALTIR (phonetic) endeavored to get in
touch with BROTEMAN who was rot available, According
10 the informant, LICLTUR . (phonctic) spoke to Q3CAR
TAGO, BROTHMAN'S associate, who told him that the
meeting with ROUELL wns off but that they would ncet
&t o later time in BROTEMLN'S offico to discuss the

>

Soviet Russian proposal, T
Confidential Informent T-2 advised that on 5 ‘
June 10, 1946, BROTHMAN attemptod to locate . LICLTUR, [ I

In the absence of LICATUX, PROTHM.N spcke to a Mr. FLLGG
and told him that he was going to send somec materi-i to A
POVELL, 405 Park Sguare Building, Boston, Mrssachusetts, L

By New Ycrk teletype to Boston dated October 3C, -
1950, that office was recuested to interviecw Mr. POVELL Pl
and Ur, LICATUR (phoncetic) concerning their knowledge
of the activities of ARRAFAN BROTHMAN.

By Boston teletyne to New York dated Favember 15, }" _
1650, that office advised that WALTRRAEL.CG of Flogg, e
Brackett and Durgen, Industrial Engineers, lioom 4 Be -

Public Square Bvilding, Roston, Massachusetts, advised that A
his rcecords friled to reflect {hat a Mr. LIC.TUR had bcen ; -
enployed by the above firm,

The Boston 0ffice further adviscd that Mr., HITGRY
ISHAM, JAccountant for ti:c above firm, stated that his records
reflect that CHARLES P, LICATER was enployed for approximately
one month in 1O¥6 BV th: International Industrial Machinery
Company, . 250 West 57thr Street, New York City, whichk is a
subsidlary of the Flagg, Drackett and Durgen firn,

The Boston Office adviscd that on the basis of Ay
the infornation furnished by H.RRY ISiM, kr. FLAGG was s
recontzeted concerning Mr, LICATER. Mr. FLAGG adviscd that C
LICLTER was enployed on a comnission basis by his firm buvt
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that LICATER never-earned a dollar and left the conmpany
suddenly in August, l9h6 owing the ¥ew York subsidiary
*303.80, FLAGG stated that LICATER'S address at the time
he was empIB?EH by the International Industrial Machinery
Company 1n New ¥York City was 89-14 34th Street Jackson

Heights, 'ew York, FLA4AGG stated that he hes ployed
collection agencies in the past In an effort to locate
LICATER and collect the debt owed them by LICATER with
negative resuvlts,

The current New York City telephone directeriss
failed to reflect a listing for CHARLES P. LTC.TER,

In view of the fact that LIC\TER was only erployed

by Flegg, Brackett and Durgen, Industrial Enginecrs, for
one ronth in 1946, no further effort is being made by
this office to locﬂtc LICLTER.

Cenfident Informant T-2 advised on Deoceember
1?, 1946, thaot -Hj&f%%%”E of the Commonwealth Plastics
C npany, Leoranstc Massachusctts, contacted BROTHMAN
a:vl wrﬂtbﬂ to krow ff PROTINLLN could arrangs 2 ncceting
f v the Chindse Purchasing Cormission which has indicated
a: intcrest in an OHLrayiop in this country.

LEVT NF stated that he was in favor of working
st an agrecment whersby he and BROTERMLN would make a
desl with the Chinesce to nanufacturce certain raw materials
for them at the "East plant” or perhaps the Chinese would
be intercsted in buying a half interest in the main plant,
Aecording to the informant, BROTHMLN was in favor of
arranging a mecting with thc Chinese and proniscd to
advise LFVINE what time would be convenicnt for hinm,

% Confidential Informant T~2 advised that on
Decenber 19, 1946, H, LEVINE agein contacted BROTHMAI' and
suggested that “ROTHMAH visit the "East plant" at York,
Pennsvlvania, on the following onday or Tuesdry to survey
1ts possibilities, BROTIM.N agreed to do so and stated he
would contact Mr. LEWIS, General lanager of the plant.
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Confidentizl Infornant T-2 advised that on
December 23, 1946, BROTHMAN contacted H, LZVINE at
Leominster, \bssachusetta, stating thé&t hc was arranging
for a job ﬂlth the Chinese Purchasing Commission for
the nanmufacture of certain chemicals,

Py New ¥York teletyrns to Boston dated October 30,
1950, that oiflcc was reoqucsted to interview H., LEVINE
canCrnlng his knowledge of ABRWAHAM PLHOTHMAN,

By Boston teletype dated November 1, 1950, that
office adviscd that HAQRBZ%EVINE was the owner of the

C~ﬁnonwcalth Plastiec Compéeny, Inc.,, Leominster, Massachusetts.,

Mhen Intervicwed by the ?ost"n Office on Nannécr 1, 1950,

NE stated that in sbout the riddle of 1946 one ED"ARD
25, allegedly a wells«knowr Jewish philanthropist
Wl r nifices on Wall Street, New York (ity, visited tha:
Comnmonwealth plant in qusachuSutts with one B, MISHUKIN,
who he belicved was also from New York City.

his brother, LOUISYLEVINE, mcntioned that the cost of
rawv matcrial for plastic manufacturing was increasing
constantly and that Commcnwealth Plastic Crnmpany would
like to develop its own raw materizl,

LEVIYE sfrted that during o tour ¢f the plant

AVINE stated thnt MIKIN sugrested ABE
(/BBQIHMLNZ.a competent engincer, who was belizved to have
devclope a process for meking "lucite rmolding powder."

LEVIME further advised that YISHKIN thevenfter caused
BROTHMLN to a2ddress correspondence to-the Commonwealth
Plastic Company. ALccordirng to LEVINE, PROTHMAN subnitted
to hir photostatic copies of researchwork done by hinm

vd P cotions in conjunction with ... SEBER and
T, Z&ehFARISH, -

IEVINE stated that thereafter approximately
t.n mectings occurred betwcer PROTHMAN znd himself. He
g.:1d that some of these meetings were in New ¥nrk City at
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the Waldorf-Astorif) Hotel and other meetings were at the
BROTHMAN leboratory in New York and one or two meetings
were at Leominstery Massachusetts, LEVINE stated that he
did not fully trust BROTHMAN whom he regarded as a "sharp
character" and _caused his chemical reports-to be checked
by Dr. ERNST GMANN, 16 East 66th Street, New York City.

LEVINE stated that BERGMANN subsequently
advised him that there was a possibility of success in

' the BROTHMAN chemical formula proposed, as a result of

which a contract was drawn up by BROTHMAN. LEVINE 77 7/
stated that BROTHMAN'S terms were exorbitant in his !
opinion and as a result the business assoclation between
BROTHMAN and LEVINE was terminated on approximately
January 1, 1947.

LEVINE stated that BROTHMAN never discussed
political matters or indicated in any manner that he was
sympathetic to the Soviet Union or the Communist  Party.
LEVINE stated that the only knowledge he had of RROTHMAN'S
personal life was that BROTHMAN had 8 great interest in
chess and had an o vious affection for MIRIAM MOSKQMIIZ.

On November 9, 1950, Mr, EDWARD A. NOBMAN,
124 Bast 70th Street, New York City, was interviewed by
SAS STUART J. CAMERON and ROBERT L. STEVENSOK, JR.

Mr, NORMAN advised that he first met ABRAHAM
BROTHMAN in about Febrvary, 1947, He stated that he did
not recall who introduced him to BROTHMAN and that he '
had heard that BROTHMAN had some new ideas on an economical
production of plastics, NORMAN said that later in 1947
he introduced a friend “of his NARD MISHKIN, to :
BROTHMAN, He said that MISERIN vas intoressey’at that time
in plastics but that MISHKIN and BROTHMAN could not agree
and decided not to 8o into business together. o

NORMAN stated that in May of 1647 he loaned

HROTHMAN $5 000 for one month and that at the end of the
month BROTHMAN promptly repaid the $5 000 loan, -Be said

3
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that the reason he loaned BROTHMAN $5,000 was that BROTHMAN
had showed him correspondence from the Chinese Government
which stated that he, BROTHMAN, would be paid in the near
future for work already comple{ed.

NORMAN stated that in the f£all of 1947 BROTHMAN
again requésted a loan of $1,000 from him for two weeks
and because BROTHMAN had returned the $5,000 previously
loaned so promptly, NORMAN declided to le% BROTHMAN have
the $1,000. Ke said that BROTEMAN did not return the
#1,000 until about April 1, 1949, NORMAN recalled that
he contacted BROTHMAN'S office on about March 1, 1949, and

MIRIAM MOSKOWITZ advised him that BROTHMAN was in Philadelphia,
ennsylvania,

NORMAN said that he went to Philadelphia ard
asked BROTHMAN for his $1,000. According to NORMAN,
BROTEMAN said that he did not have the money and as
a result NORMAN gave BROTHMAN a new note for the $1,000
payable in one year NORMAYN said that he recalled €hat
he met BROTHMAN in Philadelphia at & chemical company
which was making at that time one of the ingredients
for Toni hair permanent waves. NORMAN could not recall
the name of the company nor the address of that company.

, NORMLN stated that at the time he went to
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, BROTHMAN tried to get him
interested in a business proposition and he told BROTHMAN
to put it in writing. NORMAN stated that BROTHMAN and
MOSKOWITZ went to Switzerland about that time on a
business trip and that when they returned, BROTHMAN told
NORMAN that he did not want to go into business with him,
NORMAN saild that this was satisfactory to him but that he
had a 4500 lawyer's fee to pay as a result of previous
bvsiness transactions between himself and BROTHMAN, NORMAN

- stated that BROTHMAN agreed to pay this $500 lawyer's fee

- and svbsequently digd so,

NORMAN stated that he has not seen BROTHMAN since
1948 and that he was surprised that BROTHMAN was connected
with any subversive activitles as BROTHMAN has always struck
him as being enti-Commnist and anti-socialist,
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Regarding MIRIAM MOSKOWITZ, NORMAN stated that he
had no use for her and believed that she was the mistress
of RROTHMAN, He said that he probably took a dislike to
her because he usually had to-talk to her when he was
attempting to get back the $1,000 he had loaned BROTHMAN
and she constantly gave him the “brush-off."

NORMAN said that he never met HARRY GOLD nor
did he know that BROTHMAN had ever appeared before a
Grand Jury until he read about it in the newspapers about
a month ago. NORMAN said that BROTHMAN mentiocned to hin
on one occasion that he had done research work on
explosives for the Revisionist Zionists.

oy =) -~Confidential Informant T-18, of known reliability,
advised/that EDVARD ALBERT/ NORMAN, 124 East 70th Street,

New York City, was one offthe key individuals in the

Union for Democratic /Action and that his wife, DOROTHY _

/)(NORN’N, was on the Board of Directors of the Union for
T@Eﬁt?atic_&;&lan. According to this informant, DOROTHY

NOR'LTT was a member of the National ngmittggwgfmihe_cixil

Rights Defense Committee. -According to this informant,

the Uniion for Deémoeratit Action is definitely anti-Comunist,-

Confidential Informant T-19, of known reliability,
ulvised on Junz 25, 1948  that "by no means of the
i:magination can the Union for Democratic Action be classified
as a front, Most of the leaders and other lesser members
have been identified at some time with the Social:st Ferty,
the Soclal Democratic Federation and the right-wing American
Labor Party."

On May 15, 1950, MIRIAM MOSKOWITZ, Partner and

Secretary to ABRIHAM BROTHMAN, was interviewed by SAS
RALPH F, MILLER and THOM:S H, ZOELLER at the office of

%?,Broihman,&~5§§gg;g§gs 29-28 41st Avenue, Long Island

ity, New York. During the course of this interview‘

Miss MOSKOWITZ made available a list of the employees.of

A. Brothman & Associates, among which were the tollowlng nemes:

5.
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ROBEBﬁZEE;;IN, Draftsman
L0 Morfroe Street

New York City, 1946

HERS BINOWITZ, Mechanical Engineer
12 st B9th Street
New York City, 1946-1547

ROBERT LIPPIN, 30 Monroe Street, New York City,
who formerly resided at 4O Monroe Strect, ﬁew York City,
was interviewed by SA STUART J. CAMERON at his place of
employment, Rorers and Butler, 219 East Mith Street,

New York City.

LIPPIN stated that he was employed by JULES .
KORCFIEN for a period of several months in 1945, He
advlised that to his knowledge KORCHIEN only occupied
working space in the drafting room maintained by BROTEMLN
and he did not believe KORCHIEN was a partner of BROTHMAN.
He stated that in this way he became acquainted with
BROTHMAN. LIPPIN stated that he was employed by KORCHIEN
on & temporary basis and 4id not know what took place
in the office proper.

LIPPIN stated that he knew QSCAR_YLGO who at
that time was doing drafting work for BROTHMAN but
stated that he was not socially acquainted with him,

He added that he was aware of the fact that BROTHM.N was
working on plastics bvt that he knew nothing regarding
the technicality of the plant. He asserted that he had
read within the past year that BROTHMAN had appeared
before a Grand Jury butlmew nothing beyond what he has
read in the newspapers, )

: Confidential -Informant T-20, of known reliability,
advised on September 19, 1945, that the name ROBERT LIPPIN,
40 Monroe Street, New York Ci%y appeared among a list of
nemes of members of the East Side Club, Communist Party,
New York City, and that the persons on this list were active
ag ggﬁﬂunist canvassers dquring the local New York City electm
o .
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Confidential Irnformant T-21, known reliability,
advised that the nmmes Mr. and Mrs., R.YLIPPIN, 30 Monroe
Street, New York City, appeared on a €bmmunication which

was sent to Federal Judge HAROLD R. MEDINA, Southern
District of New York, protesting the trial of the Communist
Party leaders in New York City.

On October 24, 1950, Mr. HERSHYAR.BINOVITCH,
129 West 89th Street, New York City, w nterviewed at
his place of employment, the H, L, Brassert Company,
60 East 42nd Strect, New York City, by Si STUART J. C.AMERON,

RABINOVITCH stated that he was employed by
ABRAHAM BROTHMAN as a mechanical engineer from august,
1946, to May, 1947, He stated that hec probably secured
this employment through SOL FANSUEL, who was working for
BROTHMAN at the time. RIBIFVOVITCE stated that his
acquaintanceship with BROTHMAN was of a business nature
and that dvring his employment with BROTHMAN, he worked on
2 job for the Chinese Government. He indica%ed that
TROTHMAN had a contract with the Chinese Goverrment which
izvolved a process developed by BROTHMAN by which he
ivpregnated paper with some kiné of glue.

RLBINOVITCH stated that HARRY COID came to work
for BROTHMLN in about January, 1947, He stated that he
kncew nothing regarding the appearance of HARRY GOLD and
LROTHMLAN before a Crand Jury in 1947, He &ddéd that he
knew qgg;a.z&nn orly as a partner of BROTHM.N when he
(RLBINOVITCH) went to work for RROTHLLN,

Confidential Informant T-22, of known :
reliability, advised on May 3, 1948, that as of December,
1947 HERSH RABRINOVITCH was a member of the Carlson Club
No. 2, Communist Party, New York City, and that several
meetings were held in the home of RALBINOVITCH at 129 West
89th Street, New York City.

Confident{ilenformant T-17 advised on February ¢
Y

12, 1947, that one DAYPALMA (phonetic),Room 1819, 1440
Broadway, New York City, endeavorad unsuccessfully to contact

BROTHMLN,
=47
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The current Manhattan, New York Clty, telephone

directory failed to reflect a listing for Dr. PilMA (phonett&'

4 review of the building telephone directory at
1440 Broadway, New York City, failed to reveal the name
of Dr., PALLMA thonetic) or any similar name at that address.

No further investigation is being conducted
by this office to further identify Dr. PALML (phonetic),

Confidential Informant T-17 advised on
February 12, 19%7, that Mr ¥FIELER, telephons number
Evergreen 8-0036, endeavorédd to contact ABRAHLM BROTHMAN,

The current ard the 1947 Brooklyn, New York,
telephone directories were checked bvt failed to reflect
a listing for one FIELER, telephcne number Lvergreen 8-0036,
Trre indices of the New York OfTice failed to reflect any
r>ferencc to a Mr. FIELER.

Mo further investigation is being conducted to
icentify Mr, FIELFR.

Confidential Informant T-17 advised on January 22,

1¢47, that a Mr, XUNEN, possibly identical with Mr, JiMES.
AXLNEN, 40 “est 40th Street, New York City, and a contact
of JULES KORCHIEN, was endeavoring to make an appointment

with BROTRNEN,

On October 30, 1950, Mr, JOHN WAGNER, Building
Agent, 40 West %0th Street, New York City, was interviewed
by Si VLLTER A, VANCENHEIM., WAGNER stated that his
records fall to reflect that a Mr. JAMES KUNEN has resided
at the above address dvring 1946-1949,

The Plles of the New York Office reflect that
JAMES LINCOLNX’UNEN, an employee of the Citizens Housing -
Council of NeW York, 20 West LOth Street, from March, 1946,
to December, 1947, was investigated for the position of
Lttorney-hdvisor, National Seeurity Resources Board,
Washington, D, C., in January, 1948, The file reflects that
JAMES LINCOLN KUNEN'S address at that time was the Raleigh..
Hotel, Washington, D, C. )
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Confidential Informant T-23 of unknown
reliability, made available 1nformation which indicated
that JAMES LINCOLN KUNEN, an Attorney, prior to March
1942, did censiderable work for the International Juddcial
Association, 100 Fifth Avenue, New York Cityl.

It 1s to be noted that the House Committee on :
Un-American Activities, United States House of Representatiws,
in a report dated May 29, 1940, cited the International
Judicial Assoclation as Communist front. .

]
On October 18, 1950, BENT GIBBS, Fish Eddy,
New York, a former employee of the Regal Corporation and
the Ted Lee Corporation, New York City, was interviewed
by the Llbany 0ffice as reflected in the report of :
ol S4 JOHN D, MAYONEY, dated October 19, 1950, at Albany,
1a instant case.

BENTON GIBBS stated that hc was eémployed by
the above companies from January, 194 3, to October or
November, 1945, as a chemist and that BROTHMAN was employed
there as the Chief Englneer, GIBEBS stated that the Regal
Corporation and the Ted Lee Corporation were owned by an
individual known as HEILIG and that he never knew exactly
which corporation he was working for since he received pay
checks from both the Regal and Ted Lee Corporations.

\ Drring the course of the above interview GIBRBS
stated that the only fellow employe hat he could rcmember
at the Regal Corporation were GECRGEWCHRISTOFHER, e chemist,
and another man named FELDYAN,

' By New York tcletype dated October 28 ;50
to Newark that office was advised that SIDNEY M LD%AN
was formerly employed by ABRAHAM BROTHMIN at the Regal
Chemical Corporation, Brooklyn, New York, in 19%%, The
Newark Office was advised that the last known address for
- FELDMAN was 242 Wilson Street, Elizabeth, New Jersey, and
i was requested to interview FELDMAN concerning his associetion
; with BROTHMAN and for any information concerning MIRILM
: MOSKOWITZ, OSCAR VAGO and HLRRY GOLD,

9. ..
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On October 27 1950 HAREY GOLD, a former employee
of ABRAHAM BROTHMAN, was’interviewcd by the New Yor ffice,
at which time he stated that he did not know MILTON SIM,

He stated that he had never met YUSIM but that he ad
heard BROTHMAN speak of him and recalled the following
facts relative to YUSIM as received from BROTHMAN:

YUSIM received & Ph.D. in Microanalytical
Chemistry at Massachusetis Institute of Technology which was
conferred upon him under specific stipulation that he leave
Massachusetts Institutg of Technology. YUSIM was later
employed by Dr. HARR;%&OBOTKA, Mount Sinai Hospital, New
York City. Prior to being cmployed by BROTHMAM, he wrs
employed by Hofmann, La Roche, Nutley, New Jersey.

COLD stated that “oth of these jobs were of
short duration and that »oth ended under the same
circumstznces as 4id MILTOFX YUS™'S association with
the Massachusetts Institute of Technology. COLD said

‘th~t YUSIM was generally disliked by his fellow employeces

tarough the insistence of BILJXROHALL, GUS JCLLLN and

&¢ the BROTHM.N laboratory and that according to BROTHM.N,
BROTHMA

o-hers, YUSIM was discharged

On Cctober 25, 1950 MILTON YUSIM, Ph.D.,
1\52 Bryant Avenu:, New York C*ty was interviewcd by
3 ROBERT F. ROY.L and JC3EPH C. wALSH, JR.

YUSIM 2dvised that he is presently employed
as a consrltant in chemistry with the Foster D, Snell
Consultants, Inc,, 29 West 15th Street, New York City,
He said that he was employcd by BROTHMAN for about threce
months from about June through .argust 1, 1945, -

He explained that he worked in the laboratory
as a chemistry consvltant on the Chinese Government contract
relative to the production of lucite (polymerization of
mcthyl metherylate) under the supervision of GUS WOLLAN,
He pointed out that from the outscet his rclationship with
BROTIMAN was not fricndly and thot BROTHM:IN obviously
rescnted his showing him (BROTHM;N) where he was wrong in
his calculations, ,
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YUSIM added thet he worked very long hours in
the laboratd?y without any compensation for overtime
and that finally on doctor's orders he told BROTHMAN that
he had to have & weeks leave to rest, He stated that
BROTHMAN refused his request and that he, YUSIM, took a
week off and on his return to the 1abura%ory BR6THMAN
fired him,

YUSIM stated that he has no* seen nor heard from
BROTREM.N from that day to this with on¢ exception when
BROTHMAN made a cash settlement for a claim of $600
overtime y. YUSIM explained that he had retained attorney
KILSOIDBEITEL to institute proceedings tigainst BROTHM.N on
te afbrementioned claim and a settlemert was made on the
first day the case appeared on the court calendar.

YUSIM denied initiating any other action to
rcelaim overtime, specifically denying such an action was
brought throvgh the Communiat Party, YUSIM denied that he
w#as a member of the Communist Party and also denied
membership iIn the International Workers Order.

Confidential Informant T-24%, of known reliability,
advised on December 23, 1945, that M%j&USIM, who was born

in 1918, was a member of the Internatf'onal Workers Order,
Lincoln Steffens Lodge No. 500,

It is to be noted that the International Workers
Order is an organization which has been designated by the
Attorneg General as belng within the purview of Execcutive
Order 9835.

Confidential Informant T-25, of known reliability,
advised that the following attempted to contact ABRAHAM
BROTHMAN ot his former place of business, 29-28 Llst Avenue,
Long Island City, New York, during a perlod from August 25,
1950, to October 17, 1950, These individuals were further
1den%1fied and 1n some instances were interviewed as set
forth hereinafter,
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WALTE%#fELLMAN
60 Wall Street

New York, New York

Mr. WALTER KULIMiN, 60 Wall Strcet, New York City,
was interviewed by SA FREDFRICK C. BAUCKH:M on October 31,
1950, -

. He advised that BROTHMAN placed his fire
insurance with him., He said that BROTHMAN originally had
his fire insurance with the Martin E, Segal and Company,-
17 East 49th Street, New York City, but when he, KULLMLN,
went into business for himself, he was able to continve
BROTHMAN'S insvrance, XULIMALN stated that he knew nothing
else abont BROTHMAN and doecs not know MIRIAM MOBKOWITZ

or OSCAR VAGO.

ANTHONY J YMICOLETTI
15 Park Row
New York, New York

On October 31, 1950, Mr, ANTHONY J, NICOLETTI,
15 Park Row, New York Ci%y, was interviewed by
SA FREDERICK C. BAUCKHAM,

He advised that his only contact with BROTHMAN
was to collect $74.,13 from BROTHMAN for the Bristol
Company, his e¢lient, NICOLETTI advised that the-above
bill was paid by the Ulster Chemical Corporation, Bard
Street, Cliffwood, New Jersey, and that the receipt was
signed by S. JYMOSKOWITZ, NICOLETTI was unable to furnish
eny further information concerning BROTHMAN.

Suite 801
27 William Street
Jew York 5, New York

+
¥

On October 31, 1950, Mr. F. 4 TAPELL, Manager,
Personnel Service Buresu, Inc., Svite 801, 27 williom
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Street, New York, New Yok was interviewed by SA FREDERICK
C. BAUGKHAM, He advised that he did not know ABRAHAM
BROTHMAN and that the records of the Personnel Service
BureﬁﬁAfailed to reflect any correspondence with ABRARAM
BROTHMAN.

Suite 1312
15 Park Row
New York, New York

The files of the New York Office rcflect a closed
Security Matter - C case on the United Servicc for MNew
Amcricans, Sulte 1312, 15 Park Row, New York City, and as
a result of this no further 1nvest1gation was-con&ucted
to %etermine that organizationt!s association with ABRABAM
BEOTHMILN,

P.0. Box 72k and 94§
Church Stroeet innex
U. S. Post Office
New York, New York

On October 31, 1950, Postal Inspector HABER,
U. S. Post Office, 33rd Streect and Eighth Avenue, New
York City, advised that Post Office Box 724, Church
Street Station, was mssigned to the National City Bank
of New York and that Post Office Box 945, Church Street
Station, was assigned to Dur and Bradstreet, New York City.

Jaméﬁz%eggs and Company, Inc.
92 Liberty Street

New York, New York

On Octodber ,32,-1950, Mr., CHARLES DALEY, Accountant
and Bookkeeper, James{Beggs and Company, 92 Liberﬁy Strect,
New York City% advised SA ROEERT L. STEVENSON, JR., that

the records of James Begegs and Company fail to reflect any
correspondence with 4, Brothman & Associates,
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Mr, JOHN R, RODERICK, Ssles Mannger, James
Begeg . and Company, advised that he 4id not know BROTHMAN
not recall that the Beggs Company had any business

transactions wjth 4. Brothman & Assoclates He advised
that the JamestBegEs TOmMpany Hre—TetarIcrs of heaters,

bollers and related cquipment.

i%Séckel, Storper, Dam>skeh and Cohn
8 Viest 4Oth Street

New York, New York

On October 31, 1950, Mr, DAVI_T%S'...(ORPER Partner
of the law firm of Seckel, Storper, Damaskch and 6ohn,

8 VWest 4Oth Street, New York €ity, advised that he was the
only one in the firm who knew BROTHMLN, BHe advised that

- A, Brothman & .issociates entered into an agrecaent with

Industrial Process Tngineers of New'Jersey in which
BROTEMAN was to do designing work for Industrial Process
Enginecers., .

He advised that as far as he knew the contract
was never fulfilled. He s2id that he met BROTIMALN through
his brother-in-law DAVI%%?ICHTMAN, an accountant with
fartin Gettrey, 276 Fifth Lvenue, New York City. He said
L¢ saw BROTHMAN on January 1b, 1§50, and on January 21,
1950, at which time he discusscd the contract between
BROTHMAN and Induvustrial Process Englneers. He sald that he
knew nothing of BROTHMAN'S activities and that BROTHMAN
s5i11 owes him $100 in legal fees,

%rancisco and Jacobus

11 Fifth ALvenue
New York, New York

, . On November 3, 1950, MrANJACOBUS of Prancisco and
Jacobus, Consultant Engineers, 511 'Fifth ‘verme, New York City,
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advised SA ROBERT L, STEVENSON, JR. that he has not secn
ABRARLM BROTHMAN in almost ten years, He advised that

at the time he last saw BROTHMAN, BROTHMAN was employed

as a salesman for the Hendrick Manufacturing Company in
Carbondale, Pennsylvania, He said that BROTEMAN sold
equipment for the processing of chemicals for that company.

Mr, JACOBUS said that he knew of nothing
derogatory abovi BROTHMAM and he did not know any of
BROTHMAN'S associates. JACOBUS said that there h=as been
no correcspondence with A. Brothman & .Assoclztes and es
far as he covld recall he has not seen EROTHMALN in the past
ten years.,

J..COBUS adviscd that his partner, lfr. FRANCISCO,
did not know RROTIZAN inasmuch as he has oniv recently
teecome a pariner in the firm and thet if any ong had
knovn BROTHM.M, it would be FRANCISCO'S fathcr, who 1s now
Gceeased, '

‘X\?issell McOznnon and Pollack
0 Broaéway
New York, New York

. On November 2, 1950, Mr. J. O'BRIEM, associate
in the law firm of Bisseil,'Nc annon ard Pollack, F0O
Broadway, New York City, advised SA ROPFRT L. STEVENSON,
JR. that the law firm 35 a collecting agency and that
no one in the law firm knew BROTEMLN or any of his
associates personally, Mr., O'BRIEN said that the law
firm was attempting to make collections for Eastern
Steam Spseclalty Company, 119 Barelay Street, New York City,
and the Ulster Chemical Company, Matawan, New Jersey.

All contacts with Brothman & Assoclates were made by mail.

Room 6 4
330 West L42nd Strect
New York 18, New York

On November 6, 1950, Mr, THEODORE OIIY Lssociate
Faitor, McGraw-Hill Publishing Company, 330 west %and Street,

!
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New York City, advised SA STUART J. CAMERON that to his
knowledge there is no room No, 6 in that building. BHe
stated that Room 600 comprises the entire 6th floor and
is occupled by the Circulation Department of the McGraw-
Hill Publishing Company.

Pine Hill Crystal Spring Water Company
132nd Street and Brook fivenue
New York 54, New York

On November 6, 1950, Mr., WILLIAM E. O'CONNOR,
Viece DPresident of the Pinc Hill Crystal Spring VWater
Company, advised Si STUART J, CAMERON that his company
installcd a water cooler in the office of A, Brothman &

,%gﬁgciaics in Long Island City, New York, on October 10,
956, and that this cooler was removed on isugust 28,
1950,

He stated that arrangement for the above cooler
was made by OSCAR V,,G0, according to his correspondence,
and that BROTHM.N still has a debt owing that company.

Mr. O'CONNOR advised that this debt is presently being
collected through Mr. MESSING, BROTHMAN'S attorney,

ThoXMaster Electric Company
80 Eighth Lvenue
New York 11, New York

On November 6, 1950, Mr. HERBERT gakHARBORT,
Sales Engineer, Mester Electric Company, adv¥ded SA STUART J.
CAMERON that he¢ first contacted BROTHMAN in 1940 and later

? . 80ld him several gear motors. He asserted that BROTHMLN

‘ was on the mailing 1list of that company and was subsequently
furnished with several catalogues., Mr. HARBORT stated that
his relationship with BROTHMAN was strictly business and
th~t he has not secen him since early during World War II,

oy
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Eimer and /imend
reenwich and Morton Streets
New York, New York

On October 31, 1950 Miss LOUISE E. LONEY
Credit Manager, Eimer and Amend 633 Greenwich Strﬂet,
New York City, advised S& RODERf L. STEVENSON, JR. that
A, Brothman & Associates maintained a charge accovnt :
st company TYom Uctober 17, 1944, to July, 1950,
when credit was discontinued because A. Brothman &
hssociates failed to pay promptly,

Miss MLLONEY advised that Eimer and fimend are
retallers of chemical supplies and laboratory ecvipment.
She advised that A, Brothman & Lssociates gave the following
references prior to opening a charge eaccount with EFimer and
Amend:

National City Bank Park ,/venue and 32nd Street,
New York City.

Graver Tank and Manufacturing Company, East
Chicago, Tndiana (Mr. G. V,¥MALMGREN, "Vice-
President).

Bridgeport Brass Comp
Connecticut (Mr. JAQ;%&%ﬂL
International Engincering Company, Dayton, Ohio
(Mr YAC ELROY).

Mr. IRVING BANNER, Sales Mannger Eimer and
Amend, advised that A, Brothman & Associstes are not personally
known to any members of the firm of Eimer and imend and that
it was purely a business contact on a credit basis, BANNER
stated that A, Brothman & lssoclates failed to pay their
bills promptly and that credit was discontinued in July,

1950,

Bridge port 2,
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Post Office Box 1136
Grand Central Station

New York 17, New York

The records of the Superintendent's Office
Grand Central Post Officc, were checked by SA WALTER k.
W:NGENHEIM on November 1, 1950, and reflected that

Post Office Box 1136 1s wented by the National City Bank,
17 Bast 42nd Street, New York City.

Confidential. Informant T-26, of known rellability,
advised that the following attempted to contact ABRAHAM :
BROTHMAN at his office, 35 West 33rd Street, New York City,
@iring a period from Avgust 25, 1950, to October 17, 1950:

Annogaﬁgbﬁwnnmz it
6¢ Cdurt Strect %1n) "

v e

Brooklyn 2, New York v ~

On November %, 1950, JOSEPH F ¥RAGGIERO, assistant
to ARNOLD SCHWARTZ, Attorney, 66 Covrt Strcet, New York
City, was interviewed by SA WALTER /L, “.ANGNEHEIM, RAGGIERO
stated thot LRNOLD SCHWARTZ is presently hospitalized a2nd
unavailable for interview. He advised that SCHWARTZ is
handling a claim for the Automatic Switch Company of
Orange, New Jersey, against Brothman & lLssoclates,

RLGGIERO said that the amount of this claim is
80,23 for an unpaid bdill., He stated that SCHWARTZ had
directed correspondence to BROTHMIAN in reference to the
above claim, He stated that he was certain that SCHUALRTZ
knew nothing regarding ABRAHGM BROTHMAN except that in
relation to the above claim.

Confidential Informant T-27, of known reliability,
advised that ABRAHAM BROTHMAN during the months of Fepruary
and March, 1950, had becn in contact with A, BARNETT JORE'N,
Hotel Breslin, ﬁroadway and 29th Street, New York City.

-58-




g £

NY 100-95068
ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE (Cont'd)

On November 13, 1950, Mr, A. BARNETT GREEN, Hotel
Brcslin, New York City, was interviewed by A.
WANGENHEIM, GREEN stated that he is a registered professimal
engineer and assists engineers in prepering applications

for professlional licenses and engineering society membershipa
He stated that he is authorized to do so by thc New York
State Education Department.

GREEN advised that he did not know BROTHMLN
personally but undoubtedly addressed correspondence to
A, Brothman & Associates. He stated that in March, 1950,
he sent out c¢ards advertising his service to variovs
enginecering companles in the New York areca, GREEN stated
that he knew nothing regarding BROTHMAN or any of his
assoclates,

Confidential Informant T-l adviscd that ABRAHAM
BROTHMAN received communications from the following a
his home, %1-08 42nd Street, Long Island City, New York,
during a period from August 25, 1950, to October 17, 1950:

Florshein-Buzzell Company, Insurance
68 William Street
New York 159, New &org;:

+

On November 1,-1950, M~, ARTHUERYHOROWITZ of the
- Florshein-Buzzell Company, 58 William Street, Nw York City,
: was intorviewed by SA WALTER A. WANGENHEIM,

Mr. HOROWITZ advised that ABRAHAM BROTHMAN has
a household furniture fire policy with the above company
for the amount of $3,000. He stated that this policy
nad been in effect since 1935 and the original insurer
was Mrs, ANN TT, He stated that the insurer was changed
to LBRAHAM BHOTHMAN on July 11, 1940. . HOROWITZ advised
that the renewal premium of thls policy was due on:
September 6, 1950, and was paid on October 9, 1950, in the
amount of $15.00, BOROWITZ stated that he knevw of no further
information concerning ABRAHIM BROTHMAN,
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Suite 2-E
300 West 23rd Street

New York 11, New York

~ On November 1, 1950 Dr. M. JOEXFREEDM.N, Dentist,
Suite 2-H, 300 West 23rd Stree% New York ty, was
interviewed by Si WALTER ... 'shGENHEIM.

Dr. FREEDMAY advised that his records indicate
thnt ABRAHAM BROTHMAN was a patient of his on October 10,
1949. FREEDMAN stated that BROTHMAN was recommended by
MIRIAN MOSKOWITZ who has been a patient of his for a
number of years. He advised that he knew nothing about
Miss MOSKOWITZ'S private 1ife or her assoclation with
BI'OTHM..N, FREMDMiN stated that hc does not recall the
subject and was unable to furnish any further information
concerning him,

Confidential Informants T-25 and T-26 advised
that ABRAHAM BROTHMAN reccived communications from the
following at his former place of business, 29-28 Ulst
Avenue, Long Island City, New York, or at his office

35 Wesé 33rd Street, New York City during the perio& from
August 25, 1950, to October 17, 1950:

euffel & Esser Co.
Adams and Third Street
Hoboken, New Jersey

,f‘ﬁutomatic Switch Co.
Orangec, New Jersey

Théfﬁaighn Co.

786 Broad Street
Newark, New Jersey

: c. gjéﬁﬁwcasw
i Cooper Alloy Foundry Co,
Hillside, New Jersey
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Photo Switch, Inc.
77 Broadwa
Cambridge 42, Massachusetts

,%%Krim;xo Corporation
63 David Street
New Bedford, Massachusetts

9th Floor
34 Main Street
Worcester 8, Massachusetts

/Kbictaphone Corporation
375 Howard lLvenue
Bridgeport, Conrecticut

XFluid System, Inc.
188 Dixwell Lvenue
New Haven, Connecticut

igquid Carbonic Corporation
3100 South Kedzie Avenue
Chicago 23, Illinois

)ﬁrﬁills-McCanna Co., '
3025 North Western .venue
Chicago, Illinoi

/%ﬁggmum Concrete, Inc, -

4210 Samson Street
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania

Rohn & Haas Company

Washington Square
Philadelphia 5, Pennsylvania

é N R. U%fﬁg;by Ine,
‘ 110 Pearl Bireet
: Buffalo, New York

-61F



NY 100-95068

ADMINTSTRATIVE PAGE (Cont'd)

Corning Glass Co.
P. 0. Box 5%
Corning, New York

,%fﬁowell Electric Motors Co.
Howz1ll, Michigan

Steel Products Engineering Co.
P, 0. Box ____
Springfield, Ohlo

By teletype dated October 31, 1950, the New
Haven, Buffalo, Detrolt, San Francisco, Philadelphia,
Chicago, Boston and Newark Offices were requested to
contact the above respective organizations covered by
each office and ascertain their knowledge of ABRAFAM
BROTHMAN and determine what business transactions they
had with A, Brothman & Associates.

By Detroit teletype dated November 2, 1950,
to New York thet office advised that the records of the
Howell Electric Motors Company, Howell, Michigan, fajled
to reflect any correspondence or any business relationship
with BROTHMAN, Detroit further advised that the officials
at the Howell Electric Motors Company advised that -if any
correspondence has taken place between the Howell Electric
Mctors Company and ABRAHAM BROTHMAN, it was done under the
firm name and the name of such organization will be necessary
in order to make a complete and comprehensive seareh of
records.

at Howéll Electric Motors Company advised that BrewyWoltman _

Company,~Inc,, 50 Church Street, Room 2279, NeW' York
City, and ibble and Company, 251 Broadway, New York
City, are ma cturers agents for the Howell ﬁlectric

Motors Company and that either or both may have carried

on correspondence with BROTHMAN or had business dealings
with him without the knowledge of the home office of the
Howell Electric Motors Company, Howell, Michigan, since

both sometimes use the stationery of the Howell ﬁlectric
Motors Company, Howell, Nichigan.

The Detroit O0ffice further advised tha:%;%ﬁicials
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On November 9, 1950, Mr. M.wggngAKE, Salesman,
C. BARibble Company, 261 Broadway, New”York City, advised
SA FREDERICK C., BAUCKHAM that he had business associations
with BROTHMAN in 1948 and 1949, at which time BROTHMAN
purchased time devices for export. He stated that on

June 28, 1950, he had BROTHMAN and BARISH, Chief Engineer
of Industrial Process Egnineering, 8 Lister Avenue,

Newark, New Jersey, look over an auto trailer that both
BROTHMAN and BARISH were interested in purchasing.

On November 8, 1950, Mr. BREW-WbLTHAN? 50 Church
Street, New York City, advised SA FREDEHICK C. BAUCKHAM
that his company is manufacturer's agent for the Howell
Electric Motors Company, Howell, Michigan, He stated that
hHé has never heard of ABRAMAM BROTAMAN and that his records
fail to reflect any correspondence with BROTHMAN.

Confidential Informant T-28, of known reliability,
made available the toll calls charged to the bvsiness and
residerce telephones of ABRAHAM EROTHMAN from June, 1949,
to January, 1950, The report of S, C.RLTON C. LENZ, dated
Avril 3, 1950, at Newark, entitled "EMIL JULIUS KLAUS FUCHS,
w8y ESPIONAGE - R", identified the subseribers of the
t. lephones to which the above toll enlls wére made -
as follows:

JOSEﬁgQEAYLOR 344 Gregory iAvenue, Passaic, New Jerscy.
EDMOMDYGELB, o41Lk-2416 Livingston Street, Newark, New Jersey.
tr, J.'.YPINCK, 142 Pauvlison Avenuc, Passaic, New Jersey,

Miss SARAHYMATLIN, 108 West 42nd Street, Bayonne, New Jersey.
F. JétCOFF , 108 Morth 3rd Street, Metuchen, New Jersey.
HORLCY FR¥STEVENS, 674 Woodland Avenue, Kenilworth, Wew Jersey.
SALVATO T RUZELLA, 506 Dower Str-ct, Westfield, New Jersey.
CYARLESE¥LNGOLD, 167 Summit Circle, Little Terry, Mew Jorscy.
WILLIL M:gSNITH, 744 Broad Street, Fewark, .New Jersey.

JER LEIN, 1446 Ormond Avenue, éamden, New Jersey.

Miss SUARTZM.N, 86 West 6th Street, Bayonne, New Jersey,
BENJAMI E./?SW:.RTZI-&&N, 86 West 6th Strect, Bayonne, New Jersy.
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By New York teletype dated October 31, 1950, the
Newark Office was requested to interview the above
individuals concerning their knowledge of Communist Party
ard espionage activities of ABRAHAM BROTHMAN and MIRIAM
M 3KOWITZ and what business transactions they had with

PN iy PR Py

Confidential Informant T-2 referred to SILVERMAN
on November 8, 1946, as BEN STILVERMAN, It is to be noted
that ALFRED OSROBY, mentioned previously in this report,
further told the interviewing agents thzat he never heard
of a BEN STLVERMAN and that the only STLVERIAN he knew
was ROBERT SILVERM.iN, He advised that it was ROBERT
SILVERMIN who Told him to use ABRAHAM BROTHM.\N'S name
as a reference to cover up his employment with Celanese
Corporation, OSBORN furnished SILVERMiN'S home telephone
number as Newtown 9-1306., .0SR0ORM further stated that he
belie wd that SILVERMAN was oz Communist and that he was
of thz opinion that NICHOL.Z BRE“SER, American Gas and
Electric Corporation, 30 Chuich Street New York City, told
him that SILVERMAN was a Communist,

ROBERT SILVERMLN, 35-30 81st Street, New York City,
telephone number Newtown 9-1 was interviewed on November
14, 1950, by SAS STUART J. CXMERON and ROBERT L, STEVTNSCON

JR. It is to he noted that SILVERMAN is presently employed
by .lfred Hopkins and Associates, 415 Lexington Lvenue,

New Ycrk City, telephone Murray Hlll 2-5750,

SILVERM:AN denied knowing BROTHMAN personzlly;
however, he did say that he had heard of Abraham Brothman
ard ..ssoclates, SILVERM.\N also advised that he never heard
ot ALFRED or ALBERT OSBORN or OSCAR V.GO.,

o A ———T—r———————— T ——————

It is to be pointed out that SILVERMIN was

uncooperative and resented being interviewed by the
interviewing agents.
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LEADS
NEW_YORK

At New York, New York

Will follow and report the proseccutive actlon
of ABRAHAM BROTHMAN,
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The Confidential Informants mentioned in the
report of SA JOSEPH J. PALGUTA, dated December 4,1950
at New York, are identified as follows:

T-1 Mail cover maintained on the
residence of ABRAHAM BROTHMAN,
41-08 42nd Street, Long Island
City, New York, from August 25,
1950, to October 17, 1950,

T~2 . Former Confidential Informant
as reflected in the
report -of SA JOHMN R, MURPHY
hQ4D 4/5/50, New York, in instant
¥?’/ case,

T=3 Colonel S$.V, CONSTANT, Army
Service Forces, Headquarters,
Second Service Command,
Governors Island, New York,
as reflected in G-2 letter to- mﬂ”\
New York Office dated 5/26/45,

entitled "SHOLEM SILBERSTEIN."

T-L Mr, JACOB BAKER, Institute of
Econometrics, Inc.,, 500 Fifth
Lvenue, New York City. Former
President of the United Federal
Workers of America as reflected
in New York letter to Bureau
dated 12/14/42, entitled,
"COM UNIST INFILTRATION OF
= ) UNITED FEDERAL WORKERS OF /MERICA-
' _ CI0s; INTERNAL SECURITY - C."

, T-5 Miss HELEN M, SCHWARTZ, 15 East
i , 12th Street, New York éity
who furnished the 1nformat{on
to the New York Office by
letter dated 6/13/50,
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T-6 Confideq nformant
b Boston as reflected in
Boston letter to Bureau and
P  New Yprk dated 10/11/49,
entitled, "NATIONAL COUNCIL
OF ARTS, SCIENCE AND PROFESSIONS;
SECUHITY MATTER - C,"

T-7 Mr. EMILE GAUVEREAU, former
Editor of the New York "Daily
Mirror," as reflected in
Mr. GAUVEREAU'S letter to
Bureau dated 5/27/50, copiles
of which were forwarded to
New York Office by Philadelphia
letter dated 6/22/50, entitled
"DENNIS FLANAGALN; SECURITY
MATTER -~ C,"

T-8 Inquiry made at 510 West 112th
Street, New York City in 1946
as reflected in the report

K of SA JOHN T, HILSBOS, 8/16/h6
. New York, entitled, "GREGOPY,
ESPIONAGE - R" (Source not

further identified.)

T-9 Mail cover placed on Island
Machinery é Metal Corporation,
New York City, in September,
1950, as reflected in the re ort
of ‘SA DONALD E. SHANNON 9/25/50
New York, entitled "ISLAND
MACHINERY ¢ METAL CORPORATION;
REGISTRATION LCT."

T-10 Mail cover placed on office
of ABRAHAM BROTHMAN in 1947
as reflected in the report of
S4 JOBN R, MURPHY, JR., W4/5/50,
New York, in instant case,
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T-11 Mr. XUEHN, C/0 Empire Moulding
Company, fnc., 391 Leonard
Street, Brooklyn, New York,
who furnished information
to New York Office by letter
dated 7/18/50.

T~12 Mr, RLYMOMD GRERN, Assistant
Manager, Manufacturers Trust
Company, 44 Union Square
New York City, as reflec%ed
in the report of SA ALBERT J.
MC CRATH, dated 5/10/45, at
New York, entitled, "COMMUNIST
POLITICAL ASSOCIATION FUNDS3
INTERN:L SECURITY - C."

T=13 Mrs, RICHARD E. HALL, 6323 76th
Street, Queens, New York, as
reflec%ed in New York letter
to Bureau dated 5/16/49
entitled, "MORRIS SHILLER;
SECURITY MATTER - C."

T-1k Anonymous

T-15 Mr. JOSEPH C. BARTELS, Inquiry
Clerk, Lennox Hill Post Office,
New York City, contacted by
S4i JOSEPH J. PALGUTA on '
November 1, 1950,

T-16 Mr. OSCAR SWANSON, Postal :
Carrier, Eastside Post Offilce,
Providence, R“ode Island,
as reflected in the report of
SA BRENTON S. GORDON, 5/24/50,
Boston, in instant case,

>
L)
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T=17 Former Confidential Informant
as reflected in the
report of SA JOHN R. MURPHY,
JR., 4/5/50, New York, in
instant case.

T-18 Office of Naval Intelligence,
"% 3rd Naval District, letter
tfﬁ) to New York Office, dated
1/15/43, re EDWARD ALBERT -
NORMAN, 124 East 70th Street,
New York City.

T=-19 Confidential Informant
contacted by 5.3 WILLIAM E,
NMUMMEY and JOSEPH M, PITZGFRALD

on 6/25/48,

T-20 - contacted by Sh ROBERT
W. BRO'TELL on 2/31/45.

T-21 Miss ELIZABETH GORMAN

Secretary to Federal 5udge
HAROLD R. MEDINA, who furnished
infermation to S. GERRGE 4.
SULLIVLN,

T-22 Mr. SEYMOUR NEWM:AN, 1840
Tenbroeck ivenue, Bronx,
Mew York, who furnished the
information in a signed
statement on 5/3/48 to SAS ARTHUR
E. DOOLEY and JOFN M. COLLINS.

T-23 Mr, L. SAMESTAG, 100 Fifth
Avenue, New York City, who
furnished the informa%ion from
the office of CAROL KING,
. Headquarters of the Internationsl
: Judicial Lssociation.
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T-24 b 9 contacted by S. EVERETT
V.‘) K, DEANE and SE STEPHEN .
b7 JENNINGS on 12/23/47.

T-25 Mail cover maintained on former

business address of ABRAHAM

OTEMAN, 29-28 Wlst Avenue,
Long Island City, New York, -
from-August 25, {0 october 17,
1950, as reflected in the -
report of S4 JOHN M., COLLINS,
10/26/50, New York, in instant
case.

T-26 Mail cover maintained on the
office of ABRAHAM BROTHMAN,
5 West 33rd Street, New York
. /City, from August 25, 1950, to
L/ October 17, 1950, as reflected
in the report of SA JOHN M,
COLLINS, 10/26/50, New York,
in instant case.

T-27 Mail cover maintained on
ABRAHAM BROTHMAN during February
and March, 1950, as reflected

~ in the report of SA JOHN R.
MURPHY, JR., 4/5/50, New York,
in ins%ant case,

T-28

y of this informant
is being kept confidential
no because of the information

furnished.
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BEFERENCES

Report of SA JOHN M. COLLINS, 10/26/50, New York.
Report of SA JOHN R. MURPHY, JR., 1+/5/§0,
New York,

Report of SA CARLTON C. LENZ, 4/3/50, Newark,
entitled "EMIL JULIUS KLLUS FUCHS, was;
ESPIONAGE - R,"
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i THIS CASE CREBMYED AT  MEW YORX A ll.luo. 65-4318 MEMOG
d : j“f“’ uﬂ“:-m PFERICD FOR WHICH MADE REPONT MADE BY .
% PHILADELPHIA, PA. ILEC 4 iE 50]13/%2.!12’20’ ROBERT G, JENSEN .
t/ i - mm%qmm, WAS, : ESPIONAGE%E! ', o I

SYHOPRis OF FACTS HARRY GOLD on 10-18-50 advised that

¢« ABRAHAN BROTHMAN had been before a CP

Disciplinary Committee in 19L6. He: -

-saicd BROTHMAN was defore this committee

_ because of an argument with Dr. MILTON

- YUSEM. As a result of the argument,
YUSEM was fired by BROTHMAN, QOLD states
JUIES KORCHEIN said the matter should be -
brought to the attention of "CHESTER.! - - 1
GOLD not aware of the identity of WCHESTER.® ' ‘
OSCAR JOHN VAGO in June of 19 8 told GALD /
that "CHESTER" was the d.isc hnari

g masie o Tentib e aRrr i N CONTAINED

- RUC HEREIN NCLASSIFIE
s, /. AT PHILADELPHIA, PRATE éikéf! _Bm;&_mv Im

on October 18, 1950, HARRY GOLD fwrnished
the tollovn.ng supplementary information
concerning ABRAHAM BROTHMAN: .
He said that shortly after he arrived at
BROTHMAN's place of business in May of

1946 he learned that BROTHMAN had been
before a disgiplinary committee of the
Commnist Party. i

Basaidhelsamdthisomnightﬂle
> having dinner at Carney's Res
New York City with MIRIA
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;As DESTROYED

- S8 Aﬁiﬂvﬂum’“ DEG w 19 INDEXED - 104
L ! Kk -
' A ﬁaa e %& ﬁg?ﬁ 9,2 l WAG -

2 + 3=Phila, 1}1‘

?5050 141950

e - RSN T R



PH 65-4318

“# discussion of what had gone on before a disciplinary committee of the Commnist
“ Party took place, GOLD said he was of the impreseion that KORCHEIN and BROTIDMAN,
. and possibly VAGO, had just returned from this Communist Party disciplinary
meeting prior to dimmer, Hec was of the opinion that BROTHMAN had ealled hin at
the BROTHUAN office and asked him to come to dinner. At this meeting in the
restaurant GOLD said he learned that BROTHMAN and KORCHEIN had also becn ¢alled
before the FAECT a short time before QOLD began working for BROTHMAN, Ho was
of the opyhion that BROTHMAN and KORCHEIN had been brought before the FAECT by
Dr MILTON\YUSE}, who was a former employee of BROTHMAN's, GOLD said that this
came abofit because YUSEM insisted on BROTHMAN giving pay for overtime., As a
result of this GOLD said that BROTHMUAN and YUSEM had a violent argument and
YOSEM was fired,

GOLD said he had no direct knowledge of this incident, but it
is based upon what he heard at the dimner at Carney?s, During the discussion
at Carney's, GOLD said he was of the opinion that there were two separate and
distinct meetings,~wthe meeting before the Commnist Party disciplinary cop-
mittee and the meeting before the FAECT. He advised that he was of the in-
pression that at the Commnist Party dlsciplinary committes meeting YUSEM
claimed that BROTHMAM uscd his manufacturing ideas and methods without paying
for or giving credit for sano, During the course of this dinner KORCHEIN
said that he would like to punch YUSEM in the face.

He was also of the opinion that a woman by the nanme m_
was a nepber of tho Cormunist Party disciplinary commitiee., GOLD a
that he Pelicved FREDA had sidod with YUSEM against BROTHUN., He said he

did not lmow FREDA nor had he ever met a woman by that nane, '

After some lengthy and violent discussybn as to what had gone
on at the Corpmnist Party disciplinary meoting, JULES J at this dinner
said they sho not get stirred up about it but be, HEIN, would take the
matter up wi HESTER.," GOLD said that all thoso at the dimner looked at
hin as though w "CHESTER." GOLD advised that he expressed no interest
concerning "CHESTER," and pretended that he kmew "CHESTER." However, he said |
that he does not know, nor has he ever net, "CHESTER," -

QOLD said that in the following week, probably on a Tuesday,
about 6300 or 6130 P, he walked into the office of ABRAHAM EROTHMAN, KORCHEIN
- and BROTHMAN were in the mldst of a gemversation but continued talking on GOID's
. entry. KORCHEIN was saying, according to GOLD, that he had discussed the entire
-patter with 'GHESTER" and there would be no more complaints before ths disejplin-
. - ary comnittee. XORCHEIN said that "CHESTER" told hin that he would straighten
i the whole matter out, I
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]
. In 1948, while BROTHMAN was in Switzerland, GOLD and PHIL
m went to FAECT Headg rs8 to lodge & complaint against BROTHMAN,

Yhis was in June of 1948, §s near as QOLD can recall. GOLD szid that he e

i\._ and LEVINE spoke to SULLIVAN, *the Qffice Manager of the FAECT..
/3 SULLIVAN told GOLD that THMAN had been brought up before this organ-
?\? isation befors. CGOLD believed that this was a reference to a complaint
probably lodged by YUSE!M. SULLIVAN also told GOLD and LEVINE that BROTHMAN
was hot, and would have to be handled carefully as he might bring the entire
house down about thelr ears.

In view of this statement of SULLIVAN'S, GOLD said he believed

SULLIVAN to be a Communist Party member and possibly aware of the espionage
activities of BROTIIUN. -

QOLD said that later in the month of June, 1948, he and LEVINE
were at OSCAR JOHN VAGO!s residence discussing ways and means and means to
collect what BROTHMAN owed his various employecs, VAGO, in an aside to GOID,
said: "We should bring BROTHMAN beforc CHESTER if CHESTER is s5till here,"
VAGO also said to GCLD: "You know CHESTER, the Party disciplinarian?"® GOLD
told VAGO that he did know CHESTER, but again repcated that he actually did
not knmow of CHESTER.

HARRY GOLD on October 20, 1950, was shown photographs of
BROTHMAN's 1940 Pontiac Sedan. He stated the car was of identical make
and body style to BROTHMNAN's car. However, there are no specific identifying
features vherc); he coulc cilferentiate this Pontiac Sedan frou any other
Pontiac Sedan of tho same year,

- REFERAED UPON COMPLETION TO OFFICE OF CRIGIN -
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Re New York tel dated 10-31-50,

Inquiry on November 2, 1950, at tho ROMM & HAAS COMPANY,
vashjngton Squarc, Philadelphia, reflects that A, IROTILIAN ASSOCIATES
placed three orders with tho above firm, Iwo wero placed in 1949, and
one order placed in July of 1950.

Dr, HAROLD C, CHEETHAY, Head of Resins Division, Sales
Departnent, ROHM & HAAS, advised that his company sent dun letters to
BROTHMAN on January 26, 1950, February 7, 1950, February 2L, 1950, and
August 2l, 1950. In 19149 dun letters were senb on September 26 and October
12. Dr, CHEETHAM said that the 1950 order was handied on a cash on delivery
basis with the BEROTHMAN firm. The file at ROHM & HAAS COMPANY contained
two letters from the BROTHMAN firm confirming telephone requests for orders
placed.

REIMAR SCHACHT, Plastics Division, ROHM & HAAS COMPANY, who
would handle the Plexiglass contracts, said he could not recall BROTHMAN
or his firm. He said the insipgnificance of the orders placed by BROTHMAN,
as well as the fact the ROHM & HAAS files reflect these orders were placed
telephonically, indicate there had been no great personal contact with
BROTHMAN or his firm,

KARL PAUL BILLNER, President of the VACUUM CONCRETE, INC.,

210 Sansom Street, Philadelphia, on November 3, 1950, advised that his
firm had no business dealings of any kind with ATRAHANM BROTHMAN. BILLNER
stated that he would have personal knowledge if any business contact had

been entered into by his firm. He stated it was possible BROTHMAN or a
reprosentative of his firm may have requested a folder or pamphlet on the

. products of the VACUUM CONCRETE, INC. This material may have been sent,
but BILLNER statcos he has no knowledge that this was so, He advised that
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no record of all inquiries for pamphlets were kept. BILINER also said that
he requires & Dun & Bradstreet rating on all firms he does business with,
and has never requested one on the BROTHMAN firm.

Re Newark tel 11-2-50.

Philadelphia, was interviewed. KLINE stated he was Vice President of the

On Novenmber L, 1750, JEROE KLINE, 1011 Finance Building, / _

Stanton Laboratories in Philadelphia while DROTHMAN was employed theres
He said that he has been corresponding with BROTHMAAN in an effort to reach
a settlement about the contract between Stanton ILaboratories and BROTHAN,

KLINE said BROTHUAN agrecd not to enter into competition with the Stanton  \

firm when he began work there as a chemical engincer. BROTHMAN violated
this agrecment after having left STANTON and entered into competition with
the Stanton Laboratorieos. ,

BROTHAAN, when fired by the Stanton Laboratories, said that
this firm still owed hin nmoncy on a contract which he had signed with then.
In the week before the arrcat of BROTHIAN, he had had a lebtter written by a
group of attorneys in New York directed to the Stanton Laboratory, saying
that legal suit would be instituted to collect tho balance due on the BROTHLAN
contract if an agrecment were not reached. KLINE said that after the news
of BROTHUAN's arrcst appcared in the newspapers, he wrote a letter to BROTHIAN
saying that he would gladly meet BROTHYAN in Philade)phia and settle the
matter. KLINE sald he received no answer to this letter.

JEROME KLINE on November 6, 1950, advised SA HOWARD A. SEARL
that he had no handwriting specimens of ABRAHAL BROTHMAN available in the
files of his firm,

Re Indianapolis report of SA GHARLES W. GRUBD, dated 11-10-50.

Mr. JESSE LARRIMER, Public Works Office, Philadelphia Navy
Yard, was able to locate records of two jobs handled by the GRAVER TANK &
MANUFACTURING COMPANY in 1942 and 19L4L. He stated their principal problen
in mater treatment and tank installation was to ronder water taken from the
Schuylkill River suitable for industrial use at the Navy Yard. LARRIMER

. advised that pontoons may have been used to carry a water intake tube out
*» 4into the rivor. He said the work is not confidentlal and reastricted, to
" the best of his imowledge. He said that any competent chemist would be

- aware of the problems in eonverting a water source into water that could
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be used industrially. LARRIMER said the water i3 run through various
treatnent equipment before it is suitable for boiler room usc. He said
the equipment is essential but is in no way classified.

LARRDER had no information econcerming BROTHUAN having
worked at the Philadelphia Navy Yard. He said that if BROTHMAN had entered
the Navy Yard with any frequency hc woulcd have becn issucd a pass by the ‘
Identification Office.

CHARLES A, SORETH, Identification Office, Philadelphia Navy
Yard, was unable to locate any record for ABRAHAM BROTHMAN having visited
the Navy Yard,

Mre J. K. MCWILLIAMS, Hendrick Mamufacturing Company,
Carbondzle, Pa., states that his firm has never been located at Catasauqua,
Pa,s He stated the Hendrick Manufacturing Company records mentioned ALFRED
_E LAKE was employed from November 11, 1941, to May 31, 1542, BLAKE, ac-
ding to these records, was employed at the New York office of the Hendrick

uanuracturing Company. BLAKE was laid off because of the cancellation of
the Republic Chemical Machinery contract., MeWILLIAMS was of the opinion
that BLAKE was brought to the Hendrick Mammfacturing Company by BROTHMAN,

but could give no reason for this opinion.

The last known address of BLAKE was 51 Ravine Avenue,
Caldwell, N.J.

The New York Office was requested to re-state the lead and
furnish the pertinent information to Newark for interview of BI..AKE by
Philadelphia teletypo dated November 18, 1950,

On October 12, 1950, SA MAURICE C. CARROLL conducted the
following invostigation at York, Pas:

CHARIES KLINGLER, Manager of the Yorktowne Hotel, and
(GECRGE ILIENBERGER, anagor of the Penn Hotel, advised that their respective
hotel records reflected no registration for ABRAHA'! BROTHMAN or MIRIAM
: ﬁKOWITZ for the last three months of 1946 or the first three months of
Te

RAY REID, Manager of the Colonial Hotel, York Pa., advised
SA CARROLL that he had no registration record for 1946 or 1

-f -
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New York report of SA JOHN M, COLLINS, dated 10-26-50,
captioned ABRAHAL BROTHMAN, TIAS., ESPIONAGE - R.
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HARRY GOLD, who has confessed tc having engaged in
Sovict espionage, stated that starting in early 1942
and cantinuing through BROTHMAN!s association with
Cherurgy Design Company and into the period when
BROTHMAN formed 4. Brothman and Associates, BROTHMAN

on marny ocoasions openly and directly asked GOLD if he
could obtain lagitimate backipg from the Soviet

Union eo that BROTHVAN could oge ly set up an
enterprise and do work on chemlcal prooessas for the

Soviets.(u) N
T0P LCRET -
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When OOLD first mentioned this to his Soviet
esplonage superior, SEMEN MARKOVICH SEMENQV,

he laughed hilarisusly, and said that he had

never heard of such d—— fool nonsense in his

life, OOLD stated by legitimate backing,

BROTHMAH meant sums of mgney ranging from $25,000

to §$50,000, and envisioned getting up = complete
organization including a chemical development
laboratory, a pilot plant set wp for carrying out
processes on a small scale, and a design office.( 09

SEMEN told GOLD that BROTHMAN's idea was campletely
out of the question and reiterated his previous
statement that the best thing BROTHMAN could dou
was to obtain a job with a large industrial firm
in the United Statess(w)

GOLD said that he could not take back such g
blunt ang wer to BRCTHMAN and tried to soften
it by using a variety of excuses such as it was
not feasible at the “time, that such funds were
not available at the time, etc.(u)

GOLD stated that BROTHMAN's requests for financial
add became more frequent especially through 1945.
In December, 1945, BROTHMAN in desperation asked
GCLD for backing, On one occzsion late in 1944,
possibly December, after BROTHMAN had again asked
GOLD about obtzining funds for him throngh the
Soviets, GOLD mentioned the matier to hig Soviet
superior, ANATCLI A. YAKOVLEV, He became angry
and said that under no ccnditions was GOLD ever
tc meet with BRCTBAMN or ever to get in touch
with hin againe ()

bl
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Confidential Informant T-2, of knomn relizbility,
submitted a personal history and a list of
accomplishments »f ABRAHALY BROTHMAN which contains
the following information reflecting BROTHMAN!s
connection with the oil industry: (u,)

From 1933 to 1938, BRCTHMAN was employed as a Chief
Engineer by the Blaw-Knox Divisicn of ths Blaw-Knox
Compary, Inc., and designed and constructed the following
plants:{ u)

Glyceryl Phthallate (cil-modified type),

Resin Plant for Adult and Wborg of Cincinnati, Chio, 1937,
Dubbs Cracking Plant for the Standard (il Company of
Indiana, Whiting, Indians, 1937,

Vegetable 0il Refining and Hydrogenation Plant for

Proctor and Gamble Company of New Jersey in 1935.( u.)

Frem 1938 tc 1942, BROTHMAN was employed by the Hendrick
Manufacturing Company, Czrb-ndale, Pennsylvania, as

Chief Engineer, and designed and congtructed the following
planta?z . ’

Hot Alkylation Process for the prcduction of Iscactane,
Reinforced Gz2s51line (4viation Fuel) Plant fer the Texas
Company 2t Port Arthur, Texas in 1938,
Conyersion f Napthaline to Phthallic Anhydride,
Esterification cf Phthallic Anhydride with butincl to
Dibutyl Phthallate for the Barrett Company, Philadelphia,
Penngylvania, in 1941,
Buna S Synthetic Rubber Plant fer the U. S. Rubber Company
, Naugatuck, Cunmnecticut in 1940-1941,
- Buna S Synthetic iubber Plant for the Defense Plants
Curporation, 1941-1942, '
Vegetable 011 Refinin; and Hydrogenation Plant for the
Durkee Famous Fcods, Division of Qlidden Company in 1941,
D R : Continuous Vegetable Bleaching, Refininy and Saponification
I cf Cutton Seed 01l Plant for the Colgate Palmulive Peet
Company -f New Jersey in 1942 (\kx

Top seghf
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ELIZABETH TERRIIL BENTLEY, a self-confessed former
Soviet espionage agent, has advised that during 1940,

_she obtained blueprints from A, BROTHMAN to turn over

to her Soviet espionage superior, JACCB GOLCS. She
learned fror G{I0S or BROTHMAN that the blueprints
were of cammercial kettles which she understood to
be some kind of commercial vat.(u

ABRAHAM BROTHMAN hes admitted to agents of this

office that he turned over to JACCE (GOLOS end later

to ELIZABETH TERRILL BENTLEY and HARRY GJ{LD blueprints
on mixers, vats, kettles, etce He stated, however,

that these blueprints were his omm personal property.(&y

In another interview, he stated that among the blue-
prints given by him were those of an ol)l blowing
kettle, a H. C. Resin Kettle, and & Urea Resin Plant

le,yout.(u

HARRY GOLD has stated that in February cr ¥arch »f
1942, BROTHMAN gave him information concerning the
Bunz S Process (manufacture of artificial rubber
from petroleum products), BROTHMAN was worldng for
the Hendrick Manufacturing Company at the time, and
althongh he worked on the process and was the
author ¢f a report on it, the process, accarding to
GOLD, was nevertheless the property of the Hendrick
and Standard 01l Companies., GiLD stated that
BROTHVAN knew that the ormation wag to be fur-
nished to the Soviets.(U 4 -

HARRY GCLD recalled that at one time BRITRMAN told
him that he had given information to either ELIZABETH
BENTLEY or JACCE GCLCS on the Howdry Cracking Process
and that the Hendrick Company had made the pment
to be used in connection with that processJ\A

o -
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iYRY GOLD recalled that CSCAR VAGZ, one o
Lts partners in 4. Brothman and Agsociates,
had to)}d him that BROTHMAN once said that his work
for the Russiansg had been worth the work of one o

two brigades of men to the Russw

GCLD said that shortly after BRCTHMAN had given him
the information on Bune S, G7LD relayed to BR'\THMAN.

& glowin; vergal report on the way the Buna S .
material wes received by the Soviets, GJLD tolds
BROTHMAN that the informaticn was very valuable and
had been well received by the engineers in the Soviet
Union because of the fact thet the informaticn wa

so complete that it could be used immediate]y( [ 7]

HARRY G(LD also stated that in late 1542 or early
1543, he arranged a meeting between BROTHMAN and
SEMEN MARKOVICH SEMENCV in New York City at which®
time SEVEN gave BROTHMAN a pep talk and praised
BRCTHMAN!'s mrk.(u)

ABRAHAY BROTHMAN has advised that in 1346, E. N,
GASSELIN intruduced him to a "tcp flight engineer®
who was then acting as a consultant tc E. B, BADGER
and Sons, or the Lummus or Kellogg Companies. This '
man, whose name was P’TELL, and another man, who wasg -
a New En;lander, had an <ffice on 57th Street between
Broadway and Seventh Avenue.(u) -

PCUELL, according to BROTHMAN, established contact
for BROTHMAN with the Soviet Governzment Purchasing *™
Commigsion regarding the possibility of BRCTHMAN's
entering into a cuntract tc erect a vitamin plant
in Russia. Information in the possesgsion nf this
office dues not reflect how cr when BR. TH: ZN

W)

; originally came into ccntact with PCWELL,

wbme
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Confidential Informant T-3, of known reliability,
advised that RCSS C. POWELL is presently affiliated
with the firm of Flagg, Brackett, and Durgen, Rcom
405, Park Square Building, Buston, L‘assachusetts.[a)

T-3 stated that until recently, P(WELL was employed
for a perinrd of five years by the City Service Uil
Comparny, and pricr tc that by the E, B. Badger -
Company. The inf:rmant stated that while with the
Badger Company, PCWELL became mationally known as .ne
of the nation's experts on the gonstruction and
operation .f Buna S plants (manufacture of art.tficial
rubber from patroleum products)sf k)

Tw3 stated that PGHELL is extremely wel) regarded
as a capable research engineer in the petroleum
field but due to his failure to capitalize on his
owmn ability, he is not partigularly happy with the
American business systame( W

JCHN PRITCHARD, Chief Engineer of E. B. Badger and
Sons, advised that in September or the middle of
Cetober, 1943, the Badger Compary began a program
under Lend Lease for the training of Russian
engineers, He pointed out that these engineers
were under SEMEN VARKCVICH SEMENCY of the Soviet
Government Purchasing Commissicn. PRITCHARD
further pointed cut that .ne of the plants which .
was due to be vigited by the Russian engineers was
the chdry Prucess C»rporatinn. Paulsboro, New
Jersey. q)

Confidential Inf-rmant T-I., 2f kmown reliability,
advised that in ccnnecticn with the Lend Lsase

Project, the Russian engineers examined plans and

specificationg in comnectinn with i1 refining
processes.(“
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In comnection with the foregoing infurmation, it

- ghould be remembered that SEMEN MARKCVICH SEMENCV
was HARY GY1D's Soviet espimage superior.fram 1941~
1943, and the person t- whem GOLD reparted on his
contacts with BROTHMAN during that period. It would
appear that SEMENIV therefore was definitely
interested in oil. The fact that the Russian engineers
probably visited the Houdry Progess Corpcration may
be «f some significance inasmuch ag HARRY GCLD stated
that BRCTHMAN £.1d him that he had turned cver
information on the Houdry Cracking Process to either
BENTLEY or GCLSS. u)

S —

In 1943 while residing at 4108 42nd Stireet, Long Island,
ABRAHAY BRCTHMAN signed & Cammunist Party Nominating

Petition,( u)

HAFRRY GCLD has stated that in late 1943 or early 1944,
it was BROTHMAN's idea to form an organization which
would be composed of people whe were sympathgtic to
the Soviet Union and whoe were capable engineers an
chemists, u.) S ‘

ABRAHAY BROTHMAN has denied in interviews with agents
of this office that he has ever been a member (f the
- Copmunist Party but has aimitted that he was g member in
1931 of the Young C.mmunist league while a student at
Columbia University. He has also conceded that from
1931 to the present, he has been Won the frings" cf
the Communist Pzrtye (w

)XOP SECRET vl

This office is not in pcesessicn of any information

3 . ‘ T
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N which would temd to prove ar dw :m.u

'BRCIHMAN attended any meetings on ¢r ghortly before
November 30, '1944.(.*) ’

Vo,
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Confidential Informant =2 advised that during 1944,
ABRAHAM BROTHMAN had the following medlcal expenses (e)

Doctor PRIOE
17 Unjon Sguare, $200.

The current telephone directory for Manhattan does not

contain a listing for Doctor PRICE at 17 Union Square,

It is roted, however, that there is a listing for a

GECRGE L. PKRICE, dentist, at 31 Union Squares The

American Mcdieal Directcry for 1942 and the 1949 Medicel
Directory for New York, Connecticut, and New Jersey

contain no listing far a Doctor PRICE at 17 Unicn Square. ()

T A To i g

Doctor MUSCOBLITT

Wost 42nd Stree b2 56

The American Mgdical Directory for 1942 listed Docter

EMANUEL MUSKATRLIT, 55 West 42nd Street, a specialist in
dermatology and syphilologys { \Al

Dector EMANUEL MUSKATILIT advised on Cctober 3, 1250 that he
has né record of ever having treated ABRAHAM BRUTHMAN,
However, his records indicate that he treated NACMI,

ABRAHAM BROTHMIN's wife, in his (ffice on april 17, 1944.(u)

Doctor ROSENSCN

221 East 6Oth Stregt, $125.
The 1949 Madical Directory for New Y.rk, Cu.nnecticut, and

’ e
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New Jirsey 1ists Dactor MEYER ROSENSOHN, 121 East 60th
Street, a obstetrician. (u)

Doctor KCOENIG

125 East 65th Street, §g5.

The 1949 Medical Directory for New York, Conhecticut,
and New Jersey lists Doctor HEDVIG KCENIG, 135 East 65th
Street, a licentiate of the American Board of Pediat-rics.(

Doctor WILK *

4501 Skillman Avenue, ggs.

The American Medical Directery for 1942 lists Doctrr EDTARD
THEODCRE WILKS, 44-01 Skillman Avenue, Long Island City,

a peditrician, COurrent medical and telgphone directcries
cantain no listing for Decter TILKS. (W

Dcctor WAGER
1475 Grand Concourse, ﬂé

The 1949 Medical Directery for New Yurk, Connecticut, and
New Jersey lists Doctors JULIUS BERMARD WAGER and MAX LCUIS
WGER at 1475 Grand Concourse, Bronx, q)

Dootsr JULIUS “dAGER graduated from Lousanne in 1943 and
engaces in a general practice with specialties of
obstetrics and gynec.logy.{u,

Doctor MAY WGER engages in a general practioce with
specialty in gastro-—enterology. (u,)

Dector GLADSTERN

A2 _East 98th Street, §15.

; The 1949 Medical Directory for New York, Connecticut, and
4 New Jersey reflects that Doctnr BERTHA GLADSTERN, 19 East
' g8th Street, is an opthalm: logist, and that her practice
is limited to that field,

e w{r




PR B

0 St T P T St T

NY 65-15377

TOP SeRET

Miss L. TEIN, Secretary tc the Coamissioner of
Health, New York City, and Mr, LEC SINKIA, Cffice
of the Chief Clerk, New York City Department of
Hgalth, 125 Worth Street, advised that they could
£ind no record of any visits in 1944 made by
representatives of the New York City Department of
Health to the laboratory of ABRAHAM BROTHMAN at

. 114 Eagt 32nd Street, or tc his home at 41'-‘08 42nd
Street, Sunnyside, Qneens.alj

o g;in*,;f.,

LECNZRD GREENBERG, M, D., Executive Director, Division
of Industrial Hyglene, New York State Department of
Labor, 80 Centre Street, advised that he has no
reccrd of any visits made in 1944 by representatives
of his division to either the laboratory or home of

according to Gonfidential Informant
SECRET b)

HARRY GOLD has alsc advised thet in February or lhr;F‘;
1944, he saw BRCTHMAN at his small laboratory at 114
East 32nd Street, New York City, where BRTHMAN and

a colered chemist by the name of GIBBS were working

on the D. D, T. processe GCLD stated that it was his
impressicn that the laboratory had something to do

with THEJDRE HEILEG or the Regal Chemical Company{’ u)

LBONAKD OREENBERG made available his records cn
inspections made at the Tedlee Chemical Company and
the Regal Chemical Com which cantained the

following informat ion:i m

. Ty H, HEILEG was President of both the Tedloe and Regal
L : Companios. The Tedlee Company was engaged in the
. manufacture’ of methyl-bromide in glass ampcules, The
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Tedlee Company in early 1943 apparently operated a plant
at 166 South 8th Street, Lindentmrst, Long Island, under
the name of BAUMANN BRCTHERS and later in the same year
da plant at 137 East 25th Street, New York City, which
in the latter part ¢f 1943 was moved to 115 Dobbin Street,
Brooklyn, Methyl-bromide is polscnous, and several of
the employees of Tedlee Compqny became 111 fram
contact with it.&

Doctor JULIUS RO(DFF, U5 Fast 49th Street, was the
physician for the Tedlee Chemical Company, About April,

1945, the Tedlee, C¢ gave up the manufacturse of
methyl-bronide. dpm

— e

The Regal Chemical Company was anéaned in the manufacture
of D. D, T, aerosol bambs and apparently was visited for
the first time on April 1%, bty representatives of

Doctor GREENBERG's division. W

The records reflect that on January 24, 1946, # was noted
that the Regal Company had enlisted the cooperation of
Doctors PAUL NEAL and LOUIS SCHWARTZ of the United States
Public Health Service in getting up a system for frequent
physical examinations of all workers exposed to the aerosol
either by inhalation or contact, P ,
Mrs. L. ELCHO, secretary to the Regional Medical Director,
United States Public Health Service, Federal Security

Agency, 42 Broadway, New York City, advised that the United
States Public Health Service had two sections in 1944

which were interested in D, D. T, and releted fumigants.

The Industrial Hygiene Section with headquarters in
Washington, D, 0. was primaerily interested in public hezlth
aspects. Doctors SCHFARTZ and NEAL frequently came to

New York to interview people who had heen affected by

expogure to poisonous substances. Doctor SCHTARTZ, who was
the head of this secticn, has retired and the work is present—
1y under the direction of Doetor NEAL

A Top seffr
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Mrs, ELCHO stated that the chemical elaﬂeﬁg%l

of De D. T. were handled from Atlanta, Georgia in the
early part of the war but are now under the direction
of SHELDON mws.(u)

SHELDON LANG, Chief of the Communicable Disease Center,
United States Public Health Service, Federal Sgcurity
bgency, 42 Broadway, New York City, advised that the
records of his section for the year 1944 had been destroyeds
He pointed out that HERMAN FELLTON was in charge of the
Communicable Disease Center In 1944 but is no longer
connected with the United States Public Health Service.

He stated that FELLTON is believed to be presently

residing in Atlanta. Cu)

Mr. IANG stated that in 1544, he was assigned to
Massachusetts but freguently visited New York. However,
he could nct recall anything which would indicate that
representatives of his section had ever visited ABRAHAM
BRCTHMAN, Mr, LANG pointed out that Doctor PAUL NEAL,
Industrial Hygiene Division, Washington, D. C., was the
individual who was pmticularly interested in cases of
poisoning result from expogure to b. D. T, and
methyl~bromide, (as '

He 21s0 stated that FRED C. BISHOP of the Dgpartiment of
Agriculture was checking up on reported poisons fram D. D. Te
in 1944. ¥r. LANG advised that the Geigy Campany, 89
Barclay Street, New York City, had the patents on the D,

D, T. process, and that they would probably have had some-
thing to say about any research work being done by BROTHMAN
on D. D. T, (u)

PP
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Confidential Info t T-1 advised on

YOP $ECRET

b \
G01D mentioned that BROTHMAN had set up his om
laboratory at 114 East 32nd Street with assistance
from the Graver Tank Manufacturing and the Bridgepart
Brass Companies, ABRAHAM BRCTHMAN has admitted that
after severing his connections with the Chemurgy
Design Company, he dig, in August 1944, form his own
firm under  the name of A, THMAN AND ASSOCYATES .
at 114 East 32nd St.reet. 30

BROTHMAN stated that he originally rented the office
at 114 East 32nd Street around 1943 or in early 1944
and it" was used by bim as a laboratory in which hs
had primitive equipment, He eaid that not much was
done in the my of chemical experiments at the
laboratory due to the poor equipment and the lack of
space, He added, hcwever, that during the time that
he was doing work for Theodore Heileg, he, BROTHMAN,
hired a colored chemist by the name of GIBBS,.
BROTHMAN stated that after the establishment of

Ay Brothman and Assoclates, they continued to use
the space at 114 East 32nd- Street.(lk)

EMTL BARISH, e of the ariginal partners in A.
Brothman and Associates, has advised that while
BROTHXAN was still employed gt Chemurgy Design
Company, he had a personal consultant contract with
.the Graver Tank Manufacturing Company snd had set
up a smal.i laboratory on East 32nd Street in New
York City. He also stated that during the time

) that BROTHMAN was employed by Chemurgy, he also

o had a separate personal agreement with THECDORE

TOPSEORE; |
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HARRY GOLD has advised that he visited BROTHMAN
in New York City about February or March 1944 at
114 East 32nd Street. GCLD stated that shortly
before that time, EROTHMAN had set up a small
laboratory and that BROTHMAN and a colored chemist
by the name of GIBBS were working on the D. D. T.
process at the time. It was OOLD's impression that
the laboratcry had some connection with THEODORE
HEILEG of the Regal Chemical Company. On -another
occasion, HARRY GOLD has stated that BROTHMAN had
opened hig small laboratory about May or June,
1944.( W

MIRTAM MOSCOWITZ, a partner of ABRAHAM BROTHMAN,
hes advised that she was employed by A. Brothman °
and aAssociates in the early Fall of 1944. She
stated that the gpace at 114 East 32nd Street was
used as & small design rcom and office. When she
came to work for the firm, they used a laberatory
which was et locatsd 4n thes 32nd Street bullding,
She stated that this laboratory was a makeeshift
affair and was not very well equipped. &ccording,
to MIRIAX MOSCOWITZ, it was the omly laboratory,
known to her, which mas used by the firm prior to
the formation of the firmfs laboratory in Elmhurst,
MIRTAM MOSCOWITZ claimed that she had never visited
the make~shift laboratory and does not know where
it was located, \A.) '
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The World Almanac reflects that November 28, 1944 fell on
a Tuesday and December 13, 1944 on a Wednesday.f {4

HARRY GOLD has advised ihat to the best of his recollection,
his initial contact with ABRAHAM BROTHMAN was on Sgptember
29, 1941, and that he was advised to make this contact

by his Soviet superior, SEMEN MARKCVICH SEMENOV. GOLD
advised that he was in frequent contact with BROTHMAN

after this origj.nal meeting, and that BROTHMAN turned

over to him various processes for transmittal to the
Russians.tu)

HARRY GOLD advised that in December, 1943, or possibly
January 1944, his Soviet superiod, SEMENQV, gave him an
importat mission and t21d him to drop completely any
association with BROTHMAN and never see BROTHMAN a,gain.( M)

Despite these instruction from his Soviet superjor, HARRY
GOLD ccntinued to see BROTHMAN during 1944, GOLD stated
that in early September 1944, he met BROTHMAN in New York
Citys GOLD pcinted out that prior to this mesting, he had
nct. seen BROTHMAN for several months possibly aince June,
1944+ In this cannection, it should 1

ABRAHAM BROTINAN has advised that in 1940, a peraon
“lmown to him at the time as MGARLIC" or "GOLUSH, " who is identical
with .mooa 0010S, ceme to the ffice of the Hendrick Manufacturing

TOP s;éREI
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Company In response tc s letter sent cut, under
BROTHMAN's supervision, inviting people to come

to the Hendrick Office to see demonstrations of
mixers. BROTHMAN has admitted that subsequent to
this visit, he saw OQLOS ab.ut twelve times and
turned over to him blueprints on mixers, vats, and
kettles, etc., all of which he claimed were his cmn

perscnal property;( u)

BROTHMAN also sdmitted that GOLOS sent a woman to him
whom he Imew only as "HELEN," and to whom he also
supplied blueprints. BROTHMAN stated that he now
knows this woman to be ELIZABETH TERRILL BENTLEY,
BROTBMAN stated that GQIDS had subgequently arranged
for him to contact HARRY GOLD.c“j

B e ® S U g

el

HARRY GOLD stated that he bad actually newr known JACOB
GOLOS, and that his first knowledge ~f GOLOS occurred
close to Memorizl Day of 1947 when BROTHMAN told hin
that he had advised the FBI that it was GOLOS who had-
sent GOLD to contact EROTHMAN. QOLD stated that it was
actually SEMENOV who had sent him to comtact BROTHMAN

. in the latter part £ 1941. He added that BROTHMAN
had actually not known O0LOS under his true name but
had knowm hin under a name gimilar to MJOHN® or other

single name.fWA,

"HARRY OCLD stated that in late 1942 or early 1943

after ho had been having trouble with BROTHMAN relative

to BROTHMAN?!s failure to shcw up for meetings and not
producing the information hs had promised, SEMENOV
suggested that he, SEMENOV, persmally give BROTHMAN

a pep talk, Subgequently, a mesting occurred at which
SEMENOV, BROTHMAN, and GOLOS were present, GOLD stated
that SEMENOV used a fictitious name at this meeting.
SEVMENOV praised BROTHMAN'!s work and elaborated on the
wonderful work BROTHMAN could do for the Soviet Unien. (u\)

" Ve el R

It wculd sppear from the sbove information that BROTHMAN
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knew three Soviet espicnage agents namely GOLOS,
BENTLEY, and SEMENOV, but that wnti) recently, he
did et know their correct names.( i

bl

BARKRY OOLD has stated that prior to BROTHMAN!s
contact with ELIZABETH BENTLEY, BROTHMAN had. been
contacted by a man whe worked for Amtarge GOLD

stated that in late 1943 cr early 1944, BROTHMAN
asked him if he kmew anyme at Amtcrg who could
assist BROTHMAN in getting cuntracts to dc legitimate
work fer the Soviet Union. ‘“)

GOLD recalled that sometime between August, 1944 and
October, 1945, BROTHKAN apprcached him on several
occagsions and asked him t» use his influence or to
contact his friends in crder that BROTHMAN might
obtain a8 chance t¢ d> legitimate work through

kmtorg.(u.)

GOLD alsc stated that starting in early 1942 and
for several years thereafter, BR” THMAN had on at
least six occasions .penly asked GOLD if he could
ocbtain legitimate backing fror the Scviet Union.

It is noted that GOLL also has stated that BROTHMAN
asked him whother he cculd put him in touch with
Soviets who e»uld let him do some cunsulting work

for them, (“)

In an interview with AiBRLHAM BROTHMAN on May 29,
1947, he stated that he had submitted various
contracte t. the Soviet Governmment Purchasing -
Commission and the Amtorg Trading Corporation, but
that he had never obttalned s contract from either of
these Russian agenciese In an interview on May 16,
1950, BROTHMAN gtated that thege negotiations with *
Amtorg occurred in 1946{\)\

i
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Information in possession of this office does not

indicate that ABRAHAM BROTHMAN was under surveillance
by agents cf the New Tork Office in Decembar, 194 (k]

-y
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Will locate and interview HERMAN FELLTON concerning any
camtact he (r members ¢f his sectiin had with ABRAHAM BROTHMAN in
1944+ It 1s ncted that Mr, FELLTON was in charge of the C-.umjicable

«

P St

Disease Center of the United States Public Hsalth Service.(
PHILADELPHIA
At Philadelphia, Ponnsylvania.

Will interview HARRY GOLD fer the fllowing information
concerning ABRAHAM BROTHMANt

1) During GOLD's contact with BROTHMAN in 1944 and 1945, did
BROTHMAN indicate that he hid been turned over tc a new contact

=
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At Washington, D. C.

Will interview Doctor PAUL NEAL, Industrial Hygiene
Divisicn, United States Public Health Service, to determine whether
he sr other representatives of his office interviewaed ABRAEAM BROTHMAN
In 1944 either at his hcme at 41-08 42nd Street, Sunnyside or at his
laboratory at 114 East 32nd Street, New Y.rk City for any reason.
BROTHYAN'S work on D. De T, and methyl-bromide and his connections
with the Regal and Tedlee Chemical Ccmpanies should be brought to
Dr, NEAL!s attention if necessary in order tc refresh his memory. C u)

WASHINGTON FIELD

Will also consider the advisability of reviewing the
records »f the Industrial Hygiene Division feor records of all
inspections and interviews conducted by that division in November,
1944 and for a few munths prior thereto.

Will determine from Dr, NEAL the present whereabouts.of Doctor
1OUIS SCHIARTZ for the purpcse -f interviewing him.(hj

An extra copy of thils report has been made availabe to the Washington
Field so that in the event Dr. SCHIARTZ 13 located within the
territory of ancther field divisicn, a copy of this report can be
forwarded to that ¢ffice with the lsad to interview Dr. SCHiARTZ, ( u’)
NEW YORK

. 4t New York, New York.

Will continue to review files of this office in (rder to
uwncover other individuals who may be identical with the subject. ('{a

Will contact the RefFel

st s __;,
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Will contact New Y.rk Hospital to determine the na
of ABRAHAM BROTHMAN's contact with that hospital in 1944.(

Will determine whether a Doctor PRICE ever had offices at
17 Union Square, C“) '

Will interview Dcctars JULIUS and MAX WAGER, 1475 Grand
Concourse, Bronx, to dete 8 the nature ¢f their eontact with
ABRARAM BROTHMAN in 1944.( (4

Will interview THEQDORE HEILEG to determine whether he has
any kncwledge of ABRAHAM BROTHMAN's being 111 in November, 1944 or
whether he could recall having heard of any visits made by

representatives ¢f the Department of Public Healjh tc aither the
home or laboratory of ABRAHAY BROTHMAN in 1944.

W1l contact the Gelgy Company, 89 Barclay Street, New
Ycrk City, for i{nformation that they may have concerning BROTHMAN!'s
laboratory at 114 East 32nd Street and his work an D. D. Tof u.)

One copy «f this report has been designated for the Newark
0ffice in view of the fact that that offjce is still cogducting
an investizatiom on the sub.ject.(u
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CONFIDENTIAL INFORMANTS

The Confidentiz) Informants mentinned in the reporg’of
SA WALTER C, ROEITING, New York, New Y.rk, dated October 26, 1950,

are ag follows: m

.1 \ TOP-SECRET
b SR

T2 Anagymous

T-3 HENRY PRUNARET, Consulting

Enginecers, Koppers Coal Company,
Bostor, Massachusetts, interviewed
by SA BRENTON S, GORDON of the Buston
Office in 1950,

T4 JOHN KENYON, Representative cf the
U. S. Treasury Department, Procurement
Division, 500 Fifth Avenue, New York
City.

REFERENCESs Report of SA ANDREW R, BABYAK, Newark, 9/29/50.
Report of SA WILLIAM B, WELTE, Philadelphis, &/23/50.

| el
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6351;5 Wt rgtoﬂtnot,

Iang Ishnd, Hlow York, am q].oyoq of the Abribam’

. dssociaten, leng Islwnd $ity, New ¥York, from Decesber, 1945, to ¥ :
;" fareh, 1947, As a @ralftsman, was m.mimuy 843 FRANCIS W, TAWOIR®.7
‘ ‘?m J,_m of Ic' York Otfioo mcrni.ng hil khoﬂadgo

TN X Paring the nm. inurdu. AL stated that m was -plam

o e i‘duftmn\y Abraham Brotiman and Kssociates from December, 1946, ..
}' 2.3 te March, 1947 - $RALEX 'wtated -that he worked in BROTHMAN'S office .- =

g e e the Chatham Phni‘x Building, “Sieng Tsland City and,’ thurotom, A

% 7.7 aad 11ttle or 8o escasion to gver ge te ths Brothman liborstory

;,.-, :4m Klwhurst, New York., C(HALIX said that ke met NABRY GOLD en one or % o
»-4me sesasions and knew wvery 1ittle about him, €xsept that QOID was im - m-a_"

sharge of BROTHMAN'S laboratory as a chemiste

ca

: CHALFK said the only business he recalled that he had to do
eI «ﬂth BROTHMAN which concerned the laboratory, was that om two occasions _
“.- " .. BROTHMAN esked him to go to Philadelphia and Trenton and pick wp some LI

=ryshemicals, 'CHAIEX d1d not recall the nawas of the chemical companies - =~

e Jin She eities sor did he recall anythimg sbout the trmuction mcopt g
;that 4t nemd to 11- to bo s mrul busi:un tranuctin.

. J‘m‘ahr.; ety o * = "i-“- s "‘* = . *;. L0

— ‘—

B m’ fnrthu' “Gtated thtt?fu ‘was mlqyod t‘i th;" Present

t he dould gemerally be reached sither at his ho-a or u T )
agnsrc. 1650 Bra deay, New York ‘City. A v

4 h Octeber 11,. 1950, ¥r, CHARLES ZDAERMAN, comlmu amd
iy nnumr-. 305 East Street, New York City, telephonically adviged . . °
s this office that 63-&5 Wotherole Strest, Rego Park, - el T
l;h at tho lbou lddr-u. R

Noviie 1950 |

‘ - X/ |
P Y - )
: /W COPIES DESTROYED : ‘
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to Dimctor, !'BI

_'_ e\ - PO
. X
,c

Ir.zmmstltedthltMtOldmthﬂthe(M)

~branan Brothman and Associates and about an individusl who wes . - -
rcccnt.ly l.rruted by the !BI in his neighborhood. _—

P -"?i;.i: "' Mr, ZIMMERMAN then requested information as to whether. . ' _

-~ JOEL CBALEK is considered a security risk by the FBI since he -~ " °

(ZINMERIAY) doss not, want anyone in his -phy ¥ho &s considered . (e -

) ucurity risk \U tho !'BI. T _ ST 7_.' '

RN BL AR!IOLD Je BBOIII accordingly ldviaed Mr, znnmnl that ™~
‘the files of the FBI are confidential and that mo information in the
files of the FBI couuld be disclosed without the expressed authority
of the Attorney Gesneral and the Department of Justice.

TR "It is to be noted that 08 GO was arrested om S8eptember 28, .
1950, by agents of this office and that he resides in the vicinity of :
63445 Wetherole Btroet., Rego Park, Long Ishnd, la !ork.

. ‘cohcerning the above matter by SAS VARRO L. RITTER and JOSEPH J, PALGUTA.
* . Mre ZDNIMERMAR at this time reiterated the information he furnished

- telephonically on October 11, 1950, and stated that CHALEK has been
~employed by him as a draftsmen for the past three months. ZIMMERMAN
_.stated that his organisation is presently engaged in doing highly
‘confidential work for the United States Navy Departaent and for that
.-Teason requested information as to 'het.her JOEL mm ia oonnidercd

Py Gl A "',. . e .\‘v
\_7.\.‘ o '1;. e A v

i o " Mre zmmmn was agnn tdv:l.aed by htarvining lgents that tho

les of the FBI are confidentisl and that any information contained -~
o ("": erein could hot bs divalged without the upround ponunf. 0’1’ the ~ "
7 £S5 Attorney General and the Department of Justicee ' . _ ..o

Mr. 2DMFRMAN advised that according to his persomnel records,
JOEL STANLEY CHALFX resides at 63-L5 Wetherole Street, Rego Park,
Queens, liew York; that he was born on November 12, 1912, in New York City;
and that he attended James Monroe High School, Bronx, New York, from
1941 to 1943 and Forest Hills High School, New York City, from 1943 to

19L5.
_ccnmﬂﬁ IAL;

I s imtervieved by four agents of the FBI om October 11, 1950, from . . < - ..
7 f--"; 3100 a.me to 6200 aum. concerning his former employment with the ‘o

| on October 16, 1950, Mrs CHARIES E. ZIMMERMAN, Consiltants
and Designera, 306 Bast k6th Street, New York City, was interviewed .- .

Frm neurity r:ut by thin oftiu. ;'T.:f T e e , 4 J



CEAT ' STNMERIAN stated that CHALEK also sttended ‘the C-bridge Seﬁool
ar Badio Broadcuting, 280 West h2nd Strest, New York City, from

BERN;_CE. lnd tha 8 been eq:loyed b,r hin li.nca Octoher 1h, 1950. _

.. Becords of the CHARIES E. .z Consultan ts Douignern,
R reﬂected t.ha tolloring prior uploynen
Poaition LR ,place o o | :
.';f ‘Aanowncer . ¢ * Radio Btation WomP - ~ SR
T el T e, L 0 Bast [Oth Street .
o ‘ New York City ™ .
September, 1946 to lay, 1950 (Part time)
- o May, 1950 to August, 1950 (full time)
© praftsman © . 7 0 - U Madgan Bylamd . ¢ -
ol e : - long Island City, New !ork
J‘rg' 2:; ‘-,:' :\1 ‘»3.' ] " . o . N . ‘ngnst, 191&6 to s.mar’ 19&9

"© . -Drafteman _ - . - ' - O < - Stanley B nain S
' T ' < - . Chamber of Commrce Buﬂding
Long Island City, New York .

April, 1947 to August, 19i8"

Draftsman o ‘Abraham Brothman and Associates

T , ‘ ‘ Mr. 0. Vago
B R .‘ Iong Island City
:-i.‘,.:‘: ST o, _' 4 ’ " ,.,-“ .; n.cw‘r’ l’hé u lm, 19)47 e
Ta T l.ccOrding to the above’ mord L CHALEK'S rather'l pame is.
' s his mother's pams is ; his brother’s naxe is
, 811 undiag nt 63-h5 Io le Btroet, x.go Park,
Long ‘Island, New York. - .t iy

. This record reflected that CHALEK resided at 1645 Bryant Street,
Bronx, New York, from 1938 to 19L41; that W resided at 1L)9 Bryant Street,
Bronx, ¥ew York, from 1541 to 1943, and that he resided at 6345 Wetherole
S8treet, Rego Park, Queens, New York, simce 1943,

CONFIDEYNAL.
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. ‘March, ‘1949, 6 @st, 1949; that CHALEX'S wifeis name 48 - <-" .

iy
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PRGN It was IllO [} ern:l.nad cron ﬂail record that JOEL cmux |
Y :m also known as ALLYWRUSSELL and that hs was 1n the United B'ut,ea
:“_,‘v’ f!‘ol 'ovmr, 191‘& w Jﬂl"’ 19&6. -_r ’;: T_A . __»‘ o~

i
- — .
IS
N .

.-J

-

Can st 2o+ On October 16, 1950, JOEL cmm was also j.nterv:lmd by
: ‘BLS VARRO L. RITTER and JOSEPE J. PALGUTA in the office of . o
' CHARLES E. 2IMMERMAN, 306 East L6th Street, Now York Gity. lr. IDMMERMAN . -
__‘m not preaant during this mterrlw. - » K o
v a GBLLE!I atated that he prountly residea at 63&5 l‘etherole o
N Street., Rego Park, Queens, New York, with his wife, BERNICE, and parents
WILLIAM and LEE CHALEK. He stated he was born on November 12, 1912 in
.. New York City; that he was emplyyed by A. Brothman and hsociatea, A
- " 'Long Island City, Wew York, as a draftsmen from December, 19L6, te
March, 1947, and has been employed by his present employer aince
October, 1950,

wssre st - o - ~CHALEK was unable to furnish any further information’ unGerning
" " A. Brothman and Associates and HARRY GOLD other than that furnished on
< - June 1, 1950 when he was mterviued by SAS 'FRANCIS W. ZANGLE nnd .
R mmm Jc RUCKEL. "g" TN < __,.,\ . . ﬁ »_‘.:-‘ ‘ “ ‘,“'
Fo ’ S P, - .
P nowevar, CRALEK did state that bé pow Fecalls that the chemical
: conpaniea to which BROTHMAN seht him to pick up some chemicals in
Philadelphia was located on Walnmut 8treet in Philadelphia and the chemical
company in rrenton, New Jeraey, was the Largest chemical coxpany in that

el tyo

It is t.o be noted that at the time CHALFK was interviewed on -
Jnne 1, 1950, he stated that he was sent to Philadelphia and Tremton -
" %0 .pick up some chemicals for BROTHMAN but could not rooall the names i

o.f m co'panies ia t-hese citiu. e TN TR T AN SRR

%
. .._:- Ay - e
RV TR

B “craLE’ m-ther'aw,ed that he obtained employment at '»
- .l. Brothnan and Associstes and there was a friend one HOBER.'&ESOH-
-who was employed by ABRAHAM BROTHMAN at that time.

i ¥ - -

He atated that although OSCAR VAGO resides in the same neighborhood
88 he does, the first time he met VAGO was at the time he becsme employsd
by BROTHMAN. CHALEK was unable to furnish any information copcerning the
Communist or espionage activities of ABRAHAM BROTHMAN, OWITZ
or OSCAR VAGO.

congipzAL




YRS T Y S wu"'- )
> Py cmxx hrhhcr mtea u-t abotit 3100 a.-. mombor 1, 1950, s
thru men’ Same 10 ‘his residence und stated they wers agents of the FBI. : -
. CHALEK stated ‘that all thres’ ‘man presented ¢rsdentials which in'his - ", "_;
_‘opinion were FBI credentials. CHALEX stated that he was interviewed by ")\ < .
. ‘theds men from approximately 3:00 A.m. $0 4130 aum. concerning his - r""'.,.,
‘—-;j ‘previcus employment at A, BROTHMAN & ASSOCIATES and His knowlsdge - :
: eonoerning HARRY GOID. --GHALEK stated that theae nn did not q.xeutd.on

qon_c,rninghilknoﬂedgo orosm VAGO. oy PR _,._. s
g cm.m stated ﬂut m ot.her pemn was prosent dnring t.ho - ’

S abon hhniu but that his wife RERNICE did see the three nagp T g
“when théy first entered his Tesidence. He stated that he does no’o
recall the nanes of these men and is only able to furnish the
following description of thems

L ]
T q,p };-»,_r-, iy, s g s "'A."l&nf'?“j_';r‘_‘;n TR
S ¥ 2 R T T

.-' ;

2543 Man ‘-—..—,
P L S ) e
" Sals

Wemes 0w Unmown oY

" Sexs .. ., ¥4 e Y

Colars LTV wndte

G, Betgmty Sy VT B g ol =

.' “Weights .t ¥ o.210-215 be _ B
cHadet Uy, o0 T Blaek o : o “ury light blond
Aguk‘-‘ Y, f_.‘: . Abuut 30 » . - ‘About 30 . - About 30 :

0T L CHALEK atated that sl three of the ‘ahove-described mem Wors - .-
'-f' bro'n suits and they all wore hats, s was nmeble to furnish axy fnﬂhor
PR or bsorl_.pﬁon mem&m t.ho d:on Momtim. AT

WL ‘:f ..

P v , ] ent-ia ‘m

e tud be was not sure !hathcr the 'Individuala who :I.ntordwod him oni -

A »&:ﬁﬁmnu, 1950 ‘stated that 'they were agents &f the FBI. QRALEX 'hqn RN A
LB g _oat.iomd forther ‘shout ‘the credentials presented” bty these imdividuals ¢
ocine very evasive and gave inconsistent answers. CHALFK also gave

evasive and inconsistent answers when questionsd specifically about what

CONFIDENJIAL,
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_J%nnapirod dn.ring t.haA m cnd ona-lulf llmrl ﬁut M'l@pmod]y wis mtnrvimd
"am October 11, '1950. ‘When’ queat:loned apecifica.lly by dnterviewing igents - ‘“A
:dbout the’ innousistonci.u in tis ‘story, CHALEK becasms very nervous, his face . -
',toeue nuhnd, and would answer that he is not sure whether the three R
- Andividuals who utorumd him on Octabor 11, 1950 lutpd they tm sgents :

cal - pht !ﬂ; 3 o e Ndpeiwd »; . _
- m:xx was ﬁoranghly intorrogated by i.ntorviamlng agenta concerning -f; ,
: tha t‘oove matter and eonsistently gave evasive and inconsistent answers. It .-~
'_-.'“;{'__?-',' was Apparant to intarviewing agents that CHALEK'S reactions to quesiions ask.d, o
it is wvesive snd iuconsistent answers, were those @f .an_ipdividual not telling. _.:

It is to be noted that Mr., ZIMMFERMAN advised that (HAIEK told him
- that he was interviewed by four agents of the FBI on October 11, 1950 from . .
TEY 43100 2em. t0 6100 a.m. ¢oncerning his former employment with l.BB.AHAl BROTHMAN & .

. ..: - ASSOCIATES And about an individual who was recently arrested by the FRI 1n his -

. k ~.;' neighborhood, while CBALEK advised interviewing agents that be'was = - -. . - -
interviewed by three agents of the ¥BI on October 11, 1950 from 3100 a.m. to..
o 15130 a.m. ‘gbncerning hig foraer elploynent 'ith ABRAHAI BROTHIAR & ASSOCIABS -_3_-; l-’
’f"_‘,:‘.‘"“"- -lnd h:la tno'ladge o.f !ABR! OOLD. ST ST s e T

' “The f3les o.f the lﬂr !ork office taﬂod to roﬂoct ﬂmt agenta of thn 7
le' '!ork Office interviewsd JOEL STANLEY CHALEX on October 11, 1950 and only .-
n.tlect that CHALEK was intorvimd on Jm 1, 1950. by SAS F’BAHCIS . ZANGIE .

- ﬂu tnbor thru eu-de !n' Octpbor 20 tnd 11, 1950, ot lll ;genu_
o “" thhod %0 ’t.ho 'dil,gq O.ft:l.cem.rq checksd tut fail tq nnqc't t\htt

;4" JOEL’ smlm  wis cout.acted o, tho above am-. ';;* TR ;:;{-

|3 :‘?,' ‘7- T J :f’t "~ -' *" S o 2N '." ReTy s §

>"*"-%"¥"°‘«4 -,.-Jn wui s: tho tact. that. cwn was Inablo &0, Purnish -«mua R
eription of the individuals who sypposedly interviewed him on . . - R

Jc‘-ﬂ- %uhr 11,-1950; ‘that he gave wvasive and irconsistent ‘answers, snd since ho ‘was
" mot sure that the individuals who supposedly interviewed him on October 11, 1950

CONFIOE )
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aud tlnt they were’ lgents or tho FBI, no rurthar inveatigation .tn {'.his
. matter is conteq:lnted by thia orfica nnleu ldvined to t.he contnr,y
by tho Burolu. o ; - S

LT
S, LT
ot v

-uﬂ;:.; e T

R m t:lln.o.t t.ho M !ork Ofﬁce tai.led to nﬂ.aot tny in.fomation
0 Tonm JOEI. S‘MILEX CHALEK, ALLYN RUSSELL; his wife, BERNICE CBALEK, hia brother
ILIHUCBAL!I, or hinpmntsimmmmm

S ':'E_'. ‘ thér stated that his suni aid wncle "*.s- L o
"'MR and_ "“ide at 63—50 'etherola street, 3ego Park, RN

R P A The ﬁlu of the lu !ork Ofﬁe%}lg\;o . cloud Becnr:l.ty
latt.er - C case, New York file 100=-64732 and a pending

Security Matter - C case, New York file 100~-6L731, on ELEANOR CHALEX.

following pert:lnant hfomtion on SOL and ELEANOR CHALE:

o v e, Ihe Tecords of t.he Innigration and laturaliutd.on Berv:lce, .
a0 Columbus Avenus,New York City, reflect that SOL CHALEK was bornom -
_~April 15, 1897 at Krasilov, Russia; ghat he came to the United Btates” .-
" from Antwerp, Belgium, and entsred the United States on June 10,1905
‘at Mew York City as a passenger aboard the 8S Xrooland. This file
further t SOL CHALEK was mrried on June 3,1919 to

_ ELEANOR W% Rusgia Qctober 8, 1697, and that’
_ . he was’ l.dn.’d'.tcd to sitigenship on cenber s 1927 in the United Stat.as .
- Dict.rict Court, Eastem Dintrict of New !orko T

';_»'Oonﬁdentid lonmo

ST ,— IR ;. :e_\- N

Cmeens, liuw York. A L s

S . These files and the indices of the New York Office reflect the ... ..



%0 on April #1, 159, Goatidential Infomnt-

U )

Confidential Inform

b
27, 19119;“ Confidential Iﬁ.ﬁ)i‘m&nt W V bzﬂ)
194k, Confidential Informan +

bW

. .- onm Apr:Ll 11, 1950, Confidential In.for-ant- advised that one |-
BOL CHALEX who was born in 1897 was s -aﬂer of ,&ho Intarnat.ioml Iorkera ;_.71,49
-‘9rdar, I.odgo 818, o lt iprn, 1950. IR > C el

‘F'

?t‘

advised that one bV
m who was bom in 1897 was s -enber ot tho Int.ernatiom.l Iorhar-

CONFIDESTIAL,
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In the February 24, 1946, issue 6f the YMorning Freiheit® N
_appeared & 1ist of mames under the heading Sponsoring comitm.
hong the nazes listod was t.ho name SOL CHLLEK

I !l viav of tho fact thlt JOEL s:m.u CHALEX :ln his nplonent ";i':i
:gt 'camm E. IDMFIAN, Consultants and Desighers, has access to highly -."-°

;Oon:tident:l.ll information which is bning done by that organiszation for the .
‘United Btates Navy Departaent and 3ince his aunt and uncle 80L and ELEANOR - .

bave besn identified as Communist Party mesbers in 194l and are = ... -~
5™ surrently active in Commnist Party front activities, it is believed that
s vihe pertiment information on DL and ELEANOR as stated sbove, be furnished

o to the Office of Naval Intelligence, Third Naval District, Mew York City.

VAL,



e Y ™

lettar to %&cmm“m'?v-"' T e
20055068 ]

: Accordingly, s pirtinent infdnt.ion on BIZANGR hod soL:cauzx S
-anﬁomd Above has bnn tornrd.d to the bfrico ot lavil. Intalligence, '
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-t The Director . .. . DATE: August 25, 1950
h/nou.l).u.lgd ‘ : o A ?‘é
. SUBJECT: ABRAFAN BROTHMAN, wa. . . fri
ESPIONACE - B  ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED e
: , g&Rﬂ.i %YNCLASSW!ED! aF ImK ?_:__
The purpose of this mesmorandum is to bring to your attention —.—

a Sumary Brief containing information developed to date in the investiga- o
tion of Abrahasm Brothman. :

- DETIILS: , .
A Sunmary Brisf has been prepared to supplement the information

_ relative to the espionage activities of Abrsham Brothman as set forth in
a Sumary Brief on BEnil Julius Klaus Fuche and Harry Gold.

~ ACTION:

None. There is submitted for your consideration and use a Summary
Brisf on Abraham Brothman.

EFE: ) - o R
1oo—§§cz.o | (ﬁm' - Z/ -
L,sw( fb""““ ~

- Atm}a;&”‘ e %M‘S'(‘M]_\/g gpf |
' th o | “:_c{)RDED -9 lfiep-3b5040 - ¥77
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!n.ltod statu court idnn

“lmmnblo 3 )dmioom' AN *}

 Mrestor, hdord Bnram or Invutigaﬂ.nn,

-, Department af Justioe Rty s :
e "lﬁhington ZS, bo c. Ak‘" ". ‘.—’w*"' t‘é:ﬂr

; Dear M»r, Hoovert o
ce et~ vAt the eonclusion of -she &rial ef .Ab Brothman and - oo
":lirim Moskowits resulting in their econvietion by the fury, I - - °

. -bave the pleasurs bdnce again of eonveying my eompliments and or

ﬂpruling my hearty sppreciation for the ?m waﬂ: of the - ;
Fods Bn;;m L In;uugutiom" RS SO Q} R :_'
( .;,J . : SR R A A :
[0 PR Y on koW my ort-rcputod sentiménts in that’ rogard. <
!cputtny dn this sase, I want you to know that all the men con- 3
"@srned, iacluding Special Agents John M. Collins and Thomas H, . %
" Sosller, worked with us mtintingly An preparation for the A
.etul trul heluding ny oponing cloling -utuonn to tho EER
?‘
G
&
- z
/s/ Irving H. Saypol &
IEVINEG H. BAYPOL
. ' A United States Attorney. E
i o
INFDRMATION CONTAINED {
ALL | foo 365 0p /&
NOT RECORDED Q

l 2 DEC 15 sou
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It is reemmded that the Puroau send hrtun of wmndntion
to0 the above Agents for their work in connection with this case.

. a?
. 16la, Reem____

ZE5DEC191350



" Sou | ‘fork, copies of the | repe
.-nmtudhhh n.ttat,tu-tho nphunethu l‘.llu

g bpmotsp-ddm bo:. Mm.tmmo,u-
.- York Novesber 28, 1950. miuad 'unhu nmthnn, :u. st _n:L.
"Flﬂll’-&' "-m RN .

.';;'.-; i mammmmbx.mm-um

A 1 Kovenber 21, 1950, entitled ®Alwebam Brothman, was., hpion‘ssg R. .
Report of Specizl Agent farold F  Lodgs dated at los Angeles

| B . liovelber ].6, 1950, entitled "Abrahan Brothman, was., Bspionage = R.*

TN e e,

. hmofsmmwma.owmnm.uxm
. Bovesber 15, 2950, entitled "Abyeham Bmthnn, was; unu dom T ﬁ
' ;mu, ms.y ’Esptoucn s PRI "

| . seport 6F Spectal Ageat Giarles & frod mmn mnmpou.
‘ lm 10. ]950, -:uthd 'uuh- Broth-a, wms., Eapicmege -R.'

m.wRDED . ;/oo 3(54@ ¢7 7

W BEe mxm, P .- DEC121850
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1. BASIS FOR INVESTIGA TION

d. Allsgations of Eligabeth Terrill Bentley, November 30, m BET

The mithl information concerning Abraham Brothman was rece!?}e
from Blizgabeth Terrill Bentlsy as appearing in her signed statement exscuted
on November 30, 1945, wherein she made disclosures as to esplonage activities
in Washington, D. C., and New York City, New York. In this statement Miss
Bentlay advised that in approximately May, 1940, Jacob Golos, a known
Sovist agent, introducsd her to Abe Brotiman, who at the time resided in
Nassau County, New York, and was employed as an engineer in the Rapublic
Steel Campany, New York City. (It is to be noted that Bentley's reference
to the Republic Steel Canpany was urdoubtedly in error as Brothman's
employer at the time Bentlay met him was the Republic Chemical Machinery
Company.) After meeting Brothman, pursusnt to Golos' instructions, she
would receive various blusprints fram Brothman snd thereaftar deliver
them to Golos. It was indicated thet she met with Brothman on approximately
ten occasions between May and the Fall of 1940. During this period, ac-
cording to her information, on same occasions Golos would meet Brothman
and obtain the blueprints directly fram him but whenever these appointments
could not be handled personally by Golos she would mset with Brothman and
socurs the blueprints.(w)

Sometime during these meetings she lsarned either from Brothman
or fram Golos that these blusprints pertained to commercianl kettles which
she undsrstood to be same kind of cammercial vat. She mentioned that
during the Fall of 1940 Golos advised her that he was becaming samewhat
disgusted in his dealings with Brotlman and indicated that he was going
to turn Brotlman over to saneone else. She claimed that she did not learn
fram Golos or anyone alss to whom Brothman was dimcted.(u\

It might be noted that Elizabeth Bentlsy identifisd a photograph
of Abraham Brothman which appeared in the 1933 yearbook of Columbia
University as a photograph of the person whom she met on several occasions
in 1940 under the name Abraham Brothmsn and who furnished her blueprints
for Jacod Goloa.(u)
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II. PERSONAL HISTORY AND BACKGROUND

Brief

A. Birth, Education amd Marital Status

Lbrdm%thnan was born on August 15, 1913, in New York City.

He was educated e John Winthrop Elementary School, the De Witt Clinton
High School and Columbia University, where he specialized in accountancy
and chemical engineering. He graduated from Columbia University in the
.class of 1933. He was married on June 15, 1937, to Naomi Mett and they
have one child, Elsa Harriet Brothman. His present residence is at 41-08
42nd Street, Sunnyside, Long Island, New York.(u)

e T OP SEGRET

B. Pusiness Connections

For a number of years prior to 1942 Brothman was operating a
f£irm under the name Republic Chemical Machinery Company, with offices at
11/ East 32nd Stireet in New York City. This company until about June, 1942,
was performing design work on chemical machines being manufactured by the
Hendrick Manufacturing Company, 30 Church Street, New York City. During
this period and since February, 1941, Arthur Phineas Weber was employed by
Brothman in the Republic Chemical Machinery Company. Upon the termination
of this company in 1942 Brothman and Weber became associated with one
Henry A. Golwynne in the Chemurgy Design Corporation, 420 Lexington Avenue,
New York City, of which company Brothman was Vice President and Weber was
Secretary. While with the Chemurgy Design Corporation, Brothman made .
contact in early 1943 with Theodore Heilig, President of the Regal Chemical
Corporation, who was endeavoring to set up a system for filling methyl
bromide ampules for the Tedlee Chemical Corporation and to develop a method
of £1lling Aerosol dispensers. Subsequently Brothman and Weber signed a
contract with the Regal and Tedlee Companies and began work on the develop-
ment of Aerosol filling machines 4_“)

In the course of this work Brothman developed an automatic device
for £illing Aerosol bombs in the field and a valve for Aerosol dispensers
as well as a process for making D,D.T. Brotiman claimed all of this wark
was his own to the exclusion of Weber. As a result, difficulties arose
between Heilig and Weber on the one hand and Brothman on the other. Ac-
cording to Brothman, Heilig attempted to induce him to sign over to Heilig

' the devices and process mentioned above by refusing to support Weber's

. claim for selective seyvice deferment. This conflict continued until

- August, 1944, when Heilig exhibited to Brothman a copy of a document in
which Weber signed away these devices and the D.D.T. process. In August,
1944, Brothman severed his connection with Weber and Heilig and opened

his om firm, known as Abraham Brothman and Associates, Consulting Engineers,
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114 East 32nd Street, New York City, which company he later moved to its
present location at 29-28 {1st Avenus, Long Island City, New York. The
partnership of Abrasham Brothman and Associstes at that time consisted of
Brothman, Bmil Z. Barish, Gerhard Wollan, Oscar J. Vago and Julss Korchien.
None of these partrers are at the present time associatsed with Brothman

in this business, which is now reportedly a partrership between Brothman

and Miriam Moskowitz, former secretary of Brothman. The campany also
maintains & laboratory at 85-03 57th Avenue, Elmhurst, Long Island, New York,
at which laboratory it might be notsd Harry Gold was employed for a period
of several ysars subsequent to Fedbruary, 1946.((4)

Alfred lswison, President of Industrial Process Enginesrs, advised
he employed Brotlman as consultant about May, 1949 and that he was so
employed as of July 29, 1950. He mentioned that he had an agreement with
A. Brothman and Associates whersby Brothman would act as consultant from
November 1, 1949 to October 31, 1954, and that the sams arrangement would
continue for an additional five years wnless terminated. He atated that
 Bnil Barish, a former employee of Brothman, was now working for his firm. (u)

-4 -
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ITI. INVESTIGATION OF ORIGINAL ALIEGATIONS (1947)

e o e s g 2,12 JOP SPARET

Abrahar Brothman was interviewed at his office on May 29, 1347,
at which time he identified the photograph of Elizabeth Terrill Bentley as
"Helen® and subsequently after considerable hesitation identified the
photograph of Jacob Golos as "John." Brothman stated that Golos, wham
he krsw only under the name ®John,® originally cames to his offics in 1938
or 1939, claimed he had contacts. with the Russian Government and was in the
position to get contracts for Brothman, and requested blueprints of certain
products on which Brotlman was then working. As a result of this contact
Brothman ststed he turned over various blueprints to Golos, all of which
blueprints he claimed as his own property. He admitted that Golos there-
after introduced him to Elizabeth Bentley as "Helen" and she met with him
on tan or twelve occasions between 1938 and 1940 and he turned over various
blueprints to her for dslivery to Golos. According to Brothman, in 1940
one Harry Gold, who introduced himself under the name Frank Kessler, came
to his office as a representative of Golos and thereafter picked up the
blueprints from him for Golos from that date until late 1941 or early 1942.
Brothman exscuted a signed statement embodying the above information.
During the interview he denied sny connection with the Cammunist Party.(u)

B. _Interview of Harry Gold (May 29, 1947)

Harry Gold was thereafter interviewed on the same date in the
laboratory of Abraham Brothman and Associates, at which time he furnished
a signed statement indicating that he was introduced to one Jacob Golos,
whose photograph he identified at the time of the interviaw, by Carter
Hoodless of Pennsylvania Sugar Coampany, with which company he was
associated. He mentioned that this introduction took place around October,
1940, and on the same day he was propositioned by Golos to pick up
certain blueprints from Abraham Brothman in New York City and evaluate
same op a chemical basis. He stated that no financial agreement was
entered into at the tims of this meeting. Pursuant to this proposition
he stated he, after making an appointment with Brothman in November, 1940,
mot Brothman at a downtown New York restaurant, at which time certain
blueprints were turned over to him. He advised that he continued to ses
Brothman once every three weeks during the pext six months. He stated that
- he never saw Golos again after the date of his original proposition but

"~ vecsived a number of telsphone calls prior to May, 1941. He also denisd

the receipt of any money or other remuneration from Golos but indicated
that he dsfrayed all of his expenses.(U

;-
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€. Foderal Grand Jury Action (Jady, 1947) TOP WET

A special Federal Orand Jury was called in the Southern District
of New York, New York City, for the purpose of considering the various
allegations pertaining to esplonage as furnished by Elizabeth Terrill Bentley.
Abraham Brothman was subpoenzed to appear before this Grand Jury on July
10, 1947, but he actually testified before this body on July 22, 1947. Harry
Gold was similarly subpoenasd and testified before this same Grand Jury
on July 31, 1947. The testimony of Brothman and Gold before the Grand Jury
was substantially the same as appears in their signed statements and as
previocusly mentioned in this brief. Additional details relative to their
testimony will be set forth hereinafter in this brief.(u)
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s information obtained throug

A. Highly Conﬁdentisl Source Informstion (May 6, 1950)

_ On May 6, 1950, a highly confidentisl source advised the New York
Office that Abraham Brotlman maintained at his office a foldsr labeled
®hermal Diffusion.® This foldsr contsined copiss of seven articles on
thermal diffusion which apparently appeared in the ®Journal of Chemical Physics®
and "Physical Reviews,® scientific publications, during the periocd 193¢
to 1941. TPFollowing these published articlss was an undated, typewritten,
doubla-spaced, scisntific paper on the subject of thermal diffusion, the
title of which is now obliterated. The author of this paper was unknown and
there was no indication whether 1t had ever been published. According to
this confidential source, the obliterated title appearing on the scientific
paper appeared to be much shorter than the titles "Problsma of the Practical
Application under Productional Conditions of the Process of Thermal
Diffusion of Gases.® However, the article contained s statement under the
heading "Conclusions® that while nothing yet appeared in the literature
used as a bibliography for the article regarding the application of thermal
diffusion to an industrial process, such work kas being investigated and
it was certain the first psrson to submit pilot plant proofs of industrial
uses would be in a position in a new and potent st field. In
substance at least

bl
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This same highly confiden urce also supplied information
concerning 17 publications written by Brothman between the years 1939 and

1949 which indirectly related to themmal diffusion. Ome of these publications
was entitled "Batch - Continued Process for Buna-S," which apparently was
published in ths publication ®"Chemical and Metallurgical Engineerin

March, 1943. It is interesting to note here that
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d Subsequent to his Confession (5-22-50)

B. Statements of Harry

It might be noted that on July 11, 1950, Harry Gold exscuted a signed
statement setting forth camplete information as to his espionage activitiss
and contacts involving Abraham Brothman, the details concerning which have besn
pet forth hereinafter in this brisf.(w) -

(1) Gold's First Contact With Brothman (1941)

Subsequent to May 22, 1950, when Rarry Gold mads his confession
concerning his espiocnage activities, he was interviawed relative to his
relations with Abraham Brotlman. At the time of this intarview he admitted
that he had mever actually known Jacob Golos as he had previously indicated
to the FBI and in his testimony before the Grand Jury. He advised that
his Soviet contact that sent him to Brothman was actually one ¥Sam,” whom
he identified a&s Semen Yarkovich Semenov, an offieial of Amtorg Trading
Corporation. He mentioned that he met "Sam" under similsy circumstances
to those previously described as to his meeting of Golos. According to
Gold, after having made three unsuccessful attempts to meet Abraham Brothman
in New York Clty he received specific instructions as to the meeting
through ®%Sam,® which instructions appeared on & card found in his possession.
He stated that on a Monday (believed to be Monday, September 29, 1941) at
10:00 P.M. he went to a place on the north side of 27th Street betwsen
6th and 7th Avenues, New York City, where he entered a dark gray Pontiac
sedan bearing New York license 289068 and met Abraham Brothman. Upon
entering this car hls password to Brothman was to give him the regards
from "Halsn® and to inquire gbout Brothman's wife, Naami, and his baby girl.
Gold mentioned that on this occasion they drove around a short while in
Brothman's gutanobile and then stoppa2d at Bickford's Restaurant on 6th
Avanue scmewhere between 34th and 42nd Stmet.(u)

gzz Brothman's Previous Soviet Contacts

0old advised that to the best of his knowledge Jacob Golos was
Brothman's first contact with the Soviets. Elizabeth Bentley was his second
and he (Gold) his third. At his first meeting with Brothman in 1941
Brothman mentioned "Helen™ gs the waman to wham he previously furnished informa-
tion and that a man who worked for Amtorg Trading Corporation preceded ®Helen®
"by several years. According to Gold's information concerning Brothman this
man at Amtorg was an American, had an unusual nsme which Gold believed was

-8 -
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an Armenian name and was subsequently displaced by a Russian. RKe could not
furnish any further information concerning the identity of this peraon or as
to the exact period when Brotiman was in contact with this individual. Gold
was unables to state in what wmanner Brotiman originally met Jacob Golos or
whan the latter last saw Brotiman. During his meetings with Brothman he was
advised that Brothman had previously supplied information to Golos with
reference to a turbine engins for aircraft on which he (Brothman) had been
working while associatsd with the Hendrick Manufscturing Campany. He
mentioned that Brothman sdvised him he had gotten along all right with

Goloa but not so well with "Helen™ and that he was glad to see Gold so

that he could again start funneling information to the Sovist Union, which
Brothman claimed was the only country conducting a trus fight sgainst
!‘aaciam.(u.)

‘22 *Buna-S* Information (125;2

According to Gold, Brothman furnished him information for
transmittal to the Sovists in March, 1942, relative to the process known
as "Buna-S,* on which Brothmen had worked whils associated with the
Hendrick Manufacturing Campany. It was explained that this "Buna-S%
process was a continuous process for the marufacture of synthetlic rubber.
With respect to his obtaining this information, Gold advised that he had
rented g room at the Hotel New Yorker and Brotiman appeared at this rom
ona evening with a portable typowriter and the details of the information
on the "Buna-S" process. He stated that they worked until 6:00 A.M.,
with Gold checking the material while Brothman did the typing. Later on
the same day Brothman retumed with more matsrial and what smounted to
the complste report on "Buna-S.® (Gold advised that about two or three
wesks after he had turned over this information on the “Buna-S" process
to "Sam® he relaysd to Brotlman the report from his superiors that the
information was very valuable, well received by the engineers of the
8oviet Union because of its completeness, and would be put to use im~
mediately. He statead that although Brothman was the author of this process
it actually belonged to tie Hendrick llanu.facturing Campany and the Standard

~ 011 Caupany. (u.)

Niscallansous Documsnts Furnished Gold Brothman

At the tine of the arrest of Harry Gold and subsequsnt thereto
under a voluntary consent t0 search exscuted by Gold the following miscel-

. lansous documents, blueprints and other material were obtained fram

Qold's residence. This material was thereaftsr exhibited to Gold, and
ddentified by him as having besn obtaimsd fram Brothman for luhnisaion
t0 the Sovists. He indicated, however, that the majority of these documents
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" .. were actually not turned over to t:L Soviat contact by reason of the fact

¢, that same ware too fragmentary and in a number of instances wers subsequently
superseded by a canplete report on the same matter which was actually
delivered to Gold's Sovist contact.(“)

a. Handwrittan three-page rough draft report entitled "Design
Report Covering Drawing H-189.®* (This report indicated
as pertaining to baffle plates to inhibit swirling for
use in mixing equipment.) . '

b. Longhand report entitled "agnesium Powder Plant.®

¢. ‘Iwonty-three page typewritten article entitled ¥An
Approach to the Problem of Continuous Reactor and Com-
bining Bquipment Design.® (Pertaining to the highest
efficiancy continuous mixing vesssl.)

d. Set of blusprints prepared by Chsmurgy Design Campany
pertaining to the diagrammatic floor shesets and asgembly
details for the Rufert Chemical Campany Degreasing Plant,
which was engaged in manufacturing nickel catalyst, on
which project both Gold snd Brothman had workad.

e. Blueprints of drawings prepared by Oscar J. Vago, a
partner of Brothman, pertaining to the serosol matter
(D.D.T. dispenser).

f. Five typswritten pages entitled "Thermal Diffusion A
Prospectus® (A process for recovering vital chemicals
discharged from industrial plant fluss).

g- Blusprints dated February 8, 1942, prepared by the
Hendrick Kanufacturing Company for B. F. Goodrich Company
psrtaining to the Butadiane and Styrene Recovery System
in the "Buna-S*" process.

h. Blusprint dated January 4, 1941, prepared by the Hendrick
Manufacturing Company for the Dewey and Almy Chemical
Canpany, Cambridge, Massachusstts, which constituted a
flow sheet for the entire "Buna-S" process.

1. A blueprint reflecting a revised drawing pertaining to
the aforementiionead flow sheet mentioned under mumber™h.®

T0ASE
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- 4. Blueprint dated Pebruary 8, 1942, preparsd by Hendrick
. Manufacturing Campany for B. F. Goodrich Company pertalining
to a layout study for the Butadiene and Styrene Rscovery

System previously mentioned under “g.®

k. Blueprints pertaining to a 1,000 gallon water cooled resin
kettle designed by the Bandrick Manufacturing Campany for
the Syndar Corporation of Wilmington, Delaware. _

1. Blwprint dated October 13, 1941, prepared by the Hendrick
Manufacturing Company for the Barrett Campany, Philsdelphia,
Pennaylvania, for a 150 gallon esterfier.

m. Miscellsneous reports on mixing equipment.

n. lengthy handwritten report on "Buna-S" process in Brothman's
handwriting.

0. Eleven page articles on mixing equipment.

p. 8ingle page of information pertaining to magnesium powder
in Brothman's hsndwriting.

q. Single page entitlad "Quote notas on Consultations®
(pertaining to magnesimm powder).

r. Four pages of handwritten notes pertaining to "Buna-S.®

#. Ons page, typewritten, with Gold's handwritten notes
pertaining o mixing equipment.

4. Foldar labesled "A.S.N.E. Specifications® containing three
typewritten pages relative to information on mixing material.

U. Handwritten notes on cperating data for magnesium powder
Plant. (w)

It might be noted that appropriate inquiry is bsing made to determine
" whether any of ths above material might be considered as classified or
restrictad material as coming within the purview of the Espionage Statute.( u)
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Gold advised that betwsen November, 1942, and January, 1943, he
was experisncing considsrable trouble in getting Brothman to produce materlal
for submission to the Soviets and to show up at the prearranged meetings.
As a result theresof his Soviet contact "Sam" suggested that it might be a
good idea for him personally to give Brothnan a pep talk. As a result
thereof Gold stated he arranged for a mseting at the Hotsl Lincoln in
New York City in a room which hs rented for this occasion. He advised
that Brothman, ®*Sam" and himself were in attendance at the meeting. During
the meeting ¥Sam® praised Brothman's work and elaborated upon the wonderful
work which he could do for the Soviest Unlon. In the conversation "Sam"
attempted to psrsuades Brothman to associats himself with same large fimm
so that he might bs able to obtain materisl of more value to the Soviets.
Gold stated that the purpose of this meeting was to get Brothman to do
further work on synthstic rubber and to build up his ego and desire to do
more work for the Soviet Union by having him meet “Sam,® who was introduced
to him as an important officisl of the Soviet Union.(u)

(6) False Statement ss to Meeting of Gold and Brothman

With respect to his statement to ths FBI and his subsequent testimony
before the Federal Grand Jury in 1947 relative to Jacob Golos, Gold advised
at the time of his intervisw on June 12, 1950, that he never actually knew
Golos nor had Brothman mentioned this individual to him until after Brothmants
interview by the FBI. On that date upon Gold's arrival at Brothman's office
" be was advised by Brothman that the FBI knew everything, that they knew he
(00ld) was a courier and that they did not have much time. According to
Gold, Brothman told him that he must tell the same story about how they
met through ®*jchn.® He explained to Gold on this occasion that this "John®
was the link before "Helen® and he furnished a description of the man,
indicating his name was spellsd samething like Gollush. Gold further advised
that Brotlman suggested to him that he had to make up a story right away
as to how he met this man (Golos) and cautioned Gold to be sure to say that
®John" introduced him to Brotiman. Be was informed by Brothman that the
¥BI was on the way out to the lagboratory to question him and that Gold should
be sure not to mention to them about their conversation as he had promised
-he would not talk to Gold before the FBI had an opportunity to interrogate
* . him. According to Gold, Brotiman stated to him, "fou've got to covar me up
~ and tell the seme atory I told you.® Gold’advised that when he was interviswead
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by the FBI lpter that day he furnishad them tmTﬂQ:E & ;l by

s ) , Brothman concerning Golos and subsequently t.estl.fied along the same lires
:—,- before the Federal Crand Jury.fu)

In a signed statement exscuted by Harry Gold on July 13, 1950, he
" advised that about & month after Memorial Day, 1947, he dropped into Brothman's
office et about 8:00 P.M. and Brothman, who appeared in a very agitated mood,
informed him in the presence of Oscar Vago, Sol Fansltiel and Bob Gerson that
he had received a suumons to appear before the Federal Grand Jury. Brothman
made the statement to him that the whole affair was ridiculous and that he
would be no party to such goings on. According to Gold, Brothman stated
that when he appsared before the Grand Jury instead of trying to lies and squimm
his way out of the accusations he, Brotiman, would make 8 clean breast of the
astter and tell the entire story about Gollush, ®Helen®™ and Gold. Brothman
added on this occasion that the imnformation which he had given was entirely
of his own design and had never been utilized by the Soviet Union. Gold
indicated that he told Brotlman such a course would be extremely foolhardy
and he suggested that Brothman should think the matter over further before
deciding to take such a stand. Gold stated that several days later when he
informed Brothman that he too had received a summons Brothman's reaction was
that this was a good amen. Subsequently on the following evening, which hs
believed to bethe Fednesday immediately preceding Brothman's appearance befors
the Grand Jury, ne had occasion to speak to Wiriam Moskowitg at Topsy's
Restaurant on Queens Boulevard, Long Island, New York. During the course of
this conversation Moskowitz told him with very evident relief that during the
day she and Gibby Neddleman had finally succeeded in convincing Brothman of
the foolhardiness of his contemplated course of testifying to the fact that
he had given information to the Soviet Union. She on this occasion mentioned
to Gold that it had taken a great deal of persussion on the part of herself
and Neddleman and that finally Neddleman through pure logic had convinced
Brothman that for him to reveal the fact that he knowingly gave information
to the Soviet Union would be exactly what the Fedsral authorities wanted.
Oold mentioned that later on the night before Brothman was to testify before
the Federal Grsnd Jury he, Brothman, informed Gold that he had given up the
idea of telling the truth befors the Grand Jury.{w)

Gold also mentioned that upon receipt of a subpoena to appear
before the Fedsral Grand Jury onm July 31, 1947, Brothman told him not to
be worried as they would go over the atory together and if he told the same
story as he (Brothman) did everything would be okay. Ke indicated that on
the morning of the day he testified before the Grand Jury he and Brothman
walked the streets in the neighborhood of Brotiman's home fram 3:30 to 5:30
A.M. discussing the story about how Gold met Golos in order to get their
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stories straight as to how he and Brotlman originally met. Brothman also

told him on this occasion that he must stick by the story that Golos had sent

hin to Brothman. Gold advised that after testifying befors the Grand Jury he

" related the substance of his testimony to Brothman's attorney “Tom® (INU) and
later to Brothman himself.(w) |

nh
A signed statement was executed by GI.DP:) mh ;0, setting

forth the details of his discussions with Brofhman and the latter's suggestions
relative to his (Gold's) testifying along certain false lines before the
Fedsral Grand Jury on July 31, 1947.Cu)

s

In June, 1948, when he finally severed his connections with the
Brotman firmm, Gold advised that one of Brothman's final remarks to him was,
"Remember when the Rover boys come around, you want to tell the same story you
did before." Gold indicated on this same occasion Brothman may have added the
‘remark, "Don't pull a Louis Budenz.® It was Gold's impression that these
remarks were made to him by Brothmsn in such a way as to imply a threat.({w)

(7) Brothman's knowledge of Gold's Espionape Activities

Gold was questioned as to Brothman's knowledge of his (Goldt's)
esplonage activities, at which time he stated that in his opinion Brothman
definitely knew him to be & Soviet agent and further knew that Gold had
succeeded Elizabeth Bentley as his contact with the Soviets. He was also
of the opinion that Brothman knew Jacob Golos was a Soviet agent as on one
occasion when he discussed the matter of his activities as an agent Brothman
made inquiry of him, "How 1s John?" (old stated that he did not know at
the time that Brotiman was referring to Jacob Golos when he made inquiry
concerning “John." In explanation of his opinion that Brothman knew him
40 be & Soviet agent he atated that 6n one occasion while talking to
Brothman he mentioned that he (Gold) had a contact relative to atamic
enargy. Subsaquently, upen specific inquiry fram Brothman he advissd the
latter that his contact for this information was an Bnglishman named Dr.
Klaus Fuchs, at which time Brothman indicated he knew this man through
reading his articles in aclentific publicationa.(u)

In further substantiation of Gold's belisf that Brothman was aware
of his conmnections with Soviet espionage, Gold stated that in about November,
1943, his Russian contact Semenov advised him that he (Gold) had been awarded
the Order of the Red Star for his outstanding work in behglf of the Soviets.

- He indicated that shortly thereafter, probably during the same month, he told
"Abraham Brothman of his having received the Order of the Red Star and though
-this information did not seem to impress Brothman, Gold later informed that

~ Top ﬁ)m
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. “A Brothman had told same of his fellow associates that he (Brothman) had

* received the award fram the Sovists for lagitimate work which had been done

o

e

for that country. Gold indicated he received this information as to Brothman's
elaim of having received & reward fram the Soviets through comversation with
80l Fanshel, Philip levine and later Oacar Vago. Vago slso mentiored to

Gold that Brotiman had mads the statement that his work for the Soviets had
been worth the work of one or two brigades of men to the Soviets. According
to Gold, he recalledthat Semenov at the time of the Hotel Lincoln meeting told
Brothman that the work which Brothman had submitted to the Soviet Union was
equal to the sfforts of ome or two brigades of men.(u)

On anothar occasion he recalled that hs informed Brothman concerning
a contact he had with & man at Wright Fleld, Ohio, who after receiving money
fall=d to produce the information desired of him. @Gold stated that during a
discussion with Erotlman around the time of their intervisws by the FBI he
mentioned to Brotiman his concern about his having taken railroad and airplane
trips and while he did not indicate the purposs of these trips he felt certain
that they both understood sams were in conrection with his espionage activitiea.(uj

. Gold further advised that on the evering prior to the time that he
testified before the Federal Grand Jury in New York he was driven tc the .
Pennsylvania Station by Brothman and Uiriam Moskowitz. He stated that on several
occasions whils en route to the station Brothman made the remark, "§hat kind of
a damn fool who brings people out to work with him in the laboratory who are
connected with this business, but not only that, but he goes and gets him Jjobs
in Philadelphia.” According to Gold, Brothman was referring to Tom Black and
Brothmen's expression as t "this buesiness® was interpreted by him as referring
to Soviet espionage. On this same occasion Cold stated that Brothman through
his conversation gave him the defirite impression that he, Brotiman, believed
Black was the master mind behind the whole spy set-up. (lA

{8) Yakovlev's Knowledge Relative Brothman (1946)

Gold advised that during the week of Chrigtmas, 1946, he received a
telephone call et Brothman's laboratory and immediately recognizzd the voice as
that of "John,®™ whan he identified as being Anatoli A. Yakovlev. ®John" mads
arrangements with him at the time of this conversation to meset him at the Earle
Theater, from which point the two went to a bar in the neighborhood of 3rd Avenuwe.
According to Gold, ®John®™ was very affable and apologized for not having met him
at the theater in early 1946 for their scheduled meeting and explained that scme-

. “thing had occurred which prevented him from keeping appointments for some tims.

" ®Jchn® made inquiry-ss to whether Cold had any material fram Fuchs, to which Gold
replied in the megative. Gold stated that he thereupon asked "Johr® if he knew
of Fuchs' arrest in Great Britain. According to Gold, "John" was quite horrified
to hear this and assured Gold that all efforts would be made to give assistance
to Fuchs. When ®John® was informed that Gold was then working for Abrsham
Brothman in New York, he became very upset and said to Gold, ®look, don't
you know that this mgn is a suspect." He also made the statement at this
time, "Oh, my, why did you ever do such a th ® Accorging to Gold,
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shortly thereafter "Jchn® suddenly got up, walked out of ‘the restaurant
and laft him without making any presrrangements for subssquent meetings.

(It might be noted here that Yakovlsv departed f Iamd t on
December 29, 1946.) (W) 'Torp e, \'E |
It might be noted with respsct to his inquiry of *John® relative
%" to Fuchs' arreat, Gold stated that on the occasion of his having mentioned his
7  eonnection with Dr. Klsus Fuchs to Brothman, Brothman told him that he had
recently seen a small srticle in the newspaper on the previous Sunday (latter
part of July, 1946) to the effect that Dr. Klsus Puchs was being held for
qQquestioning in England. Gold stated that he advised Brotiman that if 1t were

true that Fuchs had beep apprehendsd he was ce
knew would never talk.

by

It is bslieved that the individual referred to in the sbove
conversation was undoubtedly Dr. Alan Nunn May.) () '

) (21 Payments to Brotiman

According to Gold, on three or four occasions he gave sums of
money to Brotman, not exceeding $50 at any one time. He pointed out that
this money came fram his own pocket and was given to Brotiman in order to
reimburse him for the expenses the latter incurred in making blueprints of.
the material which was being turmed over to Gol@ for submission to the Soviets.f| a)

(10) Amtorg Connections of Brothman

With respect to Brothman's connections with Amtorg Trading Corpora-~
tion, Gold advised that through a conversation with Brothman he lsarned that
at one time the latter had a contact at Amtorg, possibly a clerk, which
individual was subsequently discharged from Amtorg. Be stated that this
contact was sometime in the late 19308 and Gold expressed the belief that
Brothman's association with this man t have had somsthing to0 do with
his first association with the Soviets.

During the course of an intervisw with Harry Gold on August 2, 1950,
he advised that sametime in late March, 1942 he had a conversation with
Brothman in the Hotel New Yorker in llcw York City. On this occasion Brothman
advised him that his friend Shura Swan, who had worked for the Soviet Union,
bad recently Yeen laid off by them. @Gold stated he got the impression fram
Brothman that Swan had worksd for Amtorg and that Swan was the man who first
introduced him (Brothmsn) to another Amtorg man (unidentified) to do industrial
espionage. According to Gold, the purposs of Brothman's having mentioned
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Swan's nsme on this occasion was to sscure IOB smg-[h getting back

Swan's job at Amtorg. Gold stated that Swan's name was again brought up by
Brothman during the conversation which they had during the early part of
19,3 but no further identifiable information was furnished conurning this
individusl. (U

Gold advised that in June, 1946 he had a further conversation with
Brothman wherein the latter proceeded to berate Soviet officials in this
country for the manmsr in which they treated Americans who were working for
them. Brothman on that occasion brought up Swan's situation as an illustration
and mentioned that Swan had been "kigksd out on his ear® by Amtorg on at
least two occasions. Gold stated that he got the definite impression from
Brothman's conversation that Swan was about 40 years of ags and was a
nsturalived American citizen of Russian birth. Hs furthsr gathered from the
convergation that Swan had worked at Amtorg in a clarical capacity and was
relsasad from his job by reason of either a slacksning of work or his replace-
ment by a Russian National. According to Gold, this latter conwversation ook
place in Mirism Moskowitz's apartment on 8th Avenue near 18th Street and
Yoskowi ts was present. ()

With respect to the individual referred to as Shura Sun, the files
of the Buresu reflect that in connsction with the Foocase, New York City
Confidential Informant GMCurnished certain information on May 15, 1946.
According to this informant, Rose Reuben of ths Americar Russian Institute in
New York City made inquiry of Brothmen concerning a translator for technical

‘RBussian terms. Brothman suggested the names of three individuals to her,

emong which was thet of Shura Swan, wham Reuben indicated she knew to be a
translstor for a technicalcommission which had come to the United States fram
Russia. According to the report of Special Agent John R. Murphy dated May %
10, 1950, at New York it was indicated that a check of the New York indices .D”D
reflscted that Swan is identical with Alexandsr Svenchansky. (u.)

It might be noted fram the Bureau file on Alesxander Svenchansky that
bs was born in Theodosia, Russis on March 6, 1909. He came to the United
States in 1923 and became a naturalized United States citizen on May 29,

1929. Swan was employed at Amtorg Trading Corporation, New York City, as a
translator fram April, 1932 to May, 1942 and subsequently worksd for the
Sovist Govermment Purchasing Commission at Washington, D. C. He was inducted
into the United States Army in December, 1942, and se as official
translator at the Army Alr Bass in Whitehorse, Alasks.
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Gold also recallsd that sometime subsequent to their having

been interviewad by the FBI Brothman through his conversation definitely
indicated that he had bsen in touch with Gibby Keddleman, attornsy for
Amtorg Trading Corporation, relative to thisz matter and that Neddlsman had
suggestsd to Brotman that should he be recontacted by the FBI he (Brothman)
should inform them he was too busy to sse tham. Gold also mentioned that
in 1946 hs and Brothman had a legitimate association with an individual
-named Tverianovich at Amtorg Trading Corporation, the purpose of same being
with regard to the possibility of their constructing a synthetic wvitamin
plant in Russia.fiA

. Ry

In addition to the foregoing contacts, it might be noted here
that ®"Sam,” with whaa Brothman conferred at the Hotal Lincoln in New York
City in the latter part of 1942 or early part of 1943, has bsen definitely .
identified as Semen Markovich Semsnov, who was an official of Amtorg Trading
corporat:lon.(u) '

{11) Brotiman's Communist Party Commections

At the tims of the qusstioning of Gold, he advised that he was
almost certain Brothman was a member of the Cammunist Party in Bronx, New
York, during the year 1938 and he recalled that on one eccasion Brothman
informed him he had been beaten up by the NKational Guard during the 1930s
when he (Brotiman) was participatirng in distributing literature in front
of & National Guard Armory. He further mentioned that from his conversation
with Brothman he lsarnad that the latter was in accord with the Communi®t
Party policy in ocusting Rarl Browdar and the manner in which the Camunist
Party was being run. He stated that on frequent occasions Brothman would
engage in long-winded Communist typs dissertations.( W)

It might also be mentionsd that at the time of the Iinterview of
Rolf Sidrsy Wollsn, a former employse of Abraham Brotiman in 1945, Wollan
made the statemsnt that almost all of the employees of the Brothman Company
were Cammunists and hs expressed the opinion that ope yould have to be a
Camnunist in order to bs associsted with Brotmman. {4
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C. Additional Information of Elizsbeth T. Bentley (May 22, 1950

Elizabeth Terrill Bentley upon reinterview concerning Abraham
Brothman stated that she now recallsd that Jacob Golos indicated to her in
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the Fall of 1940 that it was necessary on orders from his superiors that he

tun Brothman over to a "Russian contact.® She further advised th ,q 081 . 1 pn
principal had indicated that nreither Golos nor herself knew anythi? ﬂﬁt -’i:
technical aspect of the material that Brothmar was handing over, i

which fact and in ordsr to expedite matters this material would thereafter be

taken up by sameone with a technical background. She mentioned that subsequently
Golos instructed her to tell Brothman that he was to be turned over to a mew
eontact, which she did, but when Brothman did not appear sgreeable to the
srrangsmert it was pecessary for Golos t0 personally sees him regarding his

being turned over to this new contact. According to Bentlsy, the switch of
Brothman's contact was effected by her obtaining Brothman's sutomcbile license
number and furnishing him with instructions to park his car and remain in it -

on 8th or 9th Avenue in uptown ¥anhattan where the rew contact would get into

the car, talk to Brothman end accept any material he had. She was lster

advised by Brothman that he had lost touch with his new contact, which

information was related to Golos and she stated she hsard nothing more about it. ((9

Elizabsth T. Bentley was reintsrviewed on June 15, 1950, regarding
her previous statement that Brothman had recontacted har to advise her relative
to his loss of contect with the new party. She advised that ahe was rather
vague about the incident but finally came to the conclusion that she must
bhave been referring to sams other agent that she was handling for Golos. She
stated that she is positive she never ssw Brothman again after he was turned
over to the new contact.(u)

. D._ Stotements of Brothman {12502

(1) _Interview, Mey 16, 1950

Upon reinterview of Abraham Brotiman on May 16, 1950, concerning
this matter he made substantiglly similar statements to those previously
given by him to the effect that he met Harry Gold through Jacob Golos. Hs
specifically pointed out that in 1940 he had advised Golos thet bs needsd
a laboratory to perform certain experiments, as a result of which he was
subsequently contacted by Barry Gold, to whom he thereafter gave certain
experiments to perform for him between 1940 and 191.6.(“)

(2) Interview, May 22, 1950

At the time of the intervisw of Brottman on May 22, 1950, he furnished
information to the effact that when Jacob Golos visited with him at his office he
Golos, received literature on mixers, the patents for which were owned by
Brothman and which he was trying to market through the Bendrick Manufacturing
Campany in New York City. BHe mentioned that Golos at ths time of his original
contact with Brotiman represented himself as being with the Soviet Govermment
Purchasing Camnission and had indicated that he could secure large ordsrs for
Brotlman. Brotlman added that it was the practice in the chemical industry at that
time to send blusprints and literature on mixers and other chemical machinery to
persons on & mailing list in an effort to sell machinery. Bro dvised over a
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pericd of time he met with Golos and a woman known to him“as ®Helen™ and

gave various blueprints to them. Brothman stated that he never went any-

4
N

Y whare with Gold in New York Cit except to restaurants for dinner and

never met anyone through Gold. u)

It might bs noted that an examination of Brothman's filss by the
¥BI on this date, which examinstion was mads pursuant to Brothman's permission,
failed to disclose the document on thermal diffusion which, according to
the highly confidential source, was previously contained in his fnsa.cu)

(3) Interview, June 17, 1950

Brothman was again interviewed on June 17, 1950, in ths presence
of his attorney, Fowlar Hemilton, who had previously advised Brothman to
answ=r all questions put to him as to his relationship with Gold, and Brothman
absolutely denisd any recollsction of the information furnished $o him by
Eligabeth Bentley relative to the arrangements of his firat meeting with
Gold or of the details of this actual meeting at the place described by
Gold. He reiterated his account of the meeting with Gold as given to the
FBI at the time of his interview in 1947. During this interview Brothman,
however, admitted he had discussed his questioning by the FBI with Gold
prior to the time that Gold was interviewed by the FBI. He denied, however,
that he had ever met with Gold or Semenov at the Hotel Lincoln in Ney York
City in 1942 or 1943. He admitted having had one meeting with Gold in a
roan at the Hotel New Yorker during the period 1942 to 1946 but was very
evasive with regard to this matter. Brothman stated that all of the work
performed by him was considered as “commercial chemistry"™ and was never
in any way considered as secret, classified or of any value to a hostils
power. He also continued to deny that he was or had bsen a member of the
Communist Party.(a

It might be noted that Fowler Hamilton, the attorney for Abrsham
Brothman, advised the FBI on June 21, 1950, that he had consulted with
Brothman and told him that if ths latter persisted in his refussl to talk
to Agents he would merely be callsd upon to testify before s Grand Jury
at a latar date. He also indicated that he advised Brotiman that since he
was not following his advice he (Fowler) mo longer wished to be considered
as Brothman's attorney in this nttor.(u)

TOD QEQAET



T
2
A
E
o
e 2,

i B

i

il

o | ®
J

WL (o
SEefET
It might be noted that during the course of an interview with
Brotman he admitted that in 1941 he ownsd a dark gray Pontiac sedan but
he claimed to hava no recollection as to the New York license mmber which

he had that ymar. u)

" E._ Interviews with Brotlman's Former end

——

Prasent Partners and Employees (1950)

(1) Interview of Miriam Moskowitg

Miriam Moskowitz, who formerly was secretary to Abraham Brothman
but at the present time is a partner in the fim of Abraham Brothman and
Associates, was interviewed on May 15 and 16, 1950, at which time she
furnished information concerning her association with the fimm, the identity
of the partners sgnd employses and the contacts of the firm and the laboratory
at Elmhurst, Long Island. She indicated that she Imew nothing concerning
the association of Brothman and Harry Gold prior to the time of Gold's
enployment as head of the laboratory for Abraham Brothman and Associates
at Blmhurat, Long Island, in agbout May, 1946. She advised that st the time
Gold laft their firm in May, 1948, to return to Philadelphis the company
still owed him approximately $2500, representing about one-half year's
salary. According to Miriam Moskowitz, when Gold first came to work with
the fim he had spoken of hig wife and two children and a brother who had
been killed during the war in the Pacific. Later she stated when filling
out a withholding tax form for Gold, she requested information concerning
his dependents and he told her he had none and insisted that she forget
his family. She mentioned that she was unabls to furnish information about

gold's research work other than the work done by him for the fimm
of Abraham Brothman and Lssor:j.at.ea.(re

Upon her interview on June 17, 1950, shs denied knowledge of
any details relative to the espionage activities on the part of Gold and
Brothman. She also indicated that she had no knowledge concerning the
details of the Grand Jury interrogation of Brothman and Gold other than
that it had to do with "apy stuff.® She insisted that to this day neither
Brothman nor Gold has told her anything relating to espionage activities.
During this interview she claimed to have no recollection of any of the
details of the questioning of Brothman and Gold by the FBI other than the
fact that Brothmah was first interviewed and later either before or after
she got to the laboratory but on the same day the FBI questioned Gold
at the laboratory. She was unable to furnish any information as to the
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occurrences on the day of the tman and Gold ss previously
related by Gold. Miriasm Moskowi nde the statement that she did not
belisve Gold was a member of the canmuniat Party and indicated that none of
the former laboratory employees were to her knowledge Communists.

danied that she was or has ever bsen a msmber of the Cammunist Party. w

W o S

(a) Background of Miriam Moskowitz

Mirism Moskowits was born in Bayomne, New Jersey, on June 10,
1916. She attended high school in Bayonne and graduated fram night school
at the City College of New York in 1942, receiving a B.S. Degree in
Bducation. Her parents, Rose and Signund Moskowitsz, reslded at 722
Boulevard Street, Bayonne, New Jersey. Moskowltz maintains an apartment,
No. 4A, at 121 Bth Avenus, New York City. She was employed by the Dotmort
Holding Corporation, 1819 Broadway, fram 1934 to 1936 and by the Sonn
leasing Corporation, Bast 4lst Street, New York City, from 1936 to 1941.
During the latier part of 1941 and the first part of 1942 she was employed
a8t the Social Security Board, New York City, and with the Immigration
and Naturalization Service 1n that city. She worked f or the War Manpower
Canmission in New York City from 1942 until the Fall of 1944, when she
received employmsnt as a mecretary with A. Brotlman apd Asgocistes. She
is presently the sole partnsr of Brothman in this firm.(

(b) Communist Party Connections of Miriam Moskowitz

b

bD

A highly reliabls and confidsntial informant of the New York Office
< advised that Milly, last name unknown, who was an officer of the Coammunist .

7 Party, had a conversation with Moskowitz on Jamuary 22, 1946. During this
conversation Milly advised Moskowitz that the latter was not doing anything
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to0 better herself Iqem member. She requasted Moskowitsy

to so arrangs her work so that she could attend ths club and help out on

the various picket limes. During this conversstion Moskowitz promised

that shortly she would bs back in the fold. This sams informant advised that
on November 20, 1946, Moskowitz advised her roommate, Gertrude Kogan, that
she bslisved she had lost her wallet which contained her Cammunist Party
card and other paraphernalia. She later was informed by Gertirude that she
had left her wallst st home -(M’

{21 Intarview of Arthur Phineas Weber

On March 3, 1950, Arthur Phineas Weber, a fommer associate of
Abrahsm Brothman, was interviewed concerning the associates of Brothman.
He mentiored that he on ome occasion met a Frank Keppler (phonetic)
who was an associate of Brothman and to whan he was introduced in late
1943 whan Keppler came to visit Brotiman at the Chemurgy Design Corporation.
He mentionsd that Keppler appeared &0 be a personal friend of Brothman
and he knew of no business connection that existed between the two. He
stated that according to his recollsction Keppler was in a similar business
to that of Brothman gnd that he last saw Kepplsr in 1944. Subsequently,
on March 20, 1950, Weber selected the photograph of Harry Gold as being
the person wham he referred to as Frank Keppler.{w)

Upon reinterview of Arthur Phineas Weber on June 8, 1950, he
advised that the "Buna-S¥ process is a chemical process which he understood
was originally patented by I. G. Farben, a German cartel, and that patent
rights to this process were given by Farben to the Standard 01l Company
of New Jerssy in about 1940. BHe further mentioned that both he and Brothman
while associated with the Hendrick Manufacturing Campany worked on the
design of the equipment which was intended to be used in manufacturing
synthetic rubber by a ®continuous process™ as opposed to the old method
known as "batch proceass.® He indicated that he ard Brothman prepared a
report containing the theoretical calculations, designs of equipment,
et cetera, and that thereaftsr Brothman made several trips to Akron, Ohio,
Cambridge, Chio, and Washington, D. C., attempting to intereat various
companies in this ®"continuous process.” He mentioned that when the .
Bendrick Manufacturing Campany was asked by the U. S. Government in early
1942 to make the equipment applying to the ™continuous processg® for the

" manufacture of synthétic rubber the Hendrick Campany rejected the offer

and turned over the material which Brotiman and he bhed developed to the
Blaw-Xnox Campany of Pittsburgh, Pennsylvenia, which company thereafter,

acocording to lebei‘, manufactured synthetic rubber probably using same or
all of Brothman's and Weber's deaign work.lu)

It mirht be noted with regard to Weber's previous statement that
he had no knowledge of the exact association between

" TOP At




e
‘\g%"i“*‘

® é

that Harry Gold on June 2E§m that a few weeks after the

meeting in the Hotel Lincoln in Kew York City between Brothman, ®Sam®

and himself he was introduced to Arthur P. Weber by Brothman st Grand
Central Station, New York City, where he had a previous appointment to
meet Brotiman. According to Gold, sfter this introduction Weber smiled
knowingly and said, "Shake the hand that shook the hand of.® Gold advised
that as a result of this statement by Weber he was of the opinion tha
Brothman had told Weber all about their meeting at the Hotel I.incoln.zq

!32 Interview of Rolf Sidney Wollan

Rolf Sidney Wollan was interviewed at Glemwood, Minnesota, on
May 29, 1950, at which time he advised that he had besn employed as a
laboratory techniclian at the laboratory of Abraeham Brothman and Associates
in Elmhurst, New York, fram the latter pert of 1945 until the middle of
Juna, 1947. He stated that at the time his brother Gerhard was in charge
of the laboratory and was a partner in that firm. Wollan mentioned that
almost all of the smployess of the company were Communists and expressed
the opinion that one would have t0 be a Cammunist to be an associate of
Brothman. He specifically pointed out that his brother Gerhard was a
Canmunist during the late 1930s and up until gbout 1945. He further indicated
that his brother Gerhard was a follower of Browder asnd when Browder was
expelled from the Cammunist Party Gerhard discontinued attendance at the
meetings. According to Rolf Wollan, it was sround 1945 when Gerhard was
at odds with Abraham Brotiman and his associates, Oscar Vago, Sol Fanshel’
end Miriam Moskowitz, due to their Qisagreement over the expulsion of
Browder fran the Communist Party. Wollan denied that he himself was
ever closely associasted with Harry Gold and stated that he did not know
whether Gold was ever closely associated with his brother Gerhard. ( u)

(g! Interview of Garhard Norval Wollan

Gerhard Norval Wollan was interviewed on May 15 and again on May
20, 1950, at which time he advised that he had been associated with Abraham
Brothman and Assoclates fram August, 1944, until August, 1946. He mentioned
that an individual by the name of Frank Keppler (phonetic) was comnected
with that firfmm and came there shortly after the relations of Brothman and
himself had become strained. To the best of his recollection this individual
commsnced his employment with Abraham Brotiman and Assoclates about the
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** Spring of 1946. Be QEQ&ELJM, whan he subsequently identified

as being Harry Gold, was Brothman's right-hand man and was considered the
gersral over-all suparvisor of the laboratory. He stated that at first

0old coammuted from Philadelphia and only worked a day or two at a time making
sketches and eonducting various tests allsgedly at the request of Erothman.
Bs claimed no knowledge as to the nature of this work as same was not
disclosed to him although he was considered as the laboratory superintendent.
It was his conclusion that Brothman distrusted him and that Gold was checking
on him and performing work which he would not trust to Wollan. QGerhard
Wollan advised that he was ‘not involved" in the work which Gold was doing
but he refused to elaborate further on this statement. He mentioned that
after he terminated his employment with that firm he undersgtqod that

Gold was given the position of laboratory superintendent. ( n

During the course of this interview Wollan stated that he, as
wsll as the other partners in Abraham Brotlman and Associates, was frisndly
toward the Soviet Union and had great respect for the accomplishments '
made by the Soviets. He indicated that he became interested in Cammunism
around 1936 and spoke very highly of "Das Kapitel® by Karl Marx. He further
adnitted that fram 1936 to 1945 he was very much interested in the Communist
Party, USA but indicated he would neither admit nor deny that be was a
member of the Communist Party during that period. He stated, however, that
he was definitely not a member of the Communist Party at the time of this
interview amd mentioned that he did not agree with the change in the policy
of the Party at which tims Browder was ousted fram Iaaderahip.(“)

(5) Interview of Oscar John Vago -

Oscar John Vago upon interview on May 15, 1950, advised that in
February, 1944, he was hired by Abraham Brothman to work for the Ragal
Chemical Company in New York. He stated that in August, 1944, he was invitad
by Brothman and joined with him in the firm of Abraham Brotlman and Associates.
He mentioned that during his association with the firm Brotlman told his
pertners hs borrowed the monsy for the operation of the firmm fram his
friends but never diwvulged to any of the “partners as to the identity of
those persons lemding him the money. He mentionesd that Brothman was
careful to keep his business contacts from meeting the other partners with
the exception of Miriam Moskowlitz. He advised that the fimm set up a
laboratory at Elmhurst, Long Island, in late 1945 and this laboratory was
run by Gerhard Wollan until around 1946 at which time the position of Wollan
was taken over by Harry Gold.(qg
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(6) Interview of Emil 2ola Barish TU[*' :.)

RLT

Upon interview of BEmil Zola Barish on May 15, 1950, he advised
that he met Brothman in 1941 st a social gathering which he dsclined to
further idsntify. Subssquently, when Brothman went with the Chemurgy
Design Corporation in 1942 he was instrumental in obtaining employment
for Barish as a mechanical engineer by that company. In the Summer of
1944 when Brothman separated from the Chemurgy Design Corporation Barish
stated that he Jjoined Brothman in the Abraham Brothman and Associates
firm which was organized by Brothman. Barish stated that he did not know
of any connections betwesen Brothman and the Amtorg Trading Corporation
nor did he have any knowledge of Brothmen's assoclation with an individual
by the name of Frank Kessler or Keppler. He stated, however, he met
Harry Gold in 1946 or 19.7 when Gold was employed by Brothman in the
laboratory at Elmhurst, long Island. He described Gold as being a frisnd
of Brothman but was unsble to recognize the photograph of Gold when exhibited
to him. According to Barish, Brotlman had informed him about two years
ago that he (Brothman) had been interviewed by Bureau Agents and questionsd
by a Federal Grand Jury. It was his understanding that this questioning
arose by reason of accusations msde by Elizabeth Bentley. Barish described
Brothman as being s "radical®™ but refused to elaborate on this statemant
except to say he thought Brothman was a ®left-winger.® { u)

(7) Interview of Jules Korchien

On May 16 and 17, 1950, Jules Korchien was interviewed at his
home in Los Angeles, California, during which interview he indicated that
he originally met Abrahsm Brothman in 1942 at the Chemurgy Design Corporation
and later became associated with Brotlman as & partner in the firm of
Abraham Brothman and Associates. He stated that he invested money in the
firm and at the present time the company is indebted to him in the emount
of $1800. Xorchisn failsd to identify the photographs of Harry Gold and
denied any knowledge of sapionage activity on the part of Broﬂxman?d‘u

(8) Interview of Philip lavine

: Philip levine was interviewed on June 7, 1950, and advised that

" he was employed by the Abrsham Brothman and Associates fim fram September,
© 1947 to June, 1948. He stated that in spproximately May, 1948 Brothman

- made a trip to Switzerland to solicit a contract and during his absence
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he, lavine, had oftarton-to g h Brottman's #iles. As a result of

his examination of these filss he came to the conclusion that Brothman
was a *fraud® and that the Brothman Campany was a "pretext."™ He mentioned
that he made the information obtained from these files availsbls to Harry
Gold, Oscar Vago amd Bill Rohall and when Brothman returned he attempted
to convince each of the foregoing and levins that he was on the verge of
business success. He stated that Gold, Vago and himself were unconvinced
and laft the fim at that time. According to Levine, Brothman was reither
a good chemist nor a competent engineer and the firm existed on "hopest
which were not founded in any actual promise of success. Jlevine denied
any knowledge of Cammunist or espicnage activities on the part of Gold
any other Brothman aasociates. He also stated that he had never been
a member of the Cammunist Party or any of its affiliated organizations.
He refused, however, to answer the question as to whether he hed been &
member of the Sunnyside Club of the Communist Political Association.(W)

F. Statements of Thamas L. Black and Alfred
Dean Slack Relative to Brotiman

During the interview with Alfred Dean Slack on June 15, 1950, no
information was obtained relative to Abraham Brothman. Further, Slack
failed to identify the photographs of either Brothman or Miriam l(oskowitz.(u)

Thomas L. Black wes interviewed on Juns 16, 1990, and stated that
in 1945 Harry Gold came to his apartment in Newark, Kew Jersey, and indicated
to him that a man in New York who was an expert on mixing equipment had
been furnishing him information und was going to give him scme additional
information. At this time, according to Black, Gold asked if he knew a
stenographer familiar with technicel terms who would be in a position to
take this dictation. As a result of this inquiry, Black stated that he
introduced Gold to a girl named Jennie Zaverouka. He advised further that
this girl thereafter made several trips to New York City with Gold to
transcribe information but indicated she was not involved in Gold's
activities except ms a temporary employse and had no knowledge of the
purpose of thess trips. Black mentioned that he was certain the dictation
was taken from Brothman because he knew that Brothman was an expert on
mixing equipment amd a person who never wrote anything down. He recalled
that early in 1942 when Gold thought he might be drafted, he was told by
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0old that the latter's Soviat superior wanted Black to talks over Gold's

contacte with Brotiman. He further stated that Gold advised him that the
Soviets wanted Brothman contacted by a man with technical knowledge.

Black indicated, however, that he refused because he was trying to avoid
any connection with Soviet espionage and comsequently Gold mever mentioned
the proposal ngain.(u)

Upon interview on July 27, 1950, Black advised he had several
direct contacts with Brotlman. He stated that the first time he heard
about Brothman was in 1942 when Gold, who was expecting to be drafted, told
him that he had a contact who had given him valushle information for the
Sovists. According to Black, Gold did not name this person but described
him as an expert on mixing machinery and continuous processes. He advised
that in the Fall of 1944 be accompanisd Gold to the office of A. Brothman
and Associates in Long Island City, where they had a social visit with
Brothman. It was his understanding that Brotiman and Gold were then working
on projects concerning the manufacture of plexiglass. ‘He stated that Gold
described Brothman to him &g being a brilliant chemist and at the time of
this visit he lsarned that Brothman was an expert on mixing machinery and
continuous processes.(u)

Black further advised that in the Spring of 1946, Gold called him
fran New York City end asked him to bring a sempls of plexiglass, which he
could pick up at Rolm and Hass in Bristol, Pennsylvania, to the Brothmsn
Laboratoery in Long Island City. Black advised he did this. He stated that
in 1947 he again accompanied Gold to the Brotiman Lsboratory, at which time
he was informed by Brothman that the latter was designing a penicillin
production plant for the Soviets. He mentioned that he was asked by Brothman
whether he, Black, would be willing to work on this project on a consulting
basis with reference to the fermentation processes involved. According to
Black, Brothman said that this work might involve a trip to Russia in order
to get the plant in operation. Black stated hes refused to take sny part in
this project.(u’

Black informed that prior to the time that Gold went to work for
Brotiman, Gold was known to Brothman undsr the name of Frank Ksssler. He
stated that he himself was originslly introduwced to Brothman under the name
Tom Wright. Black mentioned that these aliases were later dropped. He
stated that around the time of the 1947 Grand Jury investigation, Gold
informed him that Brotiman was under the impression that he, Black, was

* either the master mind of Sovist espionage or had given information about

Brothman.{w)
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QL‘ Interview of Jean Niemasek

Jean Nismasek was intarviswed in Newark, New Jersey, on Jure 18,
1950, and she sdvised that shs first met Thamas Black through her father
and that Black thereafter arranged for her to do some stenographic work
for Harry Cold. To the best of her recollaction this work was done sametime
in 1942 and shs recalled that on each occasion Gold would tslephonically
contact her and instruct her to meet him at the Psrmsylvania Station
reception rom in New York City. She advised that upon her arrival at the
prearranged meeting place Gold would meet her and they then proceeded by
cab to the Grand Central Station and entered an office buvilding connected
with the station by an underground entrance. She was unable to recall the
exact building but belisved it was near 42nd Street and lexington Avenue.
She mentioned that upon arriving at the office im this building they met
a third party, whose nsme she did not recall but whom she subsequently
identified as Abrahem Brotiman. According to Jean Niemasek, ahe attended
approximately six of these meetings, sach of which took place between 7:00
PJM. and 9:30 to 10:00 P.M. She stated that she would take shorthand notes
on material dictated to her by Brothman and Gold after they had previously
conferred in another roam in the office. She also recalled that on occasions
they would give her longhesnd notes containing information of a technical
nature which she was to type later at her hame. She advised that her only
recollaction of the contents of the notes or dictation given her by Brothman
and Gold wag that it was information of a technieal nature concerning
waerosol .* { U\)

Jean Nismasek sdvised that she did rot know where Gold came from
nor did she havs sny knowledge regarding his place of residence or his
activities. She mentioned that the only one of his associates that she
met was Brothman but that she had no knowledge concerning the relstionship
or the associlation between the two. She added that she only saw Brothman
on the above-mentioned six occasions and had no knowledge concerning him
or his activitiea.(u)
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. FBI Laboratory Exsmination of Documen ’\P M T
!_____q_________q Uln cilline

Ths document pertaining to thermsl diffusion which was photographed

“  when it was made available to the Bursau through & highly confidential source
has been examined by the FBI Laboratory and it was concluded that the
typewriting thereon was prepared on the same typewriter as that used to
prepare the similar document found in the possession of Harry Gold, the
authorship of which documant Goldms sdmitted. It was concluded that the
handprinting appearing on the docuuvent made availgbls by the highly .

confidentisl source was prepared by Ha Gold. It should _b )

1

-

nd therefore fram an
svidentiary standpo the importance of the results of the laboratory

n
examinations is thereby limited. ! GP-SEBRET

Ths FBI Laboratory made an exsmination of the hapdprinting ap~-
pearing on page three of the document entitled "Magnesium Powder Plant®
but becauss of the variations which could not be accounted for on the
basis of Brothman's aveilable known handprinting no conclusion could be
reached.ﬂﬁ)

I, State Department Passport Information
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J. Filss of House Camittes on Un-American Activitiss REFed
PASSPO L]

The files of the House Committese on Un-American pctivities
reflact that N. Mett sent greetings to the USSR on the 10th anniversary
of the Russian revolution. According to the file, the source of this
information was the "Daily Worker™ published on November 10, 1927. These
files also reflacted that Abraham Brothman was mentioned by Elizabeth
T. Bentley in lists submitted to the Subcommittee of the Senate Judiciary
Comittee by orders dated May 13, 1949. The list wazs headed "List o
People Involved in Giving Information to the Soviet Government.® (W

K. Contact with CNDIs

The photographs of Abraham Brotiman and Mirism Moskowitz were
exhibited to the following confidential sources and confidential national
defense informants but same have failed to indicate their having any
knowledge concerning the activities of those individuals or to recognize
their names as being associated in any espionage matters: QQNFBEI” ™\
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' am Moskowitz was exhibited to -

Confidential National Defense Informant,

£ a or Jace looked familiar but stated he was unable to

make 8 positive identification. This informant mentionsd that he did
not recall Moskowitz but undoubtedly listed her name as a Communist Party
Renber fram records. and other data available to him at the tine.(W)

¢
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L. Investigation Relative pocunents AR O oy
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(1) "Buna-S" v fl

¥r. B. C. Dann, Office Manager of Hendrick Manufacturing Campany,
30 Church Street, New York City, advised on June 6, 1990, that in about
1942 Brothman developed the YBuna-S" process while working at the Hendrick
Manufacturing Campany and made a complete report which could be used in
attempting to sell the process. He stated that Brothman was given permission
to make trips in an effort to interest mams large company in the proceas but
Brotiman was aprarently not successful in his efforts. He was unable to
advise 88 to the final disposition of the ®Buna-S" process in so far as
Brothman was coneerned.(ap

¥r. D. L. Bassett, Secretary of the Hendrick Manufacturing Campany,
advised that Brothman was never actually employed by that campany although
he did act to a certain extent aa a representative of tha company. He
mentioned that the Hendrick Manufacturing Company had signed an agreement with
Arthur ¥arkman and Abraham Brotiman, co~partners doing business as the Republic
Chemical Machinery Campany, for the exclusive right to manufacturs equipment
designed by the latter campany. The original agreement ran fram April 27,
1939, to April 29, 1940, which agreement was superseded by a second agreemsnt
running fram April 29, 1940, to approximately July 1, 1942. During this
period of tire Brothman had a patent on a super-turbine and a gas liguid
nixer and would travel to various plants and design various type containers
to suit the needs of the various plants. He advised that in 1942 Brothman
had designed an entire plant for the Picatinny Arsenal at Dover, New Jersey,
which plant was manufactured and dslivered by the Hendrick Manufacturing
Campany about September, 1943. He stated that his company was not aware of
the purposs of the Picatinny plant but it was indicated that it probadl.
involved equipment for conducting experiments in the chemical field.zuj

Mr. G. B« Hadlock, Executive Director, Office Rubber Raserve; .
sdvised that he had direct contact with all phases of the "Buna~S" progran
and was certain that nothing was contributed by Brothman or the Hendrick
Manufacturing Company for use in the program. He stated that the files of
the Office of Rubber Reserve reflected that a lstter was received on June 24,
1942, from Mr. C. W. Walton, Technical Coordinator of Goodyesar Tire and
Rubber Company, Akron, Ohlo, wherein Walton states that A. Brothman,
previously employsd by the Hendrick Manufacturing Company, ¢alled upon him
snd presented detailsd blueprints, et cetera, on "batch" and ®continuous™
polymerization plants. Hadlock further located in his miscelleneous files

‘an article entitled "Batch-Continuous Process for Buna-S® by A. Brothman and

A. P. Wober, Enginsers at Chemurgy Design Corporation, New York, which
appsared in March, 1943, issus of the chemical and metallurgical engineering




r CAnTT
J2) Picatinny Arsenal Plant TUP S ,z.,_.T

Mr. D. R. Cameron, Chief of the High Explosive Propellant and
Applisd Physics, Picatinny Arsenal, Dover, New Jersey, sdvised that in
early 1942 Abragham Brotiman designed an sutoclave and dowtherm heating
mit for that arsenal. He mentioned that Brothman was supposedly employed
by the Hendrick Manufacturing Campany at that time, which company was
given the contract to manufacture this equipment. According to Camsron,
Brothman waa not informed as to the purpose of the squipment and there
was no way for him to know the exact use to which this equipment was to

be put as sams is & common wnit for, many chemical processes where chamicals
are treated under high pressure.(U

-
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M. sis of Grapd Jury Testimony of Brothmsn and Gold

In questioning Gold concerning this matter he advised that he was
almost certsin Brotiman was a member of the Camnunist Party in Bronx, New
York, in 1938 and recalled that on one occasion Brothman informed him that
he had been besaten up by the National Guard during the 1930s when he
(Brothman) was participating in distributing literature in front of a
National Guard Armmory. He further mentionad that from his conversation
with Brothman he lsarnsd that Brothman was in accord with the Communist
Party policy in ousting Parl Browder and the manner in which the Com-
munist Party was being run. He stated that on frequent occasions Brothman
would engage in long-winded Cammunist type diaaartqtiom.(u)

It might also bs noted that st the time of the interview of Rolf
Sidney Wollan, a former employes of Abraham Brothman in 1945, Wollan made
the statement that almost &ll of the employees of ths Brothman Campany
were Camunists and he expressed the opinion that ope would have to be a
Communist 4n ordsr to be associated with Brotlman. Wollan indicated that
his brother, Gerhard Wollan, who wgs in chargs of Brothman's laboratory,
" was definitaly a Communist during the lata 1930s and up until 1945 when
" he discontinued attendance at Cammunist Party meetings due to his dis-
sgresment with the Party policy in ocusting Browder. Further, that as a
result of his disagreement with the Party policy in ousting Browder he
became at odds with Abrahgm Brothman and his nasociatea.[“j
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In reapect to these answers by Brothman it might be noted as
previously mentioned in this brief that Harry Gold stasted that in his opinion
Brotiman definitely knew he, Gold, was a Soviet agent and that he had
auccesded Elizabeth Bentley in such activitiss and that ®john," by which
name Jacob Golos was known to Brothman, was the link before 'Helen.'( u’

— ‘
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¥With respect tc his statements concerning Gold bdeing suspicious

of 0olos end Bentley as was previously set forth in this brief, Gold

poaitively stalad he never knew or had any contact or dealing with Golos

or Bentley. Gold's statsment in this respsct is corroborated by Elizabeth

Bentley in that she steted that she did not know the new contact to

"whan Brothman was being directed and has denisd that she ever met or

had any conversation with Harry Gold. (u’ .
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In respect to this latter answer the previous statements of Gold and
Bentlay as to their having no knowlsdge of one another might glso be considered.
Likewise, Gold's statement that after his meeting with Brotiman he on a :
mumbar of occasions continued his contect with Brothman for the purpose of

obtaining information for submission to the Sovists a s in contradiction b p o
o Brothman's statement to the Grand Jtnsy, * ¢ h_Ld
(w |

b3

It might be noted that this testimony of Gold is in absolute
contradiction of Gold's subsequent statement to Bureau Agents to the effect
that he never kmew Golos, and that the arrangements whereby he met Brothman
were effected through his Soviet contact "Sam."

Federal Grand Jury, New York City (1950 e @&

Abrahsm Brothman appeared before a Federal Grand Jury in the
Southern District of New York in New York City on July 14, 17, 18 and 20,
1950, at which time he was quastioned by Special Assistant to the Attorney
Genersl Thamas J. Donegan. However, Brothman refused to answer all questions
regarding his association with Herry Gold or any of his possibls espionage
activitiss in behalf of the Soviet Union on the grounds of self-incrimination.¢ u.J

Mirigm Noskowitz upon subpoena likswise appeared before the Federal
Grand Jury in New York City on July 18, 1950, and she refused to enswer any
pertinent questions on the grounds of aolf—incrinination.(u’

Barry Gold was brought from Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, and testified
"% before the Fedsral Grand Jury, Southern District of New York, relative to his
‘. espionage activitiss and relations with Abraham Brotlman. Be also furnished

" dnformation to this Grand Jury concerning the influence axerted upon him by
both Brothman and Mirigm Moskowits with regard to his previous false testimony
before the 1947 Grand Jury.M
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0. Prosecutive Opinion re Brothman

. Special Assistant to the Attorpey General Thomss J. Donegan has
advised @s a result of Brothman's refusal to testify before the recent
grand Jury that he did not feel Brothman could be prossecuted for Perjury
before the 1947 Grand Jury as the case is very thin. He indicated he felt
the same way with regard to ths possible prosecution of Brotlman for
subornation of perjury and misprison of felony. He expressed the opinion
that he considered the best case againat Brothman is one of conspiracy to
camit espionage and stated that he had recamendsd to the Department that
they consider a gensral espionage and conspiracy case involving Brothman,
Gold, Slack, Black, Greenglass and Rosenberg. In proof of this general
congpiracy, Domegan indicated he felt Elizabeth Bentley and Harry Gold can
testify that Brothman was connected with the espionage network and that
Gold in addition can testify that Brothman gave him materizl for transmission
to the Sovist Union.(ia) .

On July 28, 195D, United States Attorney Irving Saypol, Southern
District of New York, advised that he agreed with the Department that no
prosecution could be instituted against Brothman on a charge of perjury or
subornation of perjury. He expressed his opinion that it would be possible
to prosecute Brothman for obstruction of justice under Section 1503 of
Titls 18. According to USA Saypol, this latter prosecution would be based
on the meeting and discussion betwesen Brothman and Harry Gold on the
morning of July 31, 1947. It was indicated by Mr. Saypol that he was
making arrangements for Harry Gold to appear before the Federal Grand Jury
in the Southern District of New York on July 29, 1950<u)

" In a memorandum from Assistant Attornsy General James M. McInerney
dated July 31, 1950, he advised that in so far as the prosscution of Brothman
for sspionage was concerned, it would be necessary to establish as one of the
elsments of the offense that he agreed to furnish infomation relating to
the national defense. It was pointed out that fram an enalysis of ths avail-
abls evidence as to Brothman, it did pot appear that there was sufficien
evidence on this point.(u‘ '

P. Prosscutive Stieps

A Federal Grand Jury in the Southern District of New York returned
san indictment on July 29, 1950, against Abraham Brothman and Mirism
Moskowitz. This indictment charged Brothmsn and Moskowitz, ss defendants,
and Harry Gold, as a co-conspirator but not a defendant, with unlewfully and
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wilfully conspiring to defraud the United States Qovermment in the exercise
of its govermmental function of administering and enforcing the criminal
laws of the United States. It also charged Brothman with influencing,
obstructing and impeding the due administration of justice in violation of
Title 18, Bection 24l.fu)

Brothman and Moskowitz were arrested by Agents of the FBI at _
3250 P,M, on July 29, 1950, in the Ulster Chemical Company Flant at Cliff-
wood, New Jersey. Both refused to make any statement and were placed in the
Federal House of Detention, New York City, pending arraigmment on July
31, 1950. (W)

The arraipgmment of Brothmen and Moskowitz was held on July 31,
1950, before Dnited States Judge T. Hoyt Davia, They were both ordered held
under :2)5,000 bond pending & hearing which was scheduled for Augusti 2,
1950. (W

Brothman and Moskowitz appeared before Judge Davis on August 2,
1950, and entered please of Not Gullty to the indictment, Attorney William
L. Messing, who represented both subjects, argued for a reduction of bail,
which was rejected by the court, Both defendants were remanded to the
custody of the United States Marshal in default of §25,000 bond, The
date September 11, 1950, was set for the filing of preliminary motions and
for setting the date of trial,(w)

4 writ of habeas corpus was f:l.led on August 3, 1950, in behalf
of both defendants and an immediate hearing was requested to determine if
the bail was excessive. The Govermment's answer filed on August 4, 1950,
claimed the defendants were in lawful custody and the writ should be
dismissed, A sumary hearing on this writ was set for August 8, 1950,{u)

The summary hearing was held in Federal Court, Southern District
of New York, on August 8, 1950, before Judge T. Hoyt Davie. This hearing
was for the purpose of determining whether the $25,000 bond set for each
defendant was excessive. Naoml Brothman, wife of defendant Abraham
Brothman, appeared as & witness &t this hearing to testify a&s to Brothman's
inability to make bond and as to ks excellent charazcter. During the cross
exarination for the purpose of attacking her credibility, she refused to
answer questions as to her membership and her husband's membership in the
Communist Party on the ground of self-ineriminstion, Upon motion by
defense counsel, Judge Davis granted a withdrawal of the habess corpus
writ and remanded the defendants to the custody of the United States
Marshal, (“)
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Miriam Moskowitz was released from custedy at 4:05 on
Angust 16, 1950, her $25,000 bond having been posted and spproved by the
United States Attorney's Office. She is being restricted in her move-
ments to the Southern District of New York. ('l

Abraham Brothman, after having posted his $25,000 bond, was
released on September 1, 1950.(W)

The trial of instant matter was commenced before Federsl
Judge Irving R. Kaufman in the Southern District of New York in
New York City on November 10, 1950, 4mong the witnesses testifying
in bebalf of the government were Harry Gold and Elizabeth Terrill
Bentley. On November 22, 1950, the case went to the Jury which
body after due deliberation yeturned a verdict of Guilty as to
both defenda.nts.(u)

Judge Kaufman on November 28, 1950, thereupon imposed sentence
in this case. Brothman was sentenced t.o serve two years in a penitentiary
and to pay $10,000 on count one and to serve five years and pay 2 fine
of §5,000 on count two, These sentences are to run consecutively and
Brothman 18 to stand committed until the fine is paid. At the same time,
Judge Kaufman sentenced Moskowitz to serve two years in the pendtentiary
and to pay a fine of $10,000, She likewise is to stand committed until
the fine i1s paid. As previously mentioned, count number one charged
Brothman and Moskowitz &s defendants with unlawfully and wilfully con~
apiring to defraud the United States GQoverrment in the exercise of its
goverrmental function of administering and enforcing the criminal
laws of the United States, whereas the second count charged Brothman
with impairing, obstructing and impeding the due adminstration of

Justice. (!.9
Q. Dissemination

A memorendum was furnished to the Attorney General with a
copy to Assistant Attorney General James M. McInerney om July 5, 1950,
setting forth the facts as developed to date in this investigation and
requesting the opinion of the Attorney General as to the possible prosec-
tion of Abraham Brothman for violation of the PerJury, Subornation of
Perjury or Espionage Statutes.(n) 3

It was specifically pointed out in this memorandum that the
Btatute of limitations would bar prosecution of Brothman for the viola=-
tion of the Perjury Statute on 22, 1950, and the Subornation of
Perjury Statute on July 31, 19501
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By memorandum on July 14, 1950, copies of the following reports
in instant case were furnished to Assistant Attorney General James N,
McInerney, the same reports having previously been furnished by the New
York Division to Special Assistant to the Attorney General Thomas J.
Donegant

Report of Special Agent Francis J. Gallant dated September
19, 1949, et New York.

Report of Special Agent John R. Murphy, Jr., dated June 30,
1950, at New York.

Report of Speci.il dgent Robert G. Jensen dated July 5, 1950,
at Philadelphia, Pennsylvania.(“)

The substance of the information furnished by Harry Gold in
his additional signed statement on July 13, 1950, relative to the
successful efforts of Miriam Moskowitz, Gibby Neddleman and himself in
persuading Brothman from testifying to the truth before the Federal
Grand Jury on July 22, 1947, was furnished to the Attorney Genmeral by
memorandum on July 1’?, 1950.(u)

By memorandum dated July 31, 1950, a copy of the report of
Special Agent Robert G, Jensen dated July 25, 1950, at Philadelphia,
was furnished to Mr. McInerney of the Department. This report contained
the verbatin statements made by Gold with respeect to his association
and relations with Abraham Brothman. (u)

In view of the opinion of Mr. Donegan as to the possibility o
instituting prosecution against Brothman for conspiracy to violate the
Espionage Statute, a memorandum was submitted to the Attorney General on
July 20, 1950, setting forth certain of the salient facts adduced reélative
to the various phases and the Overb-Acta in this general caonspiracy. uj

By letters dated August 2, 1950, a brief summary of the
information developed in this case was furnished to each of the following
individuals and agencies:

Rear Admiral Sidney W. Sovers, Special Consultant to the President.

Rear Admiral Robert L. Dennison, Naval Aide to the President.

Rear Admiral Earl E. Stone, Director, Armed Forces Security Agency,

Rear Admiral Roscoe H. Hillenkoetter, Director, C.l.A.

Brigadier General Vernon E. Megee, USWC, Deputy Director, The
Joint Staff, Joint Chief of Staffs,
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Honorable Louis A. 8ohnson, The Secretary of Defense

Mr, James S. lay, Jr., Executive Secretary, National Security
Council

Mr. Jack D. Neal, Associate Chief, Division of Security,

_ Department of State
Brigadier General Joseph F., Carroll, Director of Special
Investigations, The Inspector Genersl , USAF
Assistant Chief of Staff, G-2, Department of the Army
Director of Naval Intelligence, Department of the Navy. (u)

Copies of the blind memorandum of st 2 0
prepared in this case were furmished to
R - == T T
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